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Attachment 24

Correspondence on Water Topics






From: Tan, Samuel

To: Rocio Perez

Subject: Re: Energy Project in Alameda County - Question please assist
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 11:41:58 AM
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Yes, 30,000 gallon water tanks would require building permits.

Sawmumel Tan, P.E.

Supervising Plan Check Engineer

Building Inspection Department | Alameda County Public Works
Office: (510) 670-5557

samuelt@acpwa.org

Book time with Tan, Samuel

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Tan, Samuel <Samuelt@acpwa.org>

Subject: RE: Energy Project in Alameda County - Question please assist

Hello Samuel,

Thank you for responding my email. We do not have plans yet; this is a preliminary research in case we need portable bathrooms and emergency
generators.

We also have an additional question, we may need to have water tanks (30,000 gallons) on the project site, Do we need a permit for that?
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in this matter, it is greatly appreciated.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require further information.

Best regards,

Rocio Perez
Permitting & Development Specialist

Mobile US: +1 442 330 8131
Office: +1 (760) 291-8603
E-mail: rpe@eurowindenergy.com

Eurowind Energy US Development LLC
16875 W. Bernardo Dr., Ste 200

San Diego, CA 92127

USA

eurowindenergy.com

CVR./VAT.:

Data Protection.
Eurowind processes personal data in accordance with applicable general data protection regulation. Please review Eurowind "s Data Protection Policy here to see how we collect,
store and erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.

From: Tan, Samuel <Samuelt@acpwa.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: Re: Energy Project in Alameda County - Question please assist

Hello,

Please send plans of the proposed work(s). Please note that Planning Department approval is required ahead of any building permits.

Samuel Tan, P.E.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:15 PM

To: permitbid <permitbid@acpwa.org>

Subject: Energy Project in Alameda County - Question please assist

Good Afternoon Wayne,

We are planning to develop a Renewable Energy Project (Battery Storage generation plant) in Alameda County near Altamont Pass Wind Farm
Substation.

Planning in advance for construction (2026 approximately), we would like to know the following:

1. If we can use portable bathrooms and if we need a permit for that.
2. If we can use emergency generators and if we need a permit for that.

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in this matter, it is greatly appreciated. If you are not the right contact for this question could
direct me to right contact?

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require further information.
Thank you,

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

From: permitbid <permitbid @acpwa.org>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Rainy Season and Construction Permit in Alameda County

Hello,

We are the Building Department, what kind of permit are you trying to pull? You can also find out more permit information by visiting
https://www.acpwa.org/permits/forms-and-handouts.page

Thank you,

Wayne Yuan

Alameda County Public Works Agency

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544
3510-670-5440

permitbid@acpwa.org

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:06 PM

To: permitbid <permitbid@acpwa.org>

Subject: RE: Rainy Season and Construction Permit in Alameda County

Hello Wayne,
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Thank you very much for your response. Could you please provide a contact from Alameda County Public Work Building Department.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Rainy Season and Construction Permit in Alameda County

Hello,

Alameda County Public Work Building Department does issue permit to all year and we do not have rainy season limitation for building permit.

Thank you,

Wayne Yuan

Alameda County Public Works Agency

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544
510-670-5440

permitbid@acpwa.org

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:53 PM

To: permitbid <permitbid@acpwa.org>

Subject: Rainy Season and Construction Permit in Alameda County

Good Afternoon,

Could you please confirm if Alameda County will issue a construction permit on rainy season. This is for an energy project located in Alameda County
near Altamont Pass Wind Farm Substation.

Also, what requirements should be necessary for a developer to provide to obtain a permit on rainy season.

If this is not the right department to assist, I would appreciate if you could please connect me to the right person.
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
Eurowind processes personal data in accordance with applicable general data protection regulation. Please review Eurowind s Data Protection Policy here to see how we collect,
store and erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **
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From: Colom, Natali, Env. Health

To: Rocio Perez

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khan, Muhammed, Env. Health

Subject: RE: BESS project in Alameda County - portable bathrooms & water tank -17257 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377
Date: Monday, December 2, 2024 3:26:57 PM
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Yes, you will need a permit for all onsite wastewater systems. Please submit the SRA | have indicated to initiate this process.

For a water tank for firefighting purposes you will need to contact the Fire Department as this is not regulated by our Department. Please contact your Planner to
request contact information for the Fire Department in your jurisdiction.

Thank you.

Natali Colom Cruz

Senior Hazardous Material Specialist
Environmental Health Department
Alameda County Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

TEL (510) 567-6723
Health.AlamedaCountyCA.gov/ACEHD

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Colom, Natali, Env. Health <natali.colom@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khan, Muhammed, Env. Health <muhammed.khan@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: BESS project in Alameda County - portable bathrooms & water tank -17257 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377

Hello Natali,

Thank you for your prompt response. I received the following information regarding your questions:

1. We will have a septic tank on the project site. Do we need a permit for that?

2. Regarding the water tank: the design provides a non-pressurized “recognized water supply” as defined by NFPA 1142 (250 gpm for 2-hours or
30,000 gallons) for firefighting purposes. As an additional safety measure/redundancy, a second 30,000-gallon tank is being provided, at
secondary entrance. The water tank also will be used for flushing toilets.

Also, I will coordinate with my team the submittal of the SRA with all the information required.

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

From: Colom, Natali, Env. Health <natali.colom@acgov.org>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khan, Muhammed, Env. Health <muhammed.khan@acgov.org>
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Subject: RE: BESS project in Alameda County - portable bathrooms & water tank -17257 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377

Hello Rocio,

We will need more information on the proposed project scope prior to understanding what will be required for wastewater on the site. For the proposed O&M
Building an onsite wastewater system (OWS), like a septic system or holding tank, will likely be required. Please submit the Service Request Application (SRA) |
provided in my previous email at your earliest convenience and include a project description that discusses number of employees, work shifts, and types of
wastewater that will be produced (bathrooms, break room, process water, etc.)

| am still unclear about the 30,000-gallon water tank. Is this proposed for water to use for handwashing? Please clarify what the water will be used for.
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

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 12:00 PM

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
Thank you very much for responding my email. I am back from vacation so I could not respond before.

We did not submit plans to the planning department because being a Battery Project, Alameda County planning department director advised us to
submit our application to the California Energy Commission. We submitted our application to the CEC so I am assuming that CEC will request review to
the different departments from Alameda County.

Regarding your question of the proposed use of water, this will be for the portable bathrooms. Also, could you please provide the name of the agency
and also contact information for permitting information for the tank?

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

Eurowind processes personal data in accordance with applicable general data protection regulation. Please review Eurowind 's Data Protection Policy here to see how we collect,
store and erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.

From: Colom, Natali, Env. Health <natali.colom@acgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:49 PM

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
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Permits are required for portable toilets, but portable toilets are not allowed on a permanent basis. The proposed wastewater use for this site would depend on
what wastewater generating uses will be proposed on the site. Have you submitted plans for this project to the Planning Department? Once you have a clear project
scope or a set of plans and are ready to submit to the Planning Department, | recommend you submit a Service Request Application (SRA) to our Department for an
Initial File Summary Review. This document will summarize all the information that we have on your site and will propose next steps based on Onsite Wastewater
Treatment Sytetm (OWTS) regulations. | have attached a copy of that SRA here so that you can complete it when you are ready. Please submit it to our Finance
Department (dehwebbilling@acgov.org).

Your question regarding the 30,000-gallon water tank will depend on what the proposed use of this water is. Our Department only regulates wastewater so you may
need to contact another agency for permitting information on this tank.

| will be out of town starting tomorrow, all through next week, but | have cc’d my coworker, Muhammed, who can answer additional questions if they come up.
Alternatively, | am happy to answer your questions when | return (December 2, 2024).

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

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Colom, Natali, Env. Health <natali.colom@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: FW: BESS project in Alameda County - portable bathrooms & water tank

Good Afternoon Natali and Dilan,

Nice to meet you, this is Rocio Perez from Eurowind Energy.

We are planning to develop a Renewable Energy Project (Battery Storage generation plant) in Alameda County near Altamont Pass Wind Farm
Substation.

17257 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377

Also, we are working on the design of our O&M Building which will be outside our project site, nevertheless we will need the following on the project
site and regarding that we have these questions:

1. Can we use portable bathrooms on the project site? Do we need a permit for that?
2. Can we have water tank 30, 000 gallons approximately with non-potable water on the project site? Do we need a permit for that

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

Eurowind processes personal data in accordance with applicable general data protection regulation. Please review Eurowind “s Data Protection Policy here to see how we collect,
store and erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.

From: Lopez, Albert, CDA <Albert.Lopez@acgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: BESS project in Alameda County -

Hello there, the staffer at Envt'l Health that can direct you on the bathroom question is either Natali Colom or Dilan Roe, emails below. Let me know what
else you may need. Thx

natali.colom@acgov.org
dilan.roe@acgov.org

Albert

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S21 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **
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From: Li. Janet (Wan)

To: Scott Meyers

Subject: Archive file request for 17545 Patterson Pass Rd.
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:02:57 PM
Attachments: 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD.pdf

Hi,

Please see the attachment in the email for your archive file request.

There is a professional stamped file that only be able to review in the office. If you would like to
review the stamped file, please let us know. You will need to schedule an in-person appointment to
review the file on the computer.

You may also visit https://acpermit.acgov.org/Portal/#/search for most current permit records.
Thank you,

Janet Li

Building Inspection Division

Alameda County Public Works Agency

399 Elmbhurst St., Hayward, California 94544

Office: 510-670-5440 | Fax: 510-293-0960
https://acpermit.acgov.org/portal/#/ | www.acpwa.org
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ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT Ralulli il el
S 399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141, HAYWARD CA 94544 Application Date:  7/16/2002
| OFFICE: 510-670-5440 / 24 HOUR INSPECTION LINE: 510-670-5434 Date Issued:  7/16/2002
COUNTER HOURS: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. WEEKDAYS Expiration Date:  7/16/2003

A

This Permit is for: Building Electrical Plumbing Mechanical
Permit Address: 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, Livermore Permit Information

APN: 099B-7885-012-00 Valuation: $ 350,000.00
Type of Work:

Thomas Guide: Page: , Grid: Remodel/Repair Commercial
Issued To Owner: Existing Use:

PG&ECO Industrial

PO Box 770000 Proposed Use:

San Francisco, CA 94177-0001

Occupancy Class:
B

Type of Construction:

Type V-N

Description of work: CONTROL BLDG EXPANSION TO RELOCATED AND ACCOMMODATED D.0O. PERSONNEL &
EQUIPMENT.Remodel (E) Bathroom

el .
Special Condition #2: Fire Department Release - Approval required prior to release of utilities or occupancy.

Special Condition #3: Specfal Inspections -- Concrete, Structural Steel and Roofing per Special Inspection forms
attached to Plans

Special Condition #1: Fire Department Release Prior to Frame - Fire Department Release required prior to Framing

Inspection.
Permit Fees

Plan Check: Building:

Additional Plan Review Fee $490.00 Business License $437.50
Building Permit Fee $2,417.35
Commercial Project SMIP $73.50
Document Immaging Fee $12.09

Re-Roofing: Plumbing:
Plumbing Permit Fee $435.12

Electrical: Mechanical:

Electrical Permit Fee $483.47 Mechanical Permit Fee $410.95
Permit Fee Total : $4,759.98

Plan Checker: ED CALLENDER Issued By: CCC
Plan Checker: LP2A-ANA

Permit Number: BLD 200 2-023 30 | t’fj}&f""f%}?}?g“j‘{f;,:‘Ea’ ~ Pagelofl






ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION RECORD
THIS CARD SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT JOBSITE

24 HOUR INSPECTION REQUEST LINE: 510-670-5434

(INSPECTIONS SHALL BE REQUESTED BY 4 P.M. ON THE WORKDAY BEFORE THE INSPECTION IS NEEDED)

JOB ADDRESS:

PERMIT NUMBER:

INSPECTION TYPE INSPECTOR

DATE

PIERS

UNDERGROUND PLUMBING

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UFER GROUND

UNDERGROUND HVAC

FOUNDATION

RETAINING WALL FOOTING

RETAINING WALL

109

DRAIN ROCK [

110

DRAIN TILE
R i
im

DAMPROOFING

DO NOT BACKFILL UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

201 |UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING

202

UNDERFLOOR ELECTRIC

203

UNDERFLOOR HVAC o i ]

204

UNDERFLOOR FRAMING - | ;

DO NOT INSULATE UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

205 LUNDERFLOOR INSULATION

] T

DO NOT SHEATH FLOOR UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

301

MASONRY - STEEL

302

SHEAR WALLS

303

FLOOR DIAPHRAGM

304

ROOF SHEATHING

305

ROUGH PLUMBING

306

SHOWER PAN TEST

307

ROUGH ELECTRIC

308

ROUGH HVAC

300
310

FRAME

@

EXTERIOR LATH

U@yfra elect.
( ﬂr‘jwﬁ")_ ’ — i

NO PLASTER/INSULATATION UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

o

401

WALL INSULATION

402

ATTIC/CEILING INSULATION

DO NOT COVER UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

501

| DRYWALL

l |

DO NOT TAPE UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

601

602

FINAL ROOF B N
GAS TEST \

603

WATER HEATER

| 604

FINAL PLUMBING

605

FINAL ELECTRIC

606

FINAL HVAC

FINAL BUILDING

| 607
608

PG & E ELECTRIC RELEASE

609

-— s ——

= (/ i‘m Ol“pfﬂi'ﬂj - JI%L

OTHER AGENCY SIGN-OFFS

DEPARTMENT

| INSPECTQ

a Yliio
PLANNING DEPARTMENT ](,Q__ L f"z ==l

| FIRE DEPARTMENT

GO ——T

GRADING DEPARTMENT ;

700

PRE-GUNITE

| 701

PRE-DECK

[ 702

PRE-PLASTER & FENCE

703

"4
PG & E GAS RELEASE T ’1"

FINAL

ENCROACHMENT !

| ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH _i_'

OTHER
APPROVAL TO OCCUPY

SWIMMING POOL - OTHER

DATE: INSPECTOR:

704

INSTALLATION & FENCE

705

FINAL

- — — —_— —~+— —

|






COUNTY OF ALAMEDA - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
399 ELMHURST ST., ROOM 141, HAYWARD, CA 94544 TELEPHONE (510) 670-5440 FAX (510) 293-0960
17548 Oarrzescl 2524 HOUR INSPECTION REQUEST — TELEPHONE (510) 670-5434

| WHITE - INSPECTOR'S COPY - RACY]  CANARY - AUDITOR'S COPY

PINK - OFFICE COPY WHITE CARD - APPLICANT'S COPYl

Bm ER PO MX LO

PERMIT
NUMBER

T1=0600

PATTEL A P

BUILDING ADDRESS D/ SJ?DSMQLQ oy SIVARWKORG APPLI 597

BETWEEN CROSS STREETS 1 AND MAP GRID ISSUE { S 9 l7~:
Il APPLICANT: B4 OWNER [J CONTRACTOR Pﬁﬂ +Home (4/)) 3 EQ,EFR }

A PHONE MRRCH &, O

Il OWNER'S NAME ) work (), 773 3B¢8’ DATE 2

ADDRESS _—= | ey PHONE < A STATE __ 2t 20’ 72
IV CONTRACTOR'S NAME PHONE (___)

ADDRESS cITY STATE 2P
V  ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S NAME PHONE (___) STATE

ADDRESS cITy STATE HeNe zIP

LICENSED CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION VI LEG, SCRIPTION (FILL IN F THE FOLLOWING): W

s b hsoimdrl o st bbb gesiomd g ol b ot PAGE J%EEL_—‘L suBP_—__ ]
posnon s ey SO TRACT BLOCK Lot PARCELMAP______ PARCEL — |

OWNER BUILDER DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am exempt from the Contractors License Law for the foliowing reason (Sec. 7031.5.
Business and Professions Code: Any city or county which requires a permit to construct, alter, improve, demolish. or repair any
structure, prior to its issuance, also requires the applicant for such permit to file a signed statement that he or she is licensed
pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the
Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the appiicant to a civil penaity of not more than five hundred doliars ($500).)

D 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole compensanon, will do the work, and the structure is
not intended or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, and Code: The C. License Law does not apply to an
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who does such work himself or hersalf or through his or her own

that such imp Is are not or offered for sale. If, however, the building or improvement is sold
within one yeav of completion the owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not busld or improve for the
purpose of sale.)

E |, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensad contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business
and Profassions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an owner of property who bulids or improves thereon, and
who contracts for such projects with a contractor(s) icensed pursuant to the Contractors License Law.)

D s j ﬁcq 7 gr @ of Ownerpi hﬂus -

Vil DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE:

(NEW (ADDITION []) (ALTERATION [] ) (REPAIR [] ) (MOVED [])

(DEMOLISH [:l) (RENEWAL D
o0 SF

DESCRIBE GROSS AREA
EXTERIOR

NUMBER OF STORIES WALL COVERING l L ‘ E

IS BUILDING/ADDITION HEATED? (YES [ ) (NO @) cooLED? (YEs [ ) (No X))

Viil DETAILED DESCRIPTION:

Date
WORKERS COMPENSATION DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations

D | have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self-insure for workers' compensation, as provided for by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

D | have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are.

N

Zo "X o " Fuf FAR /hm
SCAL

[
Ve Vil A I Va7 B EooTU L,
\TH 726 AP Glee sUE:

Carrier Policy Number
(This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundred dollars ($100) or less)
O | certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is issued, | shall not employ any person in any IX PROPOSED USE OF BUILDING %Jck%elggbg;lgwm Pl
manner so as to become subject to the workers' compensation laws of California, and agree that if | should become
subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, | shall forthwith comply with those < !
roveons. STORKCE. SH7ZD P /0
Date Signature of Applicant X PRESENT USE OF BUILDING oy 0 00
NG: FAILURE TO SECURE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE IS UNLAWFUL AND SHALL SUBJECT AN -7 —
‘E'JI\:SP(I)YER T(IJLCRIMIF?AL PEt:‘lAL‘:":IES AND CIVIL FINENS UP’ TO ONE HlfNDRIEDU HOUSAU!:D DOLL:RLSLI‘S?OO‘OOOL IN UWQ— PERMIT FEE jw
ADDITION TO THE COST OF COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 3706 OF THE LABOR CODE, U L
INTEREST. AND ATTORNEY'S FEES GROUP =
CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY TYPE SPR = PERMIT PROCESS =

1 hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that there is a construction lending agency for the performance of the work for s ADDL PROCESS —
which this permit is issued (Sec. 3097, Civ. C ) NOISE — ___ GAS
Lender's Name waTer ML seweBAPTIC | SUBTOTAL g
Lender's Address ENCROACH S.D.A7-1 —
| centify that | have read this application and state that the above information is correct. | agree 1o comply with all city and county g%?\hg:‘{]go FLOOD CONTROL ol
ordinances and state laws gelayng to building construction and hereby authonze representatives of this county 1o enter upon the PERMIT NO.

s FLOOD HAZARD BUS. LIC. —

wed 3[4[97 DIS EXC
A } PERMIT NO. o
Jbate PLAN CHECK NO.?7_ (oo d BAL. DUE Z Zp -~
FEES REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
PARK DEDICATION [
ROAD IMPACT O
APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL|
FIRE DEPARTMENT [
PLANNING O
ENCROACHMENT a
GRADING O
HEALTH DEPARTMENT [
APPROVAL APPROVAL

PLANNING/ZONING USE ZONE

DATE






INSPECTION RECORD

THIS CARD MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE
24 HR. INSPECTION REQUEST: (510) 670-5434

~ INSPECTION INSPECTOR DATE NOTES:
PIERS
UNDERGROUND PLUMB g . g
UNDERGROUND ELEC e i2/11/47
UNDERGROUND H & V 2 T
FOUNDATION s it-1-97

DO NOT POUR CONC. FLOOR UNTIL ABOVE IS INSP.
DO NOT POUR CONC. UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
RETAINING WALL FOOTING

RETAINING WALL
DO NOT POUR CONC. UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
DRAIN ROCK
DRAIN TILE
DAMPROOFING
DO NOT BACKFILL UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
UNDERFLOORH & V
UNDERFLOOR PLUMB
UNDERFLOOR ELECTRIC
UNDERFLOOR FRAMING
DO NOT INSULATE UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
UNDERFLOOR INSUL
DO NOT PLACE 1ST FLOOR SHEATHING OR
POUR CONC. FLOOR UNTIL ABOVE IS INSP.
FIREPLACE SM CHMBR
REINF STEEL
SHEAR WALLS
FLOOR DIAPHRAGM
ROOF DIAPHRAGM
ROUGH PLUMBING
ROUGHH & V
ROUGH ELECTRIC
FRAME
EXT LATH
DO NOT PLASTER UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
DO NOT INSULATE UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
WALL INSULATION
ATTIC CEIL INSUL
RIGID INSUL WALL/ROOF
EXIST ATTIC INSUL
DO NOT COVER UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED

DRYWALL
DO NOT TAPE UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
FIRE DAMPERS
e —— * |F PERMIT IS COMBINATION TYPE ALL APPLICABLE FINALS
T — MUST BE SIGNED BEFORE FINAL IS COMPLETE.
FINAL ELECTRIC * 2 &
DAL BLEGTRE &4% BUILDING MUST NOT BE OCCUPIED
PGAE UNTIL ALL FINAL INSPECTIONS ARE MADE
. SWIVNING PoOL -~ GUNITE OTHER AGENCIES/ DEPARTMENTS APPROVAL
PRE-DECK INSPECTOR DATE
PRE-PLASTER & FENCE FIRE DEPARTMENT
FINAL . .. | PLANNING DEPARTMENT
SWIMMING POOL - OTHER ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
INSTALLATION & FENCE GRADING DEPARTMENT
FINAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT






Y
BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARMENT
5 INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEW/ROUTING FORM

PLAN CHECKNO. 74 - 96 & L pLANCHECK CLASS_© < (51 0R52) CLASS ~2.5
APPLICATIONDATE _ #/ L (44 DESCRIPTION _[1 420 2017 FhAvic/ .,
JOBADDRESS [ 080 PAT ton PASS /2p ety |

APN 7@5- A5 - o . OVER THE COUNTER/INTERMEDIATE  YES /NO

APPLICANT T OWNER )% CONTRACTOR (1 OTHER
NaME VeELcwo DAY PHONE (F/) 66 2 . 944 ¢
STREET 225k Sw €7 ¢l o

ety _ PENE A STATE __ A 2P _ 966 R
CONTACT PERSON (IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT)
COMMENTS
1°" REVIEW
Dept. Route Date Date
to Sent Ret. Comments

Develop. /
Permits L { IUG; f //{/Gf 78 Set ArTAacland

BY &Qﬂ.
Develop.
Grading Z //Zu[f‘f/ _ bxbrpt

) BY (fec/~

Develop.
Engineer —

BY
Fire
Dept.

BY

2" REVIEW
Dept. Route Date Date
to Sent Ret. Comments

Develop.
Permits

BY
Develop.
Grading

BY
Develop.
Engineer

BY
Fire
Dept.

BY

12/31/96





ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
INTERDEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION

DATE -

TO % BILL PERRY, ACTING BUILDING OFFICIAL

FROM H GARY MOORE, GRADING SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT : COMMENTS RELATING TO BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

PLAN CHECK NO. ADDRESS DESCRIPTION .
58 - 68 2. /7550 Pallanesrs Paca. Febarns Oplen. Sl

SITE IN FLOOD HAZARD AREA CHARGE REVIEW FEE / (‘81 25_)

SITE NOT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREA 2 NO REVIEW FEE

Your application for a building permit has been referred to our

department for review. The following checked item(s) need to be

addressed prior to issuance of a building permit. If you have any

questions, please contact Gary Moore at (510) 670-5402.

Your proposed project may be located within a special flood hazard
area. An elevation certificate from your land surveyor or civil
engineer may be required to be submitted to the Grading & Permit Section
prior to issuance of a building permit and prior to inspection of
foundations for your building. Additional information may be obtained
from John Rogers at 670-5429.

Submit grading exemption/permit application and one/three sets of
grading plans for review. Allow two weeks (min) for processing.

Submit erosion control plans for review.

Do not block runoff from or concentrate runoff to neighboring
properties.

No sheet flow of drainage will be allowed to flow over the sidewalk

v ZSAn encroachment permit will be required for all work within roadway
right-of-way or the Flood Control District right-of-way. Submit
one/three sets of improvement plans with application for review. Allow
two weeks (min) for processing.

Roof downspouts must: (a) empty onto paved areas which drain to an
approved discharge point, such as the street gutter, or (b) be collected
in a closed storm drainage system taken to an approved discharge point.

Submit hydraulic calculations, drainage area map and engineered
plans of storm drain system for review.

Install Portland cement concrete curb, gutter and sidewalk on
Y Special Drainage Area (SDA) 7-1 fee: $§ et _delaocs—

Traffic Mitigation Fee: § Saa _{iefary

) - ctlhbwuLcL hasrs. 20 chLZ:LdeA a&JLALLA. Sa HMent, o
2.5'0 :

These comments pertain only to grading and drainage. Additional
comments from Building Inspection Department may be forthcoming

By
Gary L. Moore, Grading Supervisor

) /
SDA 7-/ ! [e4 x 4] + [0 x 237T = @056 “r 4740 = $83¢ D g -—'-#/23‘7
7 Zm : .
R AR ;(7;
TVvD Lo XooX .75






360-896-3297 ELI CORP. ENG. 555 P@2 JUL 29 '98 ©68:54

Mailing Address:

Electric Lightwave, Inc.

4400 N.E. 77th Avenue
Vancouver, Washington 98662

ELECTRIC === i e o
LIGHTWAVE

29 July, 1998

To Whom It May Concern:

Electric Lightwave, Inc. (ELI) has authorized FWT to act on ELI's behalf for all aspects of developing our
fiber-optic network. This authorization includes, but is not limited to:

gathering of information for the purpose of feasibility studies and geotechnical reports
representing and securing all requisite construction permits

complete utility coordination

access 1o leased or fully owned sites for the purpose of engineering, design and construction
representing and securing all necessary lease agreements

coordination with all vendors, contractors and partners

This authorization does not preclude ELI from performing any or all the requirements necessary to develop
this fiber-optic network.

Please allow FWT any necessary access, information or assistance in completing any tasks associated with
the development of this fiber-optic network. Should you have any questions, please call me directly at
360-816-4032.

Project Manager

cc: Kevin Sansom
Mohammed Khan





LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), as the owner of the Tesla Substation
located on APN: 99B-7885-6, hereby authorizes Electric Lightwave (ELI) and its agents
and contractors to 1.) Access the property subsequent to advance notice; 2.) Conduct
necessary activities such as site design visits, surveys, and 3.) Apply for and obtain all
land use approvals and permits which are appropriate for the installation,
construction, and continued operation of a fiber optic regeneration site (including all
ancillary equipment and structures).

In granting this authorization it is understood that: 1.) ELI’s agents and contractors will
be licensed and insured for any work they perform: 2.) ELI will hold harmless and
indemnify PG&E from any claims for damages resulting from the above-mentioned
activities: 3.) ELI will minimize any inconvenience or impairment of access to the
property; and 4.) Signing this letter does not constitute a legally binding agreement to
lease the property.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

o SATEL Ul

ROBERT E. SCHLEGEL ¥
Director
Business Development

Date: g/ﬁ /gg

ELI Site Name: //6/@






Acknowledgment

State of %%)/ﬂ )
- ) SS.
County of 2 Flanicy<ed )

On this 2 2 day of A()éu:.i‘ (month), _@( year), before me,
&fb th P/ (name of Notary), the undersigned

Notary Public, personally appeared »@gzr ElsAAL SCeHcEE=L (name

of signer(s]), personally known to mc%rovcd to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidencey-to be the personés) whose namefs) isfare subscribed to the within instrument

and acknowledged that he/sheihey freely executed it.

Witness my hand and official seal.

&14&2&_






Gray & Associates, Inc.
Engineering Services

7762 E. Gray Road, Suite 500, Scottsdale, AZ 85260
Telephone (602) 905-8689

Fax (602) 905-8818

Email Brian@grayassoc.com

1 SMITTAL

. B (alander
Company: 4 /C{MEQ@ éxvu\L/ 20//(7/ < /7-;: 0.

Address: _2og Ay boret— B Feou /4
wm elavey

Search Area:

Site Name: s/ A -7 /
Pa
By the following method, G&A transmits to you the following: B>
) »
VIA: Regular Mail OQ () . . A o
/- ) % 7" -
e Express Mail . C
“1Q
Hand Deliver \.

We are submitting the following documents for the above referenced project:

& | 81/2 x 11 Format Preliminary Zoning
‘| 11 x 17 Format Final Zoning
24 x 36 Format Preliminary Construction
Final Construction

(] Engineering (Describe) MM@@// &.5x/)
Tanvk (I¥12)

Sent by: Brian O'Barr
Date: T2 // /755

Received by:
Date:

AL
P@ﬂr[@:"/tzw

DEC 181998

COUNTY CF ALAMEDA
BUILDING INSPECTION
DIVISION





399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141

ALAMEDA COUNTY HAYWARD, CA 94541-1395
TELEPHONE (510)670-5440
BUILDING INSPECTION st

0.c. ¥ qg-048%2

ax s s 095 et

To: FWT Attention: Steve Duff From: Ed Callender

Fax: (602)854-3444 Pages: 1

Phone: (602) 854-2225 Date: December 10, 1998
Re: Your Fax & Letter Dated 12/9/98 CC: John Rogers

Dear Mr. Duff:

In response to your Fax and letter of 12/9/98 please note that the items on the correction list are items
which are related to other fees/approvals that are not under the control or jurisdiction of the Building
Inspection Department. However, the Building Inspection Department has to put all of the requirements
together, since all fees/approvals are required to be paid/obtained prior to Building Permit issuance.
Below please find an item by item response to your Fax, numbering follows my original plan correction
sheet dated 11/24/98.

1. Once | receive the revised drawings and evidence of Fire Department approval | will approve the
drawings for Building Permit issuance.

A. | have spoken to John Rogers regarding the driveway and since you are using an existing driveway
(this should be indicated on the drawings for clarification) no Road Encroachment Permit will be
required.

3. With regards to the Road Impact fee, you must resolve that issue with John Rogers. This fee is not
collected by, and does not benefit, the Building Inspection Department. In speaking with John, he
indicated that he discussed with someone on the phone a way in which you could reduce the fee.
As stated above this issue must be resolved before the Building Permit is issued.

4. With regards to the Special Drainage Area fee, this again must be resolved with John Rogers. This
fee is not collected by, and does not benefit, the Building Inspection Department. This fee is
imposed by the Zone 7 Water Conservation and Flood Control District and is based on the area of
the site. For further explanation please contact John Rogers. As stated above this issue must be
resolved before the Building Permit is issued.

John has indicated that if required he will send you a formal letter explaining the fees and the
ordinances which impose the fees. | hope that the above clarifies the issues. If you have any questions
or require further assistance please feel free to contact me. My Fax number is stated above and my
direct telephone number is (510) 670-5417. Again, as stated above, all the items are out of
Building Department jurisdiction but do need to be resolved prior to Building Permit issuance.






Sent by:FWT - STEUE DUFF 89-Dec-98 B5:48 from 162285434443510 293 89680 Pade

DEC 83

12/9/98

FWT
7340 E. Monte Ave.
Mesa, AZ 85208

Alameda County Buidding Inspection
Attn: Ed Callender
399 Elmhurst St. Rm. 141

Hayward, CA
Mr. Callender,

This letter is in regards to the Plan Correction Sheet seat to me by you on 11/24/98.
[ would ke to address each item in the Grder, which they were posed

1. The revised A&E drawings were sent to today to yourself and to Alameda County Fire
Department. We had to include a 5000-gallon water tank and turning radius to meet
their requirements. Once they receive the revised drawings, we expect their approval

2. Ispoke with John Rogers, with Alameda County Public Works, about the encroachment
Pecmit requirements. [ told him we were using an exising PG&E access gste to enter
onto the parcel from Patterson Pass Road. He said if we wete not performing any
construction activities on the county road night of way, we would not need an
encroachmeant permit issued for this project. He said he would verify this with you.

3. The road impact fee requirements are stmply unfounded. Thus is an Unmanned Facility.
This means that virtually no one will be accessing the site. There will be a technician
accessing the sitc monthly to perform routine maintenance checks. I don’t think this
should constitute Electric Lightwave having to pay for road impact fees when they are
not regularly using the county road. Please advise whether we are required to pay this
fee based on narrative of the access situation.

4. Ido not understand the fee for the Special Drainage Area. I don’t see how a 60’x60” site
Is going to impact the dramage of the area. What exactly ace we paying for? Are we
paying for spedial drainage that the county will supply to the proposed site? Please
adwise whether we are required to pay this fee.

I spoke with Electric Lightwave about these issues. They asked me to respond to them
individually. Please let me kaow wheilier we will have tu pay the fees mentioned in your
letrer.

Thanks,
Steve Duff /
Senior Project Manager

'S8 16:47 16828543444 PARGE. B2

2





Q&/t &4 COUNTY OF ALAMEDA PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
P‘-Q ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION
rO Q/L&l\é 399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141 HAYWARD, CA 94544-1395

\7/ TEL: (510) 670-5440 FAX (510) 293-0960
\ i PLAN CORRECTION SHEET

PLAN CHECK NO 98-4682 CHECKED BY: ED CALLENDER SHEET 1 OF 1  SHEETS
JOB ADDRESS 17550 Patterson Pass Road PROPOSED USE Communications Fiber Optics
CITY Livermore, CA GROUP U TYPE V-N DATE 11/24/98
APPLICANT Velcor ARCH./ENGR. Vasudeo S. Karmarkar

ADDRESS 2258 Swetzer Road ADDRESS 7762 E. Gray Road, Suite 500

CITY Penryn, CA 95663 CITY Scottsdale, AZ 85260

A. THIS APPLICATION FOR PLAN CHECK EXPIRES 1 YEAR FROM DATE OF INITIAL PLAN
CORRECTION SHEET.

B. IN ORDER TO HELP EXPEDITE THE RECHECK OF THE PLANS, A RESPONSE LETTER INDICATING
HOW EACH PLAN CHECK ITEM HAS BEEN RESOLVED IS REQUIRED.

ﬁ.\ Provide evidence of approval of plans by Alameda County Fire Department. The plans have been taken to

\_the Fire Marshall's Office of Alameda County Fire Department. Their requirements will be transmitted by
separate correspondence. [f you wish to contact their office regarding questions or the status of your plan
review you may contact them directly at 22341 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA 94546, Telephone (510)
670-5853.

Alameda County Public Works, Land Development Section, 399 Elmhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA
94544-1395, Telephone (510) 670-5429. An Encroachment Permit is required for the driveway approach
from Patterson Pass Road. John informs us that the permit fee will be $275.00 plus a $250.00 Bond fee.

V\\ 2. Secure Road Encroachment Permit for all work in County Road Right of Way. Contact John Rogers,

@Be advised that Road Impact Fees are to be paid prior to permit issuance. Contact John Rogers, Alameda
-/ County Public Works, Land Development Section, 399 Eimhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-
1395, Telephone (510) 670-5429 for an estimate of the fees. John has calculated the fees to be $6,660.00.

4 |Be advised that your project is located in an area where the Alameda County Flood Control and Water
\/ Conservation District Zone 7 Special Drainage Area 7-1 fees are assessed. The fee for your project will be
$1,237.00. This fee will be collected at time of Building Permit issuance. If you have any questions
regarding the determination of the fee you may contact John Rogers, Alameda County Public Works, Land
Development Section, 399 Elmhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-1395, Telephone (510) 670-
5429.
f
,(\5'. The plans have been reviewed with respect to building code requirements and have found to be
V' satisfactory.





Alameda County Fire Department

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU
UNINCORPORATED COUNTY DIVISION

22341 Redwood Road  Castro Valley. Califorma 94546 « (510) 670-5853 « Fax (510) 582-4347

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING PERMIT RELEASE
RELEASE IS CONDITIONED TO THE ITEMS CHECKED BELOW

Project Address: J1550 FPattRvsin Rds RD  Descripdon: Fabtnophic SR
BD #4%- W8 % #9048\ Release Approved By K- BJ\/ B Fis I
Project Contact Person V &\ Lo R_ Phose A1 b ~bb3-94 9y

FIRE DEPARTMENT: PRIOR TO THIS RELEASE BEING PROVIDED TO APPLICANT

FD Feeis $_| 20- 00 @Mpayé%&-&s—de&—ﬂpon payment, note payment in Log Book.
[ ] Applicant to provide a copy of jc final plans to the Fire Department.

X]_ Peal ‘P&?A £\~’ i b 4

APPLICANT :
For FD release of Building Permit, provide this form to the Building Deparument along with a copy of the
}>4 FD receipt [ ] approval comments dated [ ] FD stamped plans.
APPROVAL COMMENTS:

The Fire Severity Zone is [ ] Very High $Q High [ ] Medium. Fire Zone Roof Requirement is Class __l

Prior to the start of construction beyond the foundation:
[ 1 all-weather access roads/driveways shall be provided.
[ ] water supply/hydrants shall be installed.

[ ] See FD Approval Letter. [ ] Sec FU approved/stamped plans. [ ] No Comments
SO0 GO0 Wkden Tomk 1y FReUVAD pen Tirz Sidords

FIRE DEPARTMENT HOLDS:

[ 1 No Holds Required. [ ] Hold Rough/Framing Approvals
[ ] Hold Final on { } First / { } Last Unit of Tract. A< Hold Release of Utlities

[ ] Hold Ridge Bolting Inspection. ,b( Hold Occupancy/Final Approvals
[ ] Hold Foundation Approval []

SHOP DRAWINGS/SUBMITTALS:

The checked items have not been reviewed and approved as part of this Building Permit release. A separate
application & submittal to the F.D. is required for these items.

[ ] Fire Sprinkers/Underground [ ] Fire Alarm P4 Rural Water Supply
[ ] HydranvUnderground [ ] Central Station Monitoring [ ] Propane Tank

[ 1 Standpipe/Yard Hydrant [ 1 Hood & Duct Fire System [ ]

[ 1 Access Road/Site Plan [ ] Engineered Fire System i)






ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT MaluliuCiulClaibilas il
399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141, HAYWARD, CA 94544 Application Date:  9/30/2004

. OFFICE: 510-670-5440 / 24 HOUR INSPECTION LINE: 510-670-5434 Date Issued: 10/4/2004

This Permit is for: Building

Permit Address: 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, Livermore Permit Information
APN: 099B-7885-012-00 Valuation: $ 10,000.00
Thomas Guide: Page: , Grid: Type of \.Nork: :
Miscellaneous Commercial
Issued To Owner: Existing Use:
P G;E Co 135-1-22A-1 Industrial
PO Box 770000 Proposed Use:
San Francisco, CA 94177-0001 Industrial
Occupancy Class:
B
Type of Construction:
Type V-N

Document Received: Plans Calculations
Description of work: Create new Exterior door and access ramp in concrete wall of existing Batttery room.
Additional permits are required for any work not described on this permit

Special Condition #1: Special Inspection required for: REIFORCING STEEL PLACEMENT, EPOXY EMBEDMENT,
CONCRETE PLACEMENT, COMCRETE COMPRESSION TEST (3000psi). Especial Inspection agency
to be selected from attched list.

Special Condition #2: Fire Department approval required prior to release of utilities or occupancy.
Special Condition #3: FINAL REPORT from Special Inspection Agency to be provided to Field Inspector Prior to FINAL

INSPECTION
Permit Fees
Plan Check: Building:
Plan Review Fee $205.73 Building Permit Fee $316.51
Commercial Project SMIP $2.10

Document Imaging Fee $1.58

(&
ED pERMIT: 2k 0bermit Fee Total : $525.92
EXPIE" (follow-uP requirec) 7/2/
el

\_eﬁer {0 O wnet u\"ed\' o . [
Letter 10 Agen ¢ actl “ o L {( l D . li il
E p\red C‘Ose ( o furh e . TN |
D X
Plan Checker: ART MATEO BID Tech: DONNA BUSH

White - Inspector's Co Yellow - Audit Cop

Permit Number: BLD2004-03532

Green Customer Co : Pink - File Co|






R ‘ BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
399 ELMHURST STREET, RoOoM 141
HAYWARD, CA 94544 (510) 670-5440
http://www.co.alameda.ca.us/pwa/bid.shtml

APPLICATION DATE: CasENUMBER: _ BLD2004- © 5SS 22—

Prosect Appress: _| [ 54D Vﬁ& 1) 4@ @I.SS ‘—)-Jd_d Crry: ] ZCLU}

= PR j@w OWNER Q TENANT O ARCHITECT O DESIGNER — ENGINEER
e G & M) NAME: S+PP h&f\ 'HUYY\ CEY‘Q ?&,\}l%

ADDRESS: ZL{S‘ Mﬂﬂ
arvistaterze_ S . €. (e 9 ‘“D( T T ¢
pHoNe:(41S) 47325817 rax:cts 729250 ADDRESS: g é Mﬂm/

TENANT COMPANY NAME: Z Iz ‘: [ z ! élf': Sﬂé '2
CITY/STATE/ZIP: 9

(Written approval from owner may be required.) PHONE:( 5'0 ) _me'(

ca. License/recistration: (. 6 23893

PROJECT APPLICANT: ;J cq vetieLomwidde N exone: GIO )\ E3|YISD pax:(50 ) 53 -36Lp
appRress: |1 H’l yvést &LV‘-{— CITY/STATE/ZIP: ¢Ztlww(, CA q(/LC?
E-MAIL ADDRESS: A Mwudd etk oy lobal. ned—

0 CONTRACTOR COMPANY NAME: ~ O PL Mtkume!

ADDRESS: CITY/STATE/ZIP:
PHONE :( ) FAX:( )
ASSESSOR’S PARCEL #: D‘i’ 7‘ B MAP: JBES  LoT: O (22—~ BLOCK: (J7D SUDIVISION:
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: \} N OCCUPANCY: B ZONE:
EXISTING USE: BMSHN\ Paxter t') Lon—rrorosen USE: Mﬂfﬂ Reomn—
CONSTRUCTION VALUATION: 51%—— RESIDENTIAL: COMMERCIAL:
THIS PERMIT FOR: 3 /0/ 00
7LBU|LDING O ELECTRICAL O MECHANICAL O PLUMBING O  RE-ROOF O WATER HEATER
DESCRIPTION OF WORK: ) N
J i) U ~ \)
EXISTING BUILDING: FLOOR AREA: SQ. FT. BLDG HT: FT. STORIES:
NEW WORK: NEW FLOOR AREA (habitable): SQ.FT. NEW FLOOR AREA(non-habitable) : SQ. FT.
OR AREA OF REMODEL: SQ. FT. OTHER:

PLANNING APPROVAL:

oare. _ 112804

PARK DEDICATION FEES DUE (@ FINAL?

GRADING APPROVAL: DATE: (

ROAD/FLOOD APPROVAL: DATE: <7

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: DATE:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: DATE:

* 3 v AMOUNT : 0%
$ éq /





BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICATION DATE: - CASE NUMBER: BL.D2004-
PROJECT ADDRESS: [ 75[% [:Q. ftevsne éd,;,’ ;l_?mg, CITY: (—lén £A

LICENSED CONTRACTOR’S DECLARATION: [ hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 (commencing

with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and my license is in full force and effect.

License Class: Lic. No.:

Date: Contractor:(signature)

OWNER-BUILDER DECLARATION: [ hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractors' State License Law for the following
reason (Sec. 7031.5, Business and Professions Code: Any city or county that requires a permit to construct, alter, improve, demolish, or repair any
structure, prior to its issuance, also requires the applicant for the permit to file a signed statement that he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions
of the Contractors' State License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code) or that he or
she is exempt therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the applicant
to a civil penalty ofinot more than five hundred dollars ($500).):

Q [, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or
offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The Contractors' State License Law does not apply to an owner of property who
builds or improves thereon, and who does the work himself or herself or through his or her own employees, provided that the improvements are
nopantended or offered for sale. If, however, the building or improvement is sold within one year of completion, the owner-builder will have the

W/{{r;:n of proving that he or she did not build or improve for the purpose of sale.).

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions
Code: The Contractors' State License Law does not apply to an owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contracts for the
projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant to the Contractors' State License Law.). ‘

0  Iam exempt under Sec. _, B.& P.C. for thjs~eason

- Date: Q[%D /O(-(/ Owner:

wo;ﬁ;m’ COMPENSATION DECLARATION: | hereby
I have and will maintain a certificate of consent tos€lf-insure for workers' compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for

the performance of the work for which this permit is issued.
Q [Ihave and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for

under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations:

which this permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy number are:

Carrier: PolicyNumber:
(This section need not be cpmplcted if the!permit is for one hundred dollars ($100) or less).
I certify that, in the performance of the work for which this permit is issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become

subject to the workers' compensation laws of California, and agree that, if [ should become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, I shall forthwith comply with those provisions. |
Wm) '

Date: 5[ / 5[1 '/(/“({ Applicant: (print name) (
AN EMPLOYER TO CRIMINAL

WARNING: FAILURE TO SECURE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE IS UNLAWFUL, AND SHALL SU
PENALTIES ANAD CIVIL FINES UP TO ONE HUNDRED THOUSMD DOLLARS ($100,000), IN ADDITION TO THE CO COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 3706 OF THE LABOR CODE, INTEREST AND ATTORNEY’S FEES.

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY: [ hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that there is a construction lending agency for the performance of the

work for which this permit is issued (Sec. 3097, Civ. C.).

Lender's Name: Lender's Address:

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above information is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county ordinances and
state laws relating to building_construction, and hereby authorize representatives of this county to enter upon the above-mentioned property for
inspection purposes.

7 /mj@w(,ﬁv- Vs 4/ 30/ Oy

Signatufe of Applicant or Agent Date






Alameda County Public Works Agency
> Building Inspection Department
¢ ;,ﬁ",‘g 399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141, HAYWARD CA 94544

PERMIT EXPIRATION NOTICE

February 20, 2009

Building Permit BL.D2004-03532
Number:

Permit Issue Date: October 4, 2004
Permit Expiration Date: October 4, 2005
Owner: P G;E Co 135-1-22A-1

PO Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177-0001
Project Address: 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, LIVERMORE 94550

Description Create new Exterior door and access ramp in concrete wall of existing Batttery
of Work: room.

Dear Property Owner.

A recent audit of our records indicates the permit shown above has expired. According to Alameda County
Building Ordinance Section 15.08.060, to consider the permit as legally finaled. you need to complete all
work as stated in the scope of the permit and pass all necessary inspections required by the county.

Y ou should contact this office as soon as possible to obtain necessary renewal or completion permits to
continue your project. Upon receiving your renewal request, we will review your case history and determine
necessary procedures and fees according to the county Building Ordinance for the renewal.

I no response is received within 30 days from the date of this letter, we may begin the permit purging
process. Any unfinaled permit information will be filed to the permanent property records. Other document
or plans will be discarded. Once the purging process is complete, you will need to apply for a new permit
application and obtain approval from this office. All necessary document and plans submitted for the new
application shall comply with the code in effective at the time of filing.

[f'you have any questions regarding the permit renewal, please call the Building Inspection Division at (510)
670-5440 or visit our office at above address during nomal business hours.

Thank you for your cooperation,

Alameda County Building Inspection Division






ook

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company

245 Market Street
Room 1011A

Loren Loo San Francisco, CA 94105

Supervisor
Mailing Address
Mail Code N10A
P.0. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177

October 4, 2004 415.973.7000

Alameda County Building Inspection Department
399 Elmhurst Street
Hayward, CA 94544

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Loren Loo. hereby certify that for the purpose of filing an application for a building or
other permits with the Building Inspection Department, or completion of any forms
related to the Building Code, or to County ordinances and regulations, or to state laws
and codes, that Jeanette Dinwiddie-Moore is the authorized agent for PG&E, the owner
of the 17545 Patterson Pass Road property in Tracy, and is authorized to sign all
documents connected with the building permit application.

[ declare un

r penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Loren Loo

Supervisor, Land Planning and Routing
Corporate Real Estate

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

fuas Jho—

inwiddie-Moore,
Applicant/Agent

ID: CA Drivers License No. S 0477229





ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

iy 399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141, HAYWARD CA 94544
OFFICE: 510-670-5440 / 24 HOUR INSPECTION LINE: 510-670-5434

' COUNTER HOURS:

Permit Number: BLD2002-02330
7/16/2002
7/16/2002
7/16/2003

Application Date:
Date Issued:
Expiration Date:

8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. WEEKDAYS

Permit Address:
APN:

Special Condition #2:
Special Condition #3:

Special Condition #1:

Plan Check:

Re-Roofing:

Electrical:
Electrical Permit Fee

Plan Checker: LP2A-ANA

Permit Number: BLD2002-02330 &

PO Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177-0001

Additional Plan Review Fee

Plan Checker: ED CALLENDER

This Permit is for: Build-ing Electrical Plumbing Mechanical
17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, Livermore
099B-7885-012-00

Permit Information

Valuation: $ 350,000.00

Type of Work:

Thomas Guide: Page: , Grid: Remodel/Repair Commercial
Issued To Owner: Existing Use:
PG&ECO Industrial

Proposed Use:

Occupancy Class:
B

Type of Construction:

Type V-N

Description of work: CONTROL BLDG EXPANSION TO RELOCATED AND ACCOMMODATED D.0O. PERSONNEL &
EQUIPMENT.Remodel (E) Bathroom

Fire Department Release - Approval required prior to release of utilities or occupancy.

Special Inspections -- Concrete, Structural Steel and Roofing per Special Inspection forms
attached to Plans

Fire Department Release Prior to Frame - Fire Department Release required prior to Framing
Inspection.

Permit Fees
Building:

$490.00 Business License $437.50
Building Permit Fee $2,417.35
Commercial Project SMIP $73.50
Document Immaging Fee $12.09
Plumbing:
Plumbing Permit Fee $435.12
Mechanical:

$483.47 Mechanical Permit Fee $410.95
Permit Fee Total : $4,759.98

{
BC 2N

PI'R(;EU; L 22)(3 .;\,;_;,_“

Issued By: CCC

L e e L N






COUNTY OF ALAMEDA — BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
399 ELMHURST ST., ROOM 141, HAYWARD, CA 94544 TELEPHONE (510) 670-5440 FAX (510) 293-0960
24 HOUR INSPECTION REQUEST - TELEPHONE (510) 670-5434 DZ2330

| WHITE - INSPECTOR'S COPY » . ,  CANARY - AUDIFOR'S COPY

PINK - OFFICE COPY WHITE CARD - APPUCANT'SOOPYI

PERMIT y } OL = {
NUMBER |

B EW PN MA LO (01

huiLoiING AbDRess /754
BETWEEN CROSS STREETS AND

cm/I):asz/ . CA. SiﬂgCAT'ON h '3:7 'g{ 0 /

MAP GRID ISSUE

Il APPLICANT: N OWNER [J CONTRACTOR

EXPIRATION

XPIRA

- N PHONE

Il OWNER'S NAME Wﬁﬁ)ﬁ&_@y&y WORK )ZZL.&QL_ DATE
CITY_S'A%QL 2r 7405

ADDRESS ﬁiM.%&Liﬁtﬂe E_cA
y CONTRACTOR'S NAME _ (D AP 727 ZRR. (Ond S2UICTERS _ pronéw 2, 729t 7%
ADDRESS <« T8 <~ JZInLSHEZT~ 222 . cm/j

HOME _(

ﬂ&C/f/ STATE C’* znm

V ARCHITECT ORENGINEERSNAME Y2uWAG§ K. BAEK —— prione @45 973-5408  smate 4540 r

novressZ45 MayKet  street orvSan Franlisce state HO-NO- 9 -

"j ( LICENSED CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION
eby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am licensed under provisions of Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 7000) of

Dms-ontloﬂhn s Code, and my license is in full force and effect,
* i .. sl e No /
te _W_’,_ Signature of Con

Vi DESCRIPTION ( QEFHE s
BOOK PAGE PARCE B.P
TRACT BLOCK LOT PARCEL MAP. PARCEL

OWNER BUILDER DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am exempt from the Contractors License Law for the following reason (Sec. 7031.5,
Business and Professions Code: Any city or county which requires a penmit to construct, alter, improve, demoksh, of repair any
structure, pror 1o its issuance, also requires the applicant for such permit 1o file a signed statement that he or she is hcensed
pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Drvision 3 of the
Business and Professions Code) or that he or she s exempt therefrom and the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the applicant to a civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500) )

D |, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole compaensation, will do the work, and the structure s
not intended or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, Business and Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply to an
owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who does such work himsaelt or harself or through his or her own

that such imp are not or offered for sale. I, however, the building or improvement Is sold
wmnu\.yuvolcom the owner-builder will have the burden of proving that he or she did not build or improve for the
purpose of sale.)

D 1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed contractors to construct the project (Sec. 7044, Business
and Professions Code: The Contractors License Law does not apply 1o an owner of property who busids or improves thereon, and
who contracts for such projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant 10 the Contractors License Law )

D | am exempt under Sec , B. & P.C. for this reason

Date Signature of Owner

VIl DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE:

(NEW [] ) (ADDITION E) (ALTERATION [] ) (REPAIR [] ) (MOVED [])
(DEMOLISH []) (RENEWAL [])

DESCRIBE GROSSAREA _ Z[B O SR, FT

NUMBER OF STORIES TaLL coveRINGU ETA L Bipg |

IS BUILDING/ADDITION HEATED? (YES (] ) (N0 [J ) COOLED? (YES K] ) (N0 ()

VIl DETAILED DESCRIPTION:

WORKERS COMPENSATION DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations.

D | have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self-insure for workers’ compensation, as provided for by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

| have and will h insurance, as required by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for this pcmm is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carner and policy

s g ' vosey el A1 76 2./ 830/

(This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundred dollars ($100) or less)

D | certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is issued, | shall not employ any person in any

LoNTRoL. BuilDING ExpAAsioN 1o RELOCATE
AND ACCOMMOPATE _D.O. PERSONNEL § ERuP
JHIS S/N&GLE STeRY ADPiTIeN 7o HE
ENGINEEREDP METAL BLDPG.

Po % E ANEEDS 12 EXPAND THIS SUBSIATION
CONTReL. BiliDING BECAUSE ¢F INCREASE)
LF _THE FrwWER. DEMAND /N LENTAL |
VALLEY AREA.

IX RROPOSED USE OF BUILDING LU

mmmuoobecomcsmodlome 3 ) laws of Califs . and that if | should

subject to the worke oompembonomvnsoonsolsm m;%wymnm
provisions.
Date 2~ /& é Zz- Signat

LOntrol Km

X PRESENT USE OF BUILDING

WARNING: FAILURE TO SECURE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERRGE 1S UNUMVFUL AND SHALL SUBJECT AN L W PERMIT FEE
EMPLOYER TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND CIVIL FINES UP TO ONE SAND DOLLARS ($100,000), IN =
ADDITION TO THE COST OF COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 3706 OF THE LABOR CODE [5
INTEREST, AND ATTORNEY'S FEES GROUP. @
CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY TYPEm_ SPRK- PERMIT PROCESS 6 L'l
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that there is a construction lending agency for the performance of the work for o N’ ADDL PROCESS
which this permit is issued (Sec. 3097, Civ. C.). NOISE GAS §
Lender's Name WATER-{frtEE WER SUB TOTAL
Lender’s Address ENCROACH SDA7-1
| certify that | have read this appiication and state that the above nformation is correct. | agree 10 comply with all city and county EERAE:LEJO FLOOD CONTROL
ordinances and state laws relating 1o building construction and hereby authorize representatives of this county 10 enter upon the PERMIT NO
above for inspectionpIpoTes, : BUS. LIC.
- FLOOD HAZARD

I A~r Lo / e/ ” 2 | BSwitno.
Signature of Applicant oAgent Date PLAN CHECK Noa w i,_z p WZ—B“L DUE
FEES REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
PARK DEDICATION [
ROAD IMPACT O

APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL|

FIRE DEPARTMENT O

PLANNING O

ENCROACHMENT O

GRADING O

HEALTH DEPARTMENT [J
b APPROVAL >, < A~ a APPROVAL
A ~

PLANNING/ZONING I f 0 \ N

) ! . SEWONE b E BUILDING INSPECTION
M\ o

s S G R





INSPECTION RECORD

THIS CARD MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE
24 HR. INSPECTION REQUEST: (510) 670-5434

| pate | notes:

UNDERGROUND PLUMB

UNDERGROUND ELEC
UNDERGROUND H & V
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
UNDERFLOOR H & V
UNDERFLOOR PLUMB
UNDERFLOOR ELECTRIC
UNDERFLOOR FRAMING
DO NOT INSULATE UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
UNDERFLOOR INSUL | [
DO NOT PLACE 1ST FLOOR SHEATHING OR
POUR CONC. FLOOR UNTIL ABOVE IS INSP.
FIREPLACE SM CHMBR
REINF STEEL
SHEAR WALLS
FLOOR DIAPHRAGM
ROOF DIAPHRAGM
ROUGH PLUMBING
ROUGH H & V
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
DRYWALL [ |
DO NOT TAPE UNTIL ABOVE IS INSPECTED
FIRE DAMPERS

g@j{iﬁ;wm * IF PERMIT IS COMBINATION TYPE ALL APPLICABLE FINALS
MUST BE SIGNED BEFORE FINAL IS COMPLETE.

*
FINAL H & V *
FINAL ELECTRIC _ * BUILDING MUST NOT BE OCCUPIED
FINALBUILDING  *
UNTIL ALL FINAL INSPECTIONS ARE MADE

PG&E
OTHER AGENCIES/ DEPARTMENTS APPROVAL

SWIMMING POOL - GUNITE

PRE-GUNITE
PRE-DECK INSPECTOR DATE
PRE-PLASTER & FENCE FIRE DEPARTMENT
FINAL PLANNING DEPARTMENT
SWIMMING POOL - OTHER ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
INSTALLATION & FENCE GRADING DEPARTMENT
FINAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT






Alameda County Fire Department

Fire Prevention Bureau
Unincorporated County Division

22341 Redwood Road, Castro Valley CA 94546 (510)670-5853 FAX (510) 582-4347

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING PERMIT RELEASE

Project Address: \1 Sus P“Mn E"“ KDDescription: Pw E QV\‘M\ gﬂ\ ADD.
BID #: FD#0)-)S5L  Release Approved By ﬂ - M\——’ Date b=V~
Project Contact Person No B0 S— F‘"'g Phone u‘\b\_c‘w 3 ~ 0y b

FIRE DEPARTMENT to address the following prior to the release of this form:

Kl Fire Department fee paid. Amount Due § 320-00 . Date Paid:
(]

APPROVAL COMMENTS:

Release of these plans shall not be construed as an approval to permit any violation or omission of code. Separate written approval must be
obtained for any code deviations or alternate means. All work is subject to field inspection and acceptance. Void after 180 days if required
permits have not been issued

[ ] See F.D. Letter Dated [ ] See F.D. approved/stamped plans dated

This project is located in Fire Severity Zone VH H M Minimum Roof Ratings for this Fire ZoneisClass A B C

Weden, S-WH 32 b rehulied pmar, Yo Rosgh, s estiary

O% B p'w
AppwieR M on Phns <GmmenT [elfeA

Prior To Construction Commencing Beyond the Foundation The Following Shall Be Provided:

[ 1 The All-Weather Access Road shall be installed.
[ 1 Fire Water Supply/Hydrants shall be installed and in-service.

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:

The items checked below are not approved. A separate submittal & review is required by the F. D.

[ ] Fire Sprinkers/Underground [ ] Fire Alarm [ 1 Rural Water Supply
[ 1 Hydrant/Underground [ ] Central Station Monitoring [ ] Propane Tank

[ ] Standpipe/Yard Hydrant [ ] Hood & Duct Fire System [1]

[ 1 Access Road/Site Plan [ ] Engineered Fire System []

APPLICANT to provide the following to the Building Department:

N This release form. [ ] Comment letter dated [ 1 FD stamped plans.

FIRE DEPARTMENT HOLDS on Building Inspections:

[ ] No Holds Required. Hold Rough/Framing Approval

[ ] Hold Final on { } First and/or { } Last Unit of Tract. Hold Release of Utilities

[ 1 Hold Foundation or Tie-In Approvals. Hold Occupancy/Final Approvals

[ ] AL \ .‘A

L1






FROM :

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

FAX NO. : Apr. B2 2002 B4:50AM P1

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

April 2, 2002 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Norda Fong, Architect Hock e gt

\ Alameda,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (51ob.g.§sc7?)ommnmbu)
Mail Code N4H (510)567-8773 (Chris Jonas)
P.O Box 770000 (510)337-9432 (Fax)

San Francisco, CA 94177 gonas@co.alameda.ca.us (email)

Subject: Plan review of the proposed expansion of existing P G & E Control Building, Tesla
Substation, 17545 Patterson Pass Road, Livermore, CA
Dear Ms, Fong

The following structural issues need to be resolved or additional inforroation provided prior to approval by
this Department

Our records indicate that the existing onsite sewage system was installed May 26, 1966. Since the age of
the system is 36 ycars old, the septic tank and drainfield will require inspection by a license contractor who
specifically deals with onsite sewage systems. Please submit inspection report and pumping/maintenance
records to this Department for evaluation.

Your letter indicates there will be no increasc in the number of employees at this site. However, 1 do not
have any background information on this facility and its usage. How many employees work at this site, # of
hours, # of shifts, expected waste water gallons per day loading on the existing onsite sewage system (i.e.
toilet, lavatory sink, cooking meals, showers, etc..).

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (510) 567-6773. Monday-Thursday or
at fax # (510) 337-9432.

Chris J
Senior Registered
Environmental Health Specialist

C.c. Alameda County Building Department
File.

Faxed to: Norda Fong April 2, 2002 415-973-9259





Memorandum

Date:  March 14, 2002 File #2 7038325

To: Department of Building Inspection
Alameda County
From:  Simon Ko, Mechanical Engineer

Subject: Plan Check Item No. 2
Plan Check No. 2001-04982
Tesla Substation — Control Bldg. Expansion
17545 Patterson Pass Road, Livermore, CA

To Whom It May Concern:

The expansion of the existing Control Building shall not increase the number of
employees at PG&E's Tesla Substation. The total number of employees in the expanded
Control Building shall remain the same and the existing septic sewage disposal system
does not need to be upgraded.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thanks.

Sincerely,
A 7/@
Simon T. Ko, PE

Mechanical Engineer

Building and Land Service Department
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
415-973-1876

Cc: Young Baek, Project Engineer
Norda Fong, Architect





LAND DEVELOPMENT (510) 670- ) |
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544 RECEIPT NO. LD- . 3275 ~
Date: 3 /3 k [ b2 Amount$ _ Sl
Received From: Pas & <; = Cash/Credit
Addr/eses: 2 77 [Seatas) S& CheckNe P4 369 9
) ’ C ik a;;,lmrﬂ‘r";’v ant Qo Ot~ Bank No.

R{ﬁ’éiﬁ;ﬂ” P’Q(’ K/—) 27% D /g;/;ul» e >/ Phone

/% .MC"O(% forR_

~ o
& o ENED S5

SERVICE CHARGE OF $25 FOR FIRST DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
CHECK RETURNED AND $35 FOR EACH ,
SUBSEQUENT CHECK RETURNED. QL& A O 5
SECTION 1719, CIVIL CODE EFF. 1-1-97 By: T Ao 2D

WHITE - Auditor CANARY - Engineer PINK - File GOLDENROD - Payee— ‘ 266-300

)






LAND DEVELOPMENT (510) 670- | 9
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544

RECEIPTNO. LD- 32 [ ©

Date: O/ J /o2 Amount$ &/ 7. 78
’
Received From: L & = Cash/Credit
I Yy F Womantor o .» o 4 e
Address: 77 Barola)SZL CheckNo. & & 5 & & 7 §

Byt r’;‘/: o o O D0 &y

Bank No.

\_,— ‘,\ / ’/"‘[‘. 4 _‘é‘k
MEMO: W/ Lo nTlars ragz, D

/%22 Phone

SERVICE CHARGE OF $25 FOR FIRST DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
CHECK RETURNED AND $35 FOR EACH
SUBSEQUENT CHECK RETURNED. ‘ e
SECTION 1719, CIVIL CODE EFF. 1-1-97 By: iz F= -

WHITE - Auditor CANARY - Engineer PINK - File GOLDENROD - Payee

266-300





LAND DEVELOPMENT (51%0-5429
|

ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBL ORKS AGENCY
399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544 RECEIPTNO. LD- = 57 6
Date: S5/e% /o2 Amount $ -1
Received From: /.l AL N . Cash/Credit

Warrant or
Address: Check No. 41556 00 °

BankNo. _ 57 “Z29%Z

MEMO: FABE: "ER Wy [ 1545 FPrrreeson, ParPhone

270351 -%61020

SERVICE CHARGE OF $25 FOR FIRST DIRECTOR OF pueuc WORKS R
CHECK RETURNED AND $35 FOR EACH
SUBSEQUENT CHECK RETURNED. 5 \ ,ﬁ"
SECTION 1719, CIVIL CODE EFF. 1-1-97 By:

- ———— ——— ——— — — ——— ———— "
WHITE - Auditor CANARY - Engineer PINK - File GOLDENROD - Payee 266-300
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Pacific Gas and Electric
245 Market Street
Mailcode N4H
San Francisco, CA 94105
) r Transmittal
& Sent by: Norda Fong

H5973-021

Date: 6-10-02
To: Alameda County Building Inspection Subject: Tesla Substation Expansion
399 Elmhurst Street, Rm 141 PCC/Order No. : 7038325
Hayward, CA 94544-1395 P.O. No.:
Spec. No. :
Attention: Anna Aiken, 510-670-5440 Contract No. :
Drawing or Revision
Copies Spec No. No. Description
1 set drawings Approved drawings by Alameda

Health Department

Comments:

Hi Anna Aiken, enclosed approved set of drawings by Alameda County Health
Department for Tesla Substation Expansion project per Ed Callender, County’s
plancheck comment item 2 dated 12/124/01.

County plan check no 2001-84982~

Thank You 4’ 7 z

Via overnight

Date Received: Received by:

Return original of this transmittal dated and signed to:

4P%2

- O¢FE>






ook

Pacific Gas and 245 Market Street, Room 4568
EIGC”iC compa”y San Francisco, CA 94105-1702

Mailing Address:

Mail Code N4H

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
PO. Box 770000

Norda Fong San Francisco, CA 94177-0001

Architect, Senior Design Engineer 415.973.0276

Building Design & Project Services Internal: 223.0276

Building and Land Services Fax: 415.973.9259
Internet: NCF2@pge.com
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Plan Checker






ALAMEDA COUNTY
. PLAN CHECK TRANSMITTAL FORM

IN HOUSE

Date: 7~ f— O &

Packaged By: e

Alameda County Project Application No: O/~ 04852
o S B et B
Project Address: __ /75 45 PATTERSON FHSS oA -

Job Description: __ Ea CLVJ#&M‘“@ YPeosin (/)C‘ rL )
Please email your comments by O 3 6MM

Enclosed: AW l
o 1 set of documents for residential broject
o 2 sets of documents for commercial project 7 q ’ o ? .

R<i:ew the following:

First Submittal S& 2
><‘second submittal 7~ 3 - © 2 | LP A

o other:

Enclosed:

N
)( Plans
|

Structural Calcuiations
0 T24 Energy Calcuiations
o Soils Report
o Specifications
2 Response to comments
o Letier dated: by:

‘>é Other fpececl AnpscFon lf—f\/\/»«. [ 2 QW%)





et

TRA FORM

pate:_ & / /6 / O z— Packaged By: &J//ﬁ
Alameda County Project Application No: 200 - o= O YPI2_
Project adcress: 11S4S PATTEESon PASS  Bot-

Job Description: P 6‘ +€ W s

Plan check hours & fees Q. ’ (TO BE FILLED OUT BY PLAN CHECKER)

Review the following:

Lo

PLAN CHEC

0 In-progress change
0 First Submittal

X Second submittal (/0 - O 2 / artet \

o other:

Enclosed:

o Letter &o " 7 c n ﬁ
a0 Skeiches
){ Plans
o Structural Caiculations w’ @ s
v feof

T24 Energy Calculations

a
0 Soils Report
o Specifications ‘// 7 / (/]
>< Response to comments
o Other Vg ’&-A

s






LPPA (BID Consultant)

To: NCF2@pge.com
Subject: RESPONSE TO COMMENTS

Hello Norda Fong.

We received a package from you in the mail regarding the Tesla Substation. The plans were not stamped by the Alameda
County Health Department. Please send us stamped plans and/or an approval letter stating exactly what plans were
reviewed. Include the date of the plans so that we can verify which plans were approved.

Ana Akin, P.E.
Plan Check Engineer





'8
Norda Fong, Architect

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market Street, Mail Code N4H
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 973-0276

April 29, 2002

Ed Callender

County of Alameda Public Works Agency
Alameda County Building Inspection

399 Elmhurst Street, Room 141
Hayward, CA 94544-1395

(510) 670-5440

Re: Plan Check No. 2001-04982

Job Address: 17545 Patterson Pass Road, Livermore, CA 94550

Dear Ed. Callender:

The following are responses to your planchceck comments dated December 14, 2001 in regarding the above referenced
plan check number:

@ Provide evidence of approval of plans by Alameda County Fire Department. A copy of the plans has been taken to
the Fire Marshall's Office of Alameda County Fire Department for their review. Their requirements will be
transmitted to you by separate correspondence. If you wish to contact them directly at their office regarding
questions or the status of your plan review, you may contact them at 22341 Redwood Road, Castro Valley, CA
94546, Telephone (510) 670-5853. After resolving all their corrections and payment of any fees they require, they
will issue an Approval/Release form which is required to be presented to Alameda County Building Inspection prior
to issue of the Building Permit.

Response: The Fire Department Plancheck comments responses are completed and sent back to Alameda
County Fire Department for approval on 5-2-02.

@ | assume that there is an existing septic sewage disposal system on the property. The expansion of the building
indicates that more employees will probably be on the site and therefore the septic system may have to be
upgraded. Approval from the Alameda County Health Department is required for the septic system modifications.
Provide evidence of approval of plans from Alameda County Health Department. Contact Alameda County Health
Department, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2" Floor, Alameda, CA 94502, Telephone (510) 567-6700. Due to the
location of the Health Department, Alameda County Building Inspection does not have a mechanism to route plans
to them; therefore, it is the applicant’s responsibility to take plans to the Health Department and obtain their
approval.

Response: Enclosed is plancheck comment from Health Department. PG&E is in the process of working on the
comment, which include having the existing sewage disposal system inspected.

\/3. Be advised that Road Impact Fees will be required to be paid prior to final inspection, utility release and occupancy
by the Building Inspection Department. Contact Carlos Monsalve, Alameda County Public Works, Land
Development Section, 399 Elmhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-1395, Telephone (510) 670-5411.
Carlos has determined the fee to be $2,409.00.

Response: Road Impact Fees has been paid. See enclosed receipt.

MAY 03 2007

Page 1 of 2
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4.

-

N

Be advised that Tri-Valley Transportation Developmént Fees will be required to be paid prior to Building Permit
issue. Contact Carlos Monsalve, Alameda County Public Works, Land Development Section, 399 Elmhurst Street,
Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-1395, Telephone (510) 670-5411. Carlos has determined the fee to be $1817.70.
Response: Tri-Valley Transportation Development Fees has been paid. See enclosed receipt.

Provide evidence of payment of School Developer Fees to Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District. Contact
the Facilities Management Office of the Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District, 685 East Jack London
Boulevard, Livermore, CA 94550, Telephone (925) 606-3200 Ext. 236.

Response: School Developer Fees to Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District has been paid dated March
4, 2002. Enclosed a copy of the application and the receipt.

The architectural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical plans have been reviewed and found to be satisfactory.
Response: This comment is for our information, no response is required.

Provide 2 copies of the metal building design calculations and drawings for review. Provide evidence that the
Engineer of Record has reviewed the design calculations and drawings.

Response: Enclosed two wet signed copies of the metal design calculation and drawings for your review. The
Engineer of Record from PG&E has reviewed and stamped the shop drawings.

The structural drawings have been reviewed. However, further corrections may be required once the metal building
calculations and drawings are submitted and the foundation drawings updated for the final loading conditions based
on the metal building calculations and drawings.

Response: The foundation drawings have been updated for the final loading condition based on the metal
building calculations and drawings. See enclosed resubmitted structural drawings 378350 &37851.

As part of the update of the calculations and structural drawings 378350 & 378351 the following additional items
should be addressed:

a) Revise the foundation calculations to include the final loadings.
b) Specify the length of the #5 hairpins.
c) Insections B, C, D, & E on drawing 378351 indicate the size of the horizontal reinforcing bars. | assume
that they are #4 bars but | don't seem to find it specified on the drawing.
d) | presume that the metal building manufacturers drawings will include an anchor bolt layout drawing that
specifies the location, size and spacing of the anchor bolts.
Response: The above items a, b & ¢ has been addressed. See resubmitted structural drawings 378350 &
378351. The above item d is shown on metal building design drawing F1and F2 .

. The plans/calculations indicate some of the construction requires special or continuous inspection.

Alameda County requires that a Special Inspection and Testing Program form be completed

acknowledging these requirements. A copy of the form is enclosed for your use. The Engineer of Record

is to complete pages 4 & 5 of the form indicating what items require special or continuous inspection.

The owner is to select a Special Inspector/Agency from the approved list and contract with them to

provide the special inspections. The Engineer of Record, Owner, Contractor, and Special Inspector

shall sign the form acknowledging the requirements and submit to Alameda County Building Inspection

for approval prior to building permit issue.

Response: Enclosed two wet signed copies of the Special Inspection Form. All parties have signed except the
contractor will sign at the time when he is pulling the permit.

. Resubmit 2 copies of the final plans revised in accordance with the above corrections. Plans are to be

stamped and signed by the appropriate professionals as applicable. Since the corrections only apply to

the structural drawings, you may resubmit only the revised structural sheets and | will insert them into the
plan sets.

Response: Enclosed two-revised wet signed and stamped sets of complete architectural, civil/structural,
mechanical/plumbing and electrical drawings for your review.

Page 2 of 2
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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY MAt L
ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION [ Z/[MJ 7
399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141 HAYWARD, CA 94544-1395
TEL: (510) 670-5440 FAX (510) 293-0960

PLAN CORRECTION SHEET

PLAN CHECK NO. 2001-04982 CHECKED BY: ED CALLENDER SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS

JOB ADDRESS 17545 Patterson Pass Road PROPOSED USE Control Building

CITY Livermore, CA 94550 GROUP B TYPE V-N DATE 12/14/01
APPLICANT ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

Pacific Gas & Electric Young K. Baek

Attention: Young K. Baek 245 Market Street, Rm. #440C

245 Market Street, Rm. #440C San Francisco, CA 94105

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

A‘)/ Provide evidence of approval of plans by Alameda County Fire Department. A copy of the plans has been
taken to the Fire Marshall's Office of Alameda County Fire Department for their review. Their requirements
will be transmitted to you by separate correspondence. If you wish to contact them directly at their office
regarding questions or the status of your plan review you may contact them at 22341 Redwood Road,
Castro Valley, CA 94546, Telephone (510) 670-5853. After resolving all their corrections and payment of
any fees they require they will issue an Approval/Release form which is required to be presented to
Alameda County Building Inspection prior to issue of the Building Permit.

2) | assume that there is an existing septic sewage disposal system on the property. The expansion of the
building indicates that more employees will probably be on the site and therefore the septic system may
have to be upgraded. Approval from the Alameda County Health Department is required for the septic
system modifications. Provide evidence of approval of plans from Alameda County Health Department.
Contact Alameda County Health Department, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor, Alameda, CA 94502,
Telephone (510) 567-6700. Due to the location of the Health Department, Alameda County Building
Inspection does not have a mechanism to route plans to them, therefore it is the applicants responsibility to
take plans to the Health Department and obtain their approval.

JS{ Be advised that Road Impact Fees will be required to be paid prior to final inspection, utility release and
occupancy by the Building Inspection Department. Contact Carlos Monsalve, Alameda County Public
Works, Land Development Section, 399 Eimhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-1395, Telephone
(510) 670-5411. Carlos has determined the fee to be $ 2,409.00.

Hﬂ/Be advised that Tri-Valley Transportation Development Fees will be required to be paid prior to Building
Permit issue. Contact Carlos Monsalve, Alameda County Public Works, Land Development Section, 399
Elmhurst Street, Room 141, Hayward, CA 94544-1395, Telephone (510) 670-5411. Carlos has determined
the fee to be $ 1817.70.





PLAN CORRECTION SHEET PLAN CHECK 2001-04892 SHEET 2 OF2

4 Provide evidence of payment of School Developer Fees to Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District.
Contact the Facilities Management Office of the Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District, 685 East
Jack London Boulevard, Livermore, CA 94550, Telephone (925) 606-3200 Ext 236.

/ﬁ( The architectural, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical plans have been reviewed and found to be

/satisfactory.
7) Provide 2 copies of the metal building design calculations and drawings for review. Provide evidence that
the Engineer of Record has reviewed the design calculations and drawings.

“8)/1'he structural drawings have been reviewed. However further corrections may be required once the metal
building calculations and drawings are submitted and the foundation drawings updated for the final loading
conditions based on the metal building calculations and drawings.

‘/9) As part of the update of the calculations and structural drawings 378350 & 378351 the following additional
items should be addressed:
~—a) Revise the foundation calculations to include the final loadings.
« b) Specify the length of the #5 hairpins.
c) In sections B, C, D, & E on drawing 378351 indicate the size of the horizontal reinforcing bars. |
assume that they are #4 bars but | don't seem to find it specified on the drawing.
~"d) | presume that the metal building manufacturers drawings will include an anchor bolt layout drawing that
specifies the location, size and spacing of the anchor bolts.

‘/16) The plans/calculations indicate some of the construction requires special or continuous inspection.
Alameda County requires that a Special Inspection and Testing Program form be completed acknowledging
these requirements. A copy of the form is enclosed for your use. The Engineer of Record is to complete
pages 4 & 5 of the form indicating what items require special or continuous inspection. The owner is to
select a Special Inspector/Agency from the approved list and contract with them to provide the special
inspections. The Engineer of Record, Owner, Contractor, and Special Inspector shall sign the form
acknowledging the requirements and submit to Alameda County Building Inspection for approval prior to

ilding permit issue.

11) Resubmit 2 copies of the final plans revised in accordance with the above corrections. Plans are to be
stamped and signed by the appropriate professionals as applicable. Since the corrections only apply to the
structural drawings you may resubmit only the revised structural sheets and | will insert them into the plan
sets.





COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

399 Elmhurst Street, Room 141 « Hayward, CA 94544

(510) 670-5440 June 12, 2002
FAX (510) 293-0960

Attn: Norda Fong, Architect
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market Street, Mail Code N4H
San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: Second Submittal

JOB ADDRESS : 17545 Patterson Pass Road

CITY: Livermore

APPLICATION NO.  2001-04982

PROPOSED USE:  Tesla Substation-Control Building Expansion

Dear Ms. Fong:

Your plans were reviewed by an outside consultant, Linhart Petersen Powers Associates (LP2A).
The following documents were reviewed:

1. Plans: Shop drawings by Metallic Building Company revision 1 (no date) and 20 sheets
dated 4-29-02 revision 4 by PG& E sheets 378342 through 378362.
2. Structural Calculations: Foundation calculations dated April 2002 by A. Tsao, P.E.

Re-check comments are attached. Please submit an itemized response letter and two (2) sets of
complete and revised documents with all revisions clouded to the Alameda County Building
Department.

Sincerely,

LINHART PETERSEN POWERS ASSOCIATES

Ana N. Akin, P.E.

1.C.B.O. Plans Examiner

Civil Engineer

AA:aa a:\2001-04892 pc1-pge-control bldg expansion.doc

Attached: Comments List
Two copies of Special Inspection Forms





2001-04892 pc1-PGE-control bldg expansion Page 2 of 2

STRUQTURAL COMMENTS:

The contractor has not signed the special inspection brm. All signatures are required on
/e special inspection forms before the permit can be issued.
. A

ttached is a copy of the current approved special inspection agency list. Please be sure

the special inspector has been approved by the special inspection committee, Hal

Coleman could not be found on the list. We are returning both forms to be completed. If
/ou wish to have new forms, please call (510) 670-5417.

Amend plans to provide 2x2x3/16 plate washers at shear walls. UBC TABLE 23ll-I-1,

/ otnote #3.
. Detail 1 sheet 378351 is not consistent with note 10 sheet 378350 and with the calculations

page 4. The anchor bolts are designed as %" x 7" embedment on page 3 and 4. The detail
indicates a 5” embedment.

¢ Amend Sheet F1 to specify 1" grout and % “ (mhimum) diameter bolt and 3” minimum
projection per calculations page 3 and 4.

" Amend sheet F1 to provide a north arrow so that we can verify the orientation is consistent
with the design. It appears the plans are not consistent with the PG&E drawings. Fao
example, sheet F1 provides a 5-6" x 7-2" area extension between gridlines 1.5 and 1.
This projection is not shown on the PG&E drawings. Further, the width of the building on
sheet F1 is 23-6” but the width on the PG&E drawing 383343 is 30-8"”. Amend design
calculations and lateral analysis to include a 30-8" structure and provide plans that are
consistent.

7./ For clarity, show the location of the anchor bolts on the PG&E drawings as well as on the
shop drawings.

. Delete the note “PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION” on sheet 378353 and any
other sheet where this note appears.

Q/Be sure the spacing between the anchor bolts on the PG&E drawings are consistent with
the those on the shop drawings.

[End of Comments]





RECOGNIZED SPECIAL INSPECTION & TESTING AGENCIES
Effective 4/1/2002 — 9/30/2002

Key:

RC=Reinforced Concrete
SS=Structural Steel Welding/Bolting

PC=Prestressed/Post-tensioned Concrete
FP=Spray-Applied Fireproofing

SM=Structural masonry

URM=Unreinforced Masonry Push/Torque Tests Only

I —
Agency Name HQ Address PhoneFax | RC | PC [ sM | ss| Fp | Urm | EXPIRATION
Applied Materials Engineering Oﬁm‘f‘df g AS';‘:OS S:g; ﬁ&:gg X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
o R A R o3
Biggs Cardosa Associates, Inc. '8"52‘1 :s‘:"é‘:‘;?‘]‘;‘; 200 ::g:; i X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
B.SK. Associates N e | s lxl xlxlzn] 9/30/2002
Capex Engineering Inc. F::‘;:‘Oéplfgl:ssn g:g; :gt;:;g X X X X X X 9/30/2002
N e b | GBs | [ [ [ [ [ oo
e
T e A N
Tyt s S 4 I I I R
- o A I S S I I R
T i s I N I S T
i e I s o N N I I
e Rt - I N S R B T
S G A N
HP Inspections Smsf:sz“gj: s }:g:: s X X X x | x X 9/30/2002
Conamtinst L ‘e Prmsisce, CA L2 wngeon | * | x| x | x| x| x 3/3112003
Serya o S Prancace, CA 54103 tgseaames | X | x| x | x [ x] x 3/31/2003
Fitag Covsaltasi St Fraacies, CA 4107 Winesiss | X x [ x| x| x 3/31/2003
KC Engineering Co. 863&31;‘;%:‘955‘;;;; A ((';‘(’)77’)::;:?:35 X X X X X 3/31/2005
Kleinfelder Inc. ? 'ﬁ:;’a‘x‘“g:' gf“’;’;suw :3;:; peoglins X X X x | x X 9/30/2002
Korbmacher Engineering, Inc. 4fgm 359‘:;‘55 gg?: :::gg‘z X 3/31/2003
T e I I I I R R
Montgomery Watson Harza O:if:i'g: ;v“?_:“ g:g; :g:';_zog; X X X X X X 9/30/2002
Nicholas Engineering Consultants 673@2?32?&56?5 :Zi?) s X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
PSC Asssociates Inc. Mm’;f:‘f:;‘ Bcﬂl:um fg:g; o o X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
P - R T
RES Engineers, Inc. 'é‘:g:mf'é‘:‘; 559‘;‘5 ooy ggg g X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
T R [ | [ [ x [ [x [ [ oomm
T el I N N I I T T
Terrasearch Inc. “ggn\?:sgcégrg s l#]lglO f:g:z gg;jgig X X > 4 X X X 9/30/2002
Testing Engineers Inc. g‘a}(} ﬁg“é‘: b g{g; ol X X X X | x X 9/30/2002
Triangle Engineering l;::;‘:ngchl;imce‘:‘ %5 lll772 E::z; giggz X 3/31/2003
Twining Laboratories, Inc. Ff:;; Fg;“;’;‘n ‘(iig’) 226?_'077‘120' X X X x | x X 3/31/2003
T P AN

Agencies have not been evaluated for geotechnical special inspection or for

have offices in more than one location

A

uctive testing. Agi

may not be qualified to perform all aspects of special inspection. Agencies may

C:\Temp\Temporary Internet Files\OLK7\Recognition List on San Jose Letterhead.doc






FILE coPy

ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING PROGRAM:

For applicants of projects requiring Special Inspection or Testing per Chapter 17 of the Uniform Building
Code.

Project Title: TE( A SUBSTATIoN coNTRoL BUWLDING EXFANSION FROJECT
Project Address: | (545 PATTERSoN BASS RoOAP L TPAC.T A 95377C

BEFORE A PERMIT IS ISSUED: The owner or the owner's representative, shall complete, sign and
submit two (2) copies of this form and the Structural Tests and Inspection Schedule to the Building
Division for review and approval.

The owner and the owner's contractor shall also acknowledge the following conditions applicable to
Special Inspection and/or Testing:

1. It is the responsibility of the contractor to review the Building Division approved plans for additional
inspection or testing requirements that may be noted. A pre-construction conference a the job site
is recommended to review special inspection procedures.

2 The contractor is responsible for proper notification to the Inspection or Testing agency for the
items listed.
3. The contractor shall submit to the Building Official the name of the Inspection or Testing Agency.

Only those agencies which are on the current list of agencies approved by the East Bay Peninsula
ICBO Special Inspection Committee may be used.

4. The inspection agency shall submit the names and copies of the certifications of the on-
site special inspectors to this Division for approval._Special inspectors shall not make any
inspections without prior approval of their certifications by the Building Official.

5. On the site, the inspector, when performing the functions of a special inspector, shall wear an
identification badge which indicates the following:

1. Name of the inspector.
2. Photo of the inspector.
3 The specific certifications in special inspection held by the inspector.
4. An authorization signature by the registered engineer who is a full-time employee of the
agency.
6. The special inspector shall use only Building Division approved drawings.
1 Only the testing laboratory shall take samples and transport them to their laboratory.
8. Copies of all laboratory reports and inspections are to be sent directly to this Division by the

Testing Agency on a weekly basis.

9. The special inspector is responsible to the Building Official for immediate notification of any
concerns and/or problems encountered.

1 Alameda County Special Inspection Program
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10. BEFORE AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT CAN BE ISSUED: The Inspection agency shall submit a
statement that all items that require testing and inspections were fulfilled and reported. Those
items not tested and/or inspected shall be noted in this statement.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN:

OWNER:

print: DD ¢ e Sig;_D{ \/ Date:;(""‘*\o"
—

SPECIAL INSPECTION AGENCY:

Print: (A—A'L* Q‘D‘EVMQ Sign: A?JL Q.A——Ql-fv\) Date: t‘ (q {o o

CONTRACTOR:

print._Jve~ SHOTTS, @\//Eff Date:éé,é/f oz

PROJECT ENGINEER/ARCHITECT:

Print: A “D T 75/4’0 Sign:

Date: SA///OV

APPROVED BY BUILDING OFFICIAL:

Sign: Date:

2 Alameda County Special Inspection Program





STRUCTURAL TESTS AND INSPECTION SCHEDULE

TESLA SUBSTATION coNTRoL
Project Name M%M&T_ Plan Check #: 299 ~0YA € 2
Project Address | 1645  FATTERSoN  FAASS ROAD, wﬁl@

SPECIAL INSPECTION AGENCY: ‘K)%Pa‘{\ou CoucoruuTs, e
(Name of Agency) L

A‘l’(— W D;\/lSlOL,‘ MMJ&G\EL Date: Gloz~

(Signature and Title of a Responsible Employee of the Testing Agency)

CONTRACTOR: Z/f?’ﬁm éj/é TR CTDRS

(Name of Firm)

- 77{( ' Date: é/ 34&

(Sigrfature and Title of a Responsible Employee of the Contractor)

OWNER: DD P Nuen
I (Pgint Name)
D LN e s

(Signature of Owner) )

hereby certifies that the Testing/Inspection Agency named above has been engaged to perform structural
tests and inspections during construction, as checked below, to satisfy all applicable portions of the
Uniform Building Code.

Whenever any designated items on this list are ready for sampling, testing or inspection, it shall be the
responsibility of the Contractor to give timely notice to the Inspection Agency so that the required services
can be performed.

Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy the Inspection Agency shall submit a statement that all
items of designated work performed were reported. Any items checked but not tested or inspected will be
noted and explained.

3 Alameda County Special Inspection Program





Project Name

Project Address

REINFORCING STEEL:
Tensile & Bend, one set per heat per __tons
Inspection of Placement
Inspection of Welding

REINFORCED CONCRETE
Aggregate Tests For Design
Suitability of Aggregates
Mix Designs

Batch Plant Inspection
Cement Grab Sample
Inspect Placement
Compression Tests 3¢ 0 PS |
Pick-up Samples

Shrinkage Bars

Yield Check

Air Check

Dry Unit Weight

NERERNERENE

SHOTCRETE:

Aggregate Tests For Design
Suitability of Aggregates
Mix Designs

Batch Plant Inspection
Cement Grab Sample
Inspect Placement
Compression Tests
Pick-up Samples
Shrinkage Bars

Yield Check

Air Check

Dry Unit Weight

EERRREERREY

GROUT:

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

NERERREEEEE

MORTAR:
Aggregate Tests For Design
Suitability of Aggregates

4 Alameda County Special Inspection Program

Mix Designs

Batch Plant Inspection
Cement Grab Sample
Inspect Placement
Compression Tests
Pick-up Samples
Shrinkage Bars

Yield Check

Air Check

Dry Unit Weight

RENRREREN

MASONRY:

Preliminary Acceptance Tests (Mortar, Grout,
Prisms) .

Subsequent Tests (Mortar, Grout, Prisms)
Inspection of Grouting

Inspection of Placement & Grouting

|1

PRECAST CONCRETE:

Reinforcing Tests

Inspection of Reinforcing Placement
Tendon Tests

Inspection of Tendon Placement
Inspection of Concrete Placement
Inspection of Concrete Batching
Panel Attachments and Inserts
Compression Tests

Inspection of Stressing/Transfer

NERRREEN

PILING, CAISSONS, CAPS, TIES:
Inspection of Reinforcing Placement
Inspection of concrete Placement
Inspection of Concrete Batching

UNDERPINNING:

Inspection of Steel Fabrication
Inspection of Reinforcing & Forms
Inspection of Concrete Placement
Inspection of Tiebacks

STRUCTURAL STEEL:

Sample ;& Test (List specific members)
Shop Identification & Welding Inspection
Shop Ultrasonic Inspection

Shop Radiography

Field Welding Inspection

Field Bolting Inspection

Field Ultrasonic Inspection

Field Radiography

Metal Deck Welding Inspection

1 TRK LK





FIREPROOFING:

. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE: . Inspection of Placement
_ Mix Design - Density Tests
___Inspection of Batch Plan ___ Thickness Tests
__ Coreltest . Inspect Batching
i Field Inspection
__Suitability tests FILL MATERIAL:

B Specific Gravity __ Acceptance Tests
- Asphaltic content e Moisture-Density Determination
— Sieve Analysis - Field Density
 — K Factors
e Stabilimeter Valve ROOFING:
_ Swell _\ Inspection of Placement
Sample & Test
INSULATING CONCRETE:
Sample & Test STRUCTURAL WOOD:
Unit Weights inspection of Fabrication

: Inspection of Truss Joist Fabrication
- Sample & Test Components
__ Inspection of Glu Lam Fabrication

STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION AS FOLLOWS: Structural observation means the visual observation of the structural
system for general conformance to the approved plans and specifications, at significant construction stages and at completion of
the structural system. Structural observation does not include or waive the responsibility for the special inspections required by
Section 108 or Chapter 17 of the UBC.

5 Alameda County Special Inspection Program





: WD | T MLAIVIELA FUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
- i - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARMENT
INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEWIROUTING FORM

CASE NO. BLDQOO’ 0 HRT2 TYPE OF WORK .5 Z;

APPLICATIONDATE® /) [ 2 77 /| DESCRIFTION W ’Q/W‘ @W“/
JOB ADDRESS 75‘7‘5 jp M o /M/ RD crrY Wﬁ(’v

ain 996 . 7885 006_CDO OVER THE COUNTERINTERMEDIATE. OYESONO
APPLICANT /ﬁ_OWN=R O CONTRACTOR O OTHER i :
name [ (¢ ' ._pAYpHONE (145 773 . 570<”
STREET 2AYs ) anteot- \/{}(/ . -

; : .
CITY Y ' ___ STATE ()A— e TEIOS
CONTACT PERSON (u= OTHER THAN APPLICANT) %Wm /'( LBaevk (W >
COMMENTS C/ /5.5 773 o 9/08’

. 15T REVIEW
Dept. Route Date Date
, fo Sent Ret. Comments
Deveiop. : ;
p:;:.g b S ///.ZJ’ - 129 . =eE ATTACH
. ‘ ' BY CAR
Develop. v . n
Grading \z((., CEXEWST Rel \E.3L.o50 C,

, ' : : | BY Thee&k
Develop. : .
Engineer .

. : BY
Fire /// N
Dept. - £ Z4 .
: : BY,
i 2 REVIEW
Dept.  Route Date Date .
to Sent Ret. _.Comments
Deveiop. '
Permits
N BY
Devsiop.
Grading ,
.__BY
Develop. : @ ow om : -
Engineer
BY
‘Fire ‘
Dept.
BY

3/28/2001EAC





-

CHECKLIST FOR THE REVIEW OF PLANS SUBMITTED TO B.LD. -

Site Address: 11545 PATTEESON Pass BD

Pla-n’.CheckNo..: ool —-OY% BAT

Area of Concern Yes | No ‘Comments

Is the site located in a2 floodplain? o
e Ifso, will the building foomnnt bein | -

" the floodplain? .
Is the site located in 2 ﬂoodwzy? It
e If so, will there be any work in the

floodway? ‘
Is there 2 watercourse or a riparian o

habitat on or adjacent to the site?

e If so, will there be any work in the

~watercourse or the corridor?

Is the access roadwzy a public
roadway?

o 'If 5o, will there be any work in th~ g

roadway right-of-way?

| If the roadway is public, is there
adeguate pedestrian access? N/ A

e " Is handicapped access adequate?

.Is there an ACFC right-of-way on L
or adjacent to the site? ~

e If so, will there be any work in the
ACPFC right-of-way?

Do the plans show all of the s
required encroachments? e.g.: ;

e  Unility service lines'in the roadway?

" Drainage lines, incl. roof leaders?

Removal or planting of street trees?

Installation/removal of driveways?

Installation/removal of - f
curbs/gutters/sidewalks? .

Is there a necd for other reviews?

e.g.:

o Traffic En.gmw.rmg’ | |

Land Development (Turner Court)?

Strestlights?

Maintenance and Opcratxcms>
Road Design? ’

Real Estare?

Orther agencies?






—

Additional Comments:

tion of Fees:

Type of Fee Yes No Amount of Fee Collection
Should 2 Flood Control *®x% | If yes, how much? i When collected?
Review Fee be assessed? 174 = o ; '

sk ’ &
| N If no, why not?
L3
. ] wHes ~ 5
Should a Road Impact Fee *xxk | If yes, how much? | When collected?
be charged? LV, | e !

2 '7‘( seskok ok z-H Oq !

A If no, why not? -

e oo ofe : § s

Rk . ' .
Should 2 Tri-Valley Trans. wxxk | If yes, how much? 1 ‘When collected? .
Development Fee be U ] s |8 ¥91.%5165 : ' :
charged? XX | *eEx o

- —— If no, why not?

- NSk
. ; e sl ok ) * " a
Should 2 Zone 7 Drainage (¥**x | If yes, how much? ‘ | When collected?
'| Fee be charged? s I TR 5 o . : o
. Nk 1

- If no, why not?

e o ke Vv . T s

koo ‘ NOT INPEBVIOUS SOTFATE
¥ Mz xz20) ¥ _‘;-!O“:gﬂ?—\.\-oq.goa
¥ X S 3 ) OO D= 4\ 8 \ 1, 1O






COUNTY OF ALAMEDA — BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
399 ELMHURST ST., ROOM 141, HAYWARD, CA 94544 TELEPHONE (510) 670-5440 FAX (510) 293-0960
24 HOUR INSPECTION REQUEST - TELEPHONE (510) 670-5434

WHITE - INSPECTOR'S COP( / CANARY - AUDI):OR’S COoPY

\ 2

PINK - OFFICE COPY

WHITE CARD - APPLICANT'S copv]

BY EW PN MA LO Wl
7 / P » NUMBER |
V4 j ; ) , APPLICATION I
| BUILDING ADDRESS CITYTfMJIJ . A AreL )| N7(0 /
BETWEEN CROSS STREETS AND MAP GRID ISSUE
Il APPLICANT: %] OWNER [0 CONTRACTOR HOME _( ) EQ;E;AT,ON
% N PHONE DATE
Il OWNER'S NAME 7 WORK #4$™ 973 - 5408
ADDRESS ZiE_M_a.rKﬁ £ Street oy “SabiOE auns/'sco STATE __CA3 2P P05
IV CONTRACTOR'SNAME _ LSSLIED [For BIDS PHONE (___)
ADDRESS cITY STATE 2P
V ARCHITECT ORENGINEER'S NAME Y2uAG§ K. BAEK PHONE ﬂs) iZ?_éiQS__ STATE £ 249454¢
ADDRESS t  Styeet CITY STATE " A 2P74/ 08

LICENSED CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION
| hareby afirm under penalty of perjury that | am licensed under provisions of Chapter 3 (commancing with Saction 7000) of
Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and my license is in full force and effect
License Class Lic. No.

Date Signature of Contractor

VI LEGAL DESCRIPTION (FI OEFHE FOL ING):
BOOK PAGE PARCE |- 4

TRACT BLOCK LOT_ PARCELMAP__ PARCEL |

OWNER BUILDER DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am exempt from the Contractors License Law for the following reason (Sec. 70315,
Businass and Professions Code: Any city or county which requires a parmit to construct, alter, improve, demolish, of repair any
structure, pnor 10 its issuance, also requires the applicant for such permit to file a signed statement that he or she s licensed
pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors License Law (Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the
Business and Professions Code) or that he or she is exempt therafrom and the basis for the alieged axemption. Any violation of
Section 7031.5 by any for a permit subj the app! to a civil penalty of not more than five hundred dollars ($500).):

D |, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole compansation, will 3o the work, and the structure 1s
not intended or offered for sale (Sec. 7044, and P Code: The C License Law does not apply 1o an
owner of property who builds or improves therean, and who does such work himself or herself or through his or her own

o that such imp ts are not intanded or oftared for sale. If, however, the building or improvement is soid
within om year of completion, the owner—oulmav will have the burden of praving that he or sha did not bulld or imprave for the
purpose of sale.).

D |, as owner of the proparty, am exclusively contracting with licensed contractors 10 consiruct the project (Sec. 7044, Businass
and F 1s Code: The C License Law does not apply to an owner of proparty who builds or improves thereon, and
who contracts for such projects with a contractor(s) licensed pursuant to the Contractors License Law.)

D | am exempt under Sec. , B.&P.C, for this reason

Date Signature of Owner

VIl DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE:

(NEW [J ) (ADDITION E) (ALTERATION [] ) (REPAIR [] ) (MOVED [])
(DEMOLISH [] ) (RENEWAL []A)
DESCRIBE GROSSAREA _Z[ B O 3SR, FT

WALL covsmNau.EML—__é’ﬁ_

IS BUILDING/ADDITION HEATED? (YES [X] ) (NO [ ) COOLED? (YES [X] ) (N0 [J)

NUMBER OF STORIES EXTERIOR

VIl DETAILED DESCRIPTION:

WORKERS COMPENSATION DECLARATION
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations:

D | have and will maintain a certificate of consent 1o self-insure for 3 D ion, as provided for by
Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this parmit is issued.

D | have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. My workers’ compensation insurance carrier and policy

number are:
Carrier Policy Number

(This section need not be completed if the permit is for one hundrad dollars ($100) or less)

D | certifty that in the performance of the work for which this permit is issued, | shall not employ any person in any

™

ENGINEERED METAL. BLDG.

21 [% '_‘.S

VALLEY ARKEA.

Xl VALUATION
(NCLUDE GOST OF ALL:

LASOR & MATEFIALS) §

IX RROPOSED USE OF BUILDING

manner so as 10 become subject to the workers’ compensation laws of California, and agree that if | should
subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, | shall forthwith comply with those
provisions.

Date Signature of Applicant

WARNING: FAILURE TO SECURE WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE 1S UNLAWFUL AND SHALL SUBJECT AN
EMPLOYER TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND CIVIL FINES UP TO ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000), IN
ADDITION TO THE COST OF COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 3706 OF THE LABOR CODE
INTEREST. AND ATTORNEY'S FEES.

Confeol R

X PRESENT USE OF BUILDING

L W PERMIT FEE

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY
1 heraby atffirm under penalty of perjury that there is a construction lending agency for the performance of the work for
which this permit is issued (Sec. 3097, Civ, C.).

Lender's Name
Lender's Address

| certify that | have read this application and state that the above information is correct. | agrea 10 comply with all city and county
ordginances and state laws relating to building and hereby representatives of this county 1o anter upon the
above-mentioned proparty for inspaction purposes.

Signature of Applicant or Agant Date

GROUP. 5

Tvpe\ 7/ PERMIT PROCESS

SPRK-Z &

GAS ADDL PROCESS

NOISE _—_

T

=g SUB TOTAL

WATE

ENCROACH S.D.A7-1

PERMIT NO.

GRADING FLOOD CONTROL

PERMIT NO.

FLOOD HAZARD BUS. LIC.
DIS EXC

BEAN CHEGK NOSlCO [‘_OL{'g(?Z,BAL. DUE

FEES REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

PARK DEDICATION [

ROAD IMPACT O

APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO FINAL|

FIRE DEPARTMENT [

PLANNING O

ENCROACHMENT O

GRADING O

HEALTH DEPARTMENT [J

APPROVAL

—

APPROVAL

PLANNING/ZONING -~

et I/ [4) -

<L BUILDING INSPECTION






01 003
LIVERMORE VALLEY JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPER FEE CERTIFICATION

1, _YICTo& MAZ , Tepresenting CACIEIC §AS & ELEC. COMPAN
upon payment of developer impact fees will be eligible for building permits by the City of

Livermore/ County of Alameda/County of Contra Costa for the following project:

Owner Name: PAcipiIC GAS A& TleCFp-IC COMPANY
Owner Address: 117 BeAle ST . SAN F:?-ANClSCC CA G418
Parcel # or Address of Project: ___! TS4S ¥ AT’TE‘KSOH TA%S B, TZJ\C-\/ CA

Planned Use of New Building: e ce q T dy A
(i.e.; Office, Retail, Commercial, etc.) .
210 SF

Total square feet of covered or enclosed space:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of my knowledge, the square
footage presented here for determination of the School District's Developer Impact Fee is
accurate, complete, and based on INTERIOR DIMENSIONS as provided by the City of
Livermore. This receipt is void if represented square footage is found to be erroneous.

MARCH 4 2002 /ﬂu/z/ 2 A S

Date i Signature of Applicant

THIS PORTION TO BE COMPLETED BY DISTRICT

TO: [ City of Livermore ,q Alameda County [0 Contra Costa County

This is to certify that the above-named person has paid to the Livermore Valley Joint
Unified School District the commercial/industrial fee in the amount calculated below:

2/80 sqft. @$.33 = $7/9 4D

[0 EXEMPT (Reason)

YOU HAVE 90-DAYS FROM THE DATE OF DELIVERY OF THIS NOTICE TO FILE A PROTEST
WITH THE DISTRICT CONCERNING THE IMPOSITION OF THE FEES IDENTIFIED HEREIN.

The fees described herein will be used in accordance with the current Facilities Master
Plan on file with the School District, City of Livermore, and Alameda and Contra Costa
Counties.

By: 7}7/ Ll Q 72/(9%//%&

Livermore Valleﬁint Unified Sqﬂool District

Distribution: White-City; Canary-Applicant; Pink-File: Goldenrod-Business Services (Official Seal)
7/01





Alameda County Fire Department

Fire Prevention Bureau

Unincorporated County Division
22341 Redwood Road, Castro Valley CA 94546 « (510) 670-5853 « FAX (510) 582-4347

INVOICE # 01-1556
June 26, 2002
Norda Fong
PG&E
RE: 17545 Patterson Pass Rd.
Description of Service Amount Due

Plan review for P G & E Central Room addition, located at 17545 $320.00
Patterson Pass Road
NOTE: Plans will be released upon receipt of payment.

TOTAL DUE: $360.00

Payment Instructions:

1. Payment is due and payable upon receipt of this Invoice.
2. Make check or money order payable to: Alameda County Fire Department

3.  Write the Invoice number on check or money order.

For questions and/or comments, please contact Deputy Fire Marshal Bob Bohman at (510)
670-5877.

Thank you.

714»/&4 430/s5 1A

JUL 1dqp





»'* Alameda County Fire Department

S =2 8 . .
'@@ Fire Prevention Bureau
Unincorporated County Division
N2= S

s ‘\« 22341 Redwood Road, Castro Valley CA 94546 (510)670-5853 FAX (510) 582-4347
(& Bepant™
FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING PERMIT RELEASE

Project Address: \—]SL‘S P"’Mr\ po‘“ RDDescripﬁon: j()a*ﬁ Q\"\M) gﬁ\ A))D.

BID #: FD#0)-)55L  Release Approved By ﬂ . M\-—/ Date b4~
Project Contact Person NG 20 S— FU"’? Phone "'\\3\"';‘j o 0y b

FIRE DEPARTMENT to address the following prior to the release of this form:

K} Fire Department fee paid. Amount Due $§ 320.00 . Date Paid:
[]

APPROVAL COMMENTS:

Release of these plans shall not be construed as an approval to permit any violation or omission of code. Separate written approval must be
obtained for any code deviations or altemnate means. All work is subject to field inspection and acceptance. Void after 180 days if required

permits have not been issued
[ 1 See F.D. Letter Dated [ 1 See F.D. approved/stamped plans dated
This project is located in Fire Severity Zone VH H M Minimum Roof Ratings for this Fire ZoneisClass A B C

Weoden, S-paly 3 b= s Fedled PRI, Yo Rowsh. s Ppeshtary
P

(o) E).;f) Y
Appie? buyed on Phns <GmmenT [effer

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

[ ] Hydrant/Underground [ ] Central Station Monitoring [ ] Propane Tank

[ ] Standpipe/Yard Hydrant [ 1 Hood & Duct Fire System []

[ ] Access Road/Site Plan [ 1 Engineered Fire System []

APPLICANT to provide the following to the Building Department:

N This release form. [ ] Comment letter dated [ 1 FD stamped plans.
7 s ———

FIRE DEPARTMENT HOLDS on Building Inspections:

[ ] No Holds Required. Hold Rough/Framing Approval
[ ] Hold Final on { } First and/or { } Last Unit of Tract. Hold Release of Utilities
[ ] Hold Foundation or Tie-In Approvals. Hold Occupancy/Final Approvals

[]






eet. & 0/~/556 l

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
OFFICE OF THE AUDITIOR-CONTROLLER

MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPT Ne 812373

P adons |
%MM /%og DOLLARS

|| CASH |<HPERSONAL/CASHIER'S cnec% 0. + 8301477 || OTHER:

IRECEIVED FROM: _A/n,eﬂd ﬁ/\,‘ - ~
|FR: 128 Y5 Fharreesid (Bss o

| DATE7:‘/:’:_02~ | RECEIVED W g M DEPT. NO.: }

110-1 (Rev 10/83) 0123E (08) jbution: White - Payor Yellow & Pink - Depart.






TITLE 24 REPORT

Title 24 Report for:

Control building expansion
17545 Patterson Pass Road
Tracy, CA 95376

Project Designer:

Norda Fong
245 Market Street, Rm. 456B
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 973-0276

Report Prepared By:

P. Kleiman
| Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market St., Room 451B-N10A
San Francisco, CA 94105
mEviewep (415) 973-5353
ALAMEDA COUNTY BUBLIE WanKE N?ONETNCY
BUILDING INSPEGTIGN REFART !‘ g
Construction ahall st be ahanged frem W'“omci.‘
on this plan unlask gutharized by the Building . o by
This plan shall be kept &t the bullding ll10‘°' Nt
the Building Ingpecter, Do net merk or slter th '.:’ = ve
Affixing of this stamp en these plans sha

N : Y
interprelo? a8 permiszion 10 4ob N m_@tfm

provisions ef the adonte ! roUes grany other

reyulation that is appl.cavle 19 ll,:-‘- _°°“')’03é'32’5°'°“~
By: | @

— .'1 \\\. \ N4
Date:
10/22/2001

V00;-0% & 72

The EnergyPro computer program has been used to perform the calculations summarized in this compliance report. This program has approval and is
authorized by the California Energy Commission for use with both the Residential and Nonresidential 2001 Building Energy Efficiency Standards.

This program developed by Gabel Dodd/EnergySoft, LLC (415) 883-5900.

E;rgyPro; ' By EnergySoft o

Job Number: 7038325 ) -

“User Number: 1495
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 2 ENV-1

[PROJECT NAME o T ) DATE
Control bunldlng expansion 10/22/2001
'PROJECT ADDRESS '
17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy e
"PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - ENVELOPE TELEPRONE | 2uiing Pemit%
Norda Fong (415) 973- 0276
'DOCUMENTATION AUTHO! TELEPHONE | "Checked by/Dat
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (415)073-5353 | ot e
N
DA NS NDITIONED FLOOR A CLIMATE ZONE
2,187 SqFt 12
BUILDING TYPE [X] NONRESIDENTIAL [ | HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL [ ] HOTEL/MOTEL GUEST ROOM
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION | | NEW CONSTRUCTION [X] ADDITION [ ] ALTERATION [ ] EXISTING + ADDITION
METHOD OF ENVELOPE | | COMPONENT 'X] OVERALL ENVELOPE [ | PERFORMANCE
COMPLIANCE -

IANCE

This Certificate of Compliance lists the building features and performance speciications needed to comply with Title 24,
Parts 1 and 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This certificate applies only to building envelope requirements.

The documentation preparer hereby certifies that the document is accurate and complete.

'DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR ~ [SIGNATURE > DATE
P. Kleiman { lo-2z-ol

The Principal Envelope Desngner hereby certifies that the proposed buildidig design represented in this set t of construction

documents is consistent with the other compliance forms and worksheets, with the specifications, and with any other

calculations submitted with this permit application. The proposed building has been designed to meet the envelope

requirements contained in Sections 110, 116 through 118, and 140, 142, 143 or 149 of Title 24, Part 6.

Please check one:

| hereby affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this
document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am licensed in the state of California as a civil engineer or
mechanical engineer, or | am a licensed architect.

] | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or

6737.3 to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a
licensed contractor performing this work.

| affirm that | am eligible under Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document because it pertains to a
structure or type of work described as exempt pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 5537, 5538, and 6737.1.

]

PRINCIPAL ENVELOPE DESIGNER - NAME S TURE DATE LIC. #

Norda Fong » [0-22-0] 1€-21387]

£

Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures M - 3 - ]

ICANT

For detailed instructions on the use of this and all Energy Efficiency Standards compliance forms, please refer to the
Nonresidential Manual published by the California Energy Commission.

ENV-1: Required on plans for all submittals. Part 2 may be incorporated in schedules on plans.
ENV-2: Used for all submittals; choose appropriate version depending on method of envelope compliance.
ENV-3: Optional. Use if default U-values are not used. Choose appropriate version for assembly U-value to be calculated.
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ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part2of2 ENV-1
PROJECT NAME - ] ATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
|OPAQUE SURFACES
Solar
Surface |Framing Act. | _ Gains
#| Type | Type |Area U-Fac. Azm. |Tilt Y/N Form 3 Reference Location / Comments
1 |Roof Metal 300 0.077 0 7 [X Metal Roof R-30 Conference Room
2 Wall Metal 280 | 0.123 0 90 X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Conference Room
3 Wall Metal 123 | 0.123 90 90 [X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Conference Room
4 |Door None 21 0.581 90 90 Hollow Metal Door Conference Room
5 [Roof Metal 1,527 | 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Control Room
6 Wall [Metal 168 | 0.123 180 90 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
all ]MetaT 117 0.123 270 90 [X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
8 [Door one 21 0.58 270 90 Hollow Metal Door Control Room
9 Wall ]Metal 70 0.123 0 90 X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
10 Wall Metal 605 0.123 S0 90 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
11 |Roof Metal 193 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Office
12 Wall Metal 177 0.123 180 90 X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Office
13 |Roof Metal 87 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Supply room
14 Wall Metal 84 0.123 90 S0 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Supply room
15 [Roof efal 80 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Locker room
FENESTRATION SURFACES
: : Check box If Building Is >= 100,000 sqft of CFA and >= 10,000 sqft vertical glazing then NFRC
Site Assembled Glazing| Follow NFRC 100-SB Procedures andqsubmlt NFRC Label Cm‘tlfg cate Form. . .
#| Type Area U-Fac.|/Act. Azm.| SHGC Glazing Type Location / Comments
1 Window 30 | 0.490 0 0917 [Double Mti. Clear Conference Room
2 Window 6 0.720 270 0.73  |Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
3 Window 8 0.720 0 0.73 | Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
4 Window 15 | 0.490 90 0.91 Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
5 Window 25 0.720 90 0.73 |Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
6 Window 15 0.490 180 0.91 Double Mti. Clear Office
TERIOR SHADING
Window Overhang Ceft Fin Right Fin
# |Exterior Shade Type SHGC| Hgt. Wd. l.e_nﬂgt_l:Eﬂ_REﬁ_ ist. Len. Hgt. ist. Len. Hgt.
1 |[None 0.76
2 |None 0.76 30 20 40 01 40 40
3 |[None 0.76
4 |None 0.76
5 |[None 0.76
6 [None 0.76
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:4 of 25






IOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 1 of 6 ENV-2

E. ENTER PROPOSED WINDOW AREA

ROJECT NAME DATE

r—cm Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[WINDOW AREA TEST

A. DISPLAY PERIMETER [ 0 ftx6= | O sf DISPLAY AREA

B. GROSS EXTERIOR WALL AREA ﬁ 1 ,765] sf X 0.40 = L 70q sf 40% AREA

C. GROSS EXTERIOR WALL AREA | 1,765| sf X0.10= | 176 sf MINIMUM STND. AREA

D. ENTER LARGER OF A or B [ 706 sf MAXIMUM STND. AREA

1

gq sf PROPOSED AREA

F. WINDOW WALL RATIO = Proposed Window Area Divided by Gross Exterior Wall Area= | 5.61%|

IF E IS GREATER THAN D OR LESS THAN C, PROCEED TO THE NEXT CALCULATION FOR THE WINDOW AREA ADJUSTMENT. IF NOT,
GO TO PART 2 OF 6.

1. IF E GREATER THAN D:

MAXIMUM PROPOSED WINDOW
STANDARD AREA WINDOW AREA ADJUSTMENT FACTOR

GO TO PART 6 TO CALCULATE ADJUSTED AREAS.

MINIMUM PROPOSED WINDOW
STANDARD AREA AREA ADJUSTMENT FACTOR

[ 176| + | 99 = 1.783
GO TO PART 6 TO CALCULATE ADJUSTED AREAS.

2. IF LESS THAN C:

[SRYLIGRT AREA TEST

ATRIUM HEIGHT

F<YssFT  IF>%5FT
|

[0 | [ —
L»[ 0.05x | 2,187|= | 10—

STANDARD % GROSS STANDARD
ROOF AREA SKYLIGHT AREA
‘,____
D
SKYLIGHT AREA
IF THE PROPOSED SKYLIGHT AREA IS GREATER THAN THE STANDARD SKYLIGHT AREA, PROCEED
TO THE NEXT CALCULATION FOR THE SKYLIGHT AREA ADJUSTMENT. IF NOT, GO TO PART 2 OF 6.
1. IF PROPOSED SKYLIGHT AREA >= STANDARD SKYLIGHT AREA:
SKYLIGHT
STANDARD SKYLIGHT AREA PROPOSED SKYLIGHT AREA ADJUSTMENT FACTOR

* =|

GO TO PART 6 TO CALCULATE ADJUSTED AREAS.
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|OVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 2 of 6 ENV-2

PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building expansion ‘ 10/22/2001
4] €] [9] (€] - =
PROPOSED STANDARD
TABLE
T ASSEMBLYNAME | HEAT u- VALUES| UA AREA* UA
(e.g. Wall-1, Floor-1) AREA |CAPACITY|FACTOR Y T N | (BXD) | | (Adjusted) U-FACTOR| (FXG)
Roof 300 o7  oor7| [X]|[] 231 300 0.057 17.1
North Wall 280 163 0123/ [ ]|[X] 345 257 0.182 467
Window 30 0490 [ ]|[X] 147 53 0490 262
East Wall 123 163 0123([ ||[X] 15.1 123 0.182 24
Roof 1527 o7l oorr|[X][[]| 1174 1,527 0.057 87.0
South Wall 168 163 0123 [J|[X] 207 168 0.182 306
West Wall 17 163 0123 [ ]|[X] 144 112 0.182 204
Door Fixed Window 6 0720 [J|[X 43 11 0.490 52
North Wall 70 163 0123([ ||[X] 86 64 0.182 16
Fixed Window 8 o720| [ ]|[X] 58 14 0.490 70
East Wall 605 163 0123 [ ||[X] 745 574 0182 1044
East Window 15 oas0| [_]|[X] 74 27 0.490 13.4
Fixed Windows 25 o720 [_]|[X] 18.0 45 0.490 218
Roof 193 o7 oor7| [X]|[] 148 193 0.057 11.0
South Wall 177 163 0123/ [ J|[X] 218 165 0.182 30.1
Window 15 0490 [ ]|[X] 74 27 0.490 13.1
Roof 87 o7 oor7| [X]|[] 6.7 87 0.057 5.0
East Wall 84 163 0123| [ J|[X] 103 84 0.182 153
Roof 80 071 o077 [X]|[] 62 80 0057 46
L]0
L]
L]C]
L0
[
L]
L]
L 0]
H|n
L]0 |
LT
* If Window and/or Skylight Area Adjustment is RequlmT[ “'“m"mr“‘ 426| This Page Total 493
use Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6. no greater than
Column H 426| Building Total 493
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IOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 3 of 6 ENV-2

PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building exgansion 10/22/2001

N
[A] B[] o] [E] ®1 18] [Ef [}
PROPOSED

STANDARD |
[ ASSEMBLY NAME HEAT U- J:LBULEES P(';Ea?p]- AREA* U- G(A:IN
(e.g. Wall-1, Floor-1) AREA | TF |CAPACITY[FACTOR Yy [ N~ (BxCxE) |(Adjusted) FACTOR|TF | (GxHxl)
Roof 300, 45 o7 oor7| [X]|[]| 1038 300/  0.057| 45 770
North Wall 280| 45 163 o123 [ |[X]| 1552 257 0.182| 45 2,101
Window 30, 45 049/ [_]|[X] 662 53| 0490| 45 1,179
East Wall 123 45 163 04123 [ J|[X] 682 123|  0.182] 45 1,007
Roof 1,527| 45 o7 oor7| [X]|[]| 5284 1527] 0.057| 45 3917
South Wall 168| 45 163 0.123| [ | [}] 931 168 0.182| 45 1,376
West Wall 117 45 163 0123/ [ J|[X] 648 12| 0182 45 920
Door Fixed Window 6 45 o720/ [ ]|[X] 194 1| 0490| 45 236
North Wall 70| 45 163 o123 [ ]|[X] 388 64|  0.182) 45 522
Fixed Window 8 45 o720/ [ ]|[X] 259 14| 0490| 45 314
East Wall 605| 45 163 o123 [ J|[X] 3,353 574 0.182| 45 4,698
East Window 15/ 45 0.490| [ ]|[X] 331 27| 0490| 45 590
Fixed Windows 25| 45 o.720| []|[X] 810 45| 0.490| 45 983
Roof 193| 45 o oorz| [X]|[] 668 193|  0.057| 45 495
South Wall 177| 45 163 0123/ [ ]|[X] 981 165|  0.182| 45 1,353
Window 15| 45 0490 [ ]|[X] 331 27| 0.490| 45 590
Roof 87| 45 o7y o077| [X]|[] 301 87|  0.057| 45 223
East Wall 84| 45 163 o423 [ ||[X] 466 84|  0.182| 45 688
Roof 80| 45 071 o077| (X]|[] 277 8o| 0057 45 205
i
L]
|
L0
||
||
L]
L0
L0
L0
0

* If Window and/or Skylight Area Adjustment is Required, 22,167
use Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6. m
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|0VERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 4 of 6 ENV-2
TpEE aa . DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[OVERACC HEAT GAIN FROM RADIATION  OPAQUE SURFACES ]
[A] €] [®] € 1" 9 Lid (R L X
PROPOSED STANDARD
SSEMBLY NAME WEIGHTING U- HEAT GAIN AREA* HEAT GAIN
e.g. Roof-1) AREA | SF| FACTOR | FACTOR | Absorp | (BxCxDxExF)| (ADJUSTED) U-Factor | Absorp | (CxDxHxixJ)
Roof 300 126 0.92 0.077 | 0.70 1,872 300, 0.057 0.70 1,388
Roof 1527126  0.92 0.077 | 0.70 9,528 1,527 0.057 0.70 7,063
Roof 193] 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 1,204 193] 0.057 0.70 893
Roof 87126 0.92 0.077 | 0.70 543 87| 0.057 0.70 402
Roof 80 126| 0.92 0.077 | 0.70 499 80, 0.057 0.70 370
SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL
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IOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 5 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME DATE
W Control building expansion 10/22/2001

[OVERATLC REAT GAIN FROM RADIATION  FENESTRATION SURFACES

4]

6] o [% [T] [OJ{8] D3]

] & & i

PROPOSED STANDARD
WINDOW/SKYLIGHT NAME  |WEIGHTING ‘ OVERHANG | HEATGAIN ™ ge - RSHG EREOAN
(e.g. Wind-1, Sky-1) ORIENT, FACTOR | AREA | SF |SH H | V THV|OHF |(BxCxDxExH)| (ADJUSTED)| (or SHGC**) | SF | (BxJxKxL)
Window N| 055 30 126 | 0.91 1,892 53 061126 2,261
Door Fixed Window w| 121 6126 | 0.734.0/3.1/1.29 0.43 287 11 047|126 767
Fixed Window N| 055 8126 0.73 405 14 061126 603
East Window E| 107 15 126 | 0.91 1,840 27 047|126 1,695
Fixed Windows | 107 258 126 | 0.73 2,460 45 0.47| 126 2,824
Window s| 117 15 126 | 0.91 2,012 27 0.47| 126 1,853

** Only SHGC is

used for Skylights

Adjustment is Required, use
Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6

*If Window and/or Skylight Arj lColumn | must be

less than column M

——
Part 4 Subtotl
Part 5 Subtotal 8,897

Part 3 Subtotal
Part 4 Subtotal
Part 5 Subtotal
Total Heat Gain

L EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number: 1495
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OVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 6 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME A S o DATE
B Control building expansion - - ~ 10/22/2001
| |CHECK IF NOT APPLICABLE (Seo Part 1 of 6. 7 [;E] B _fF] ) _EI' ]
A m E© | ey | e | e |
CoruiEs (TR | R MY wmnn| OXO | oo
~ weews  |XJOJCJ| 310 o 30 1783 53 257
e ~ EastWall - [7 [X] [—_] [j - 144 21 0 1.783 — #0,_" = .16§
. SouthWall X[ 168 0O 0 1783 0 168
westwai | [ [ ][ ]X] 144 21 6  1.783 L 154
| NorthWal XIooo | 78 g 8 1.783 14 64
~ EastWall El [XJ [j LJ 645 0 - 7iog “1'7_8:_3_‘__ = 7:1 — ,757€
i ~ South Wall | X [] 192 0 15 1783 27 165
 Eastwal X010 84 0 0 1783 0 84
1Oogo p i - .
. 10000 §
R,, |1 Odbo [ i L
i IESE S N B
|aggaQo 1 P SU
B ooy B I
OO0 | I SRR S
L - HiNIn. L
L ooyt
R e o R T e ,, e -
| totas | | 1765 42 99  NA 176 1,630
KYLI HTAI;'(-AA U V - A CUTATT Nﬁi —— s
[ X| CHECK IF NOT APPLICABLE (See Part 1 of 5.) P [E] [F]
[A] 8] (€] | Sowwst | ‘Skvuear | “"Roor
 esWn || W[ e &0 | @9
R O 7 R
[ EnergyPro 3.1 :By?:nerg;y-Soﬂi f :uséuné 1495 :_:— :7 " Job Number. 7038325 . E— P-;md o5 |






CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME ) e o B DATE ]

Control building expansion 10/22/2001
'PROJECT ADDRESS - o E— '

17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy o -
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - LIGHTING - TELEPHORE i FoNoeig ey

Wei Nan Chow (415) 973-2401
DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR ) TELEPHONE Checked by/Date

Pacific Gas & Electrlc Company (415) 973-5353 Erdcciennt AgenorUse

TION
AT PLAN BUILDING CONDITIONED FLOOR AREA CLIMATE ZONE
‘ 2,187 sq.Ft. 12

BUILDING TYPE o [X] NONRESIDENTIAL [ ] HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL ] HOTEL/MOTEL GUEST ROOM
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION | | NEW CONSTRUCTION [X| ADDITION [ | ALTERATION [ ] EXISTING + ADDITION -
METHOD OF LIGHTING | | COMPLETEBUILDING [X] AREA CATEGORY [ ] TALORED [ | PERFORMANCE
COMPLIANCE =

JANCE
This Certificate of Compliance lists the building features and performance specifications needed to comply with Title 24,
Parts 1 and 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This certificate applies only to building lighting requirements.

The documentation preparer hereby certifies that the documentation is accurate and complete.

DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR - SIGNATURE SEss ) DATE
P. Kleiman ) 75 10-22-0l

The Principal Lighting Designer hereby certifies that the proposed buildin@ design represented in this set of construction
documents is consistent with the other compliance forms and worksheets, with the specifications, and with any other
calculations submitted with this permit application. The proposed building has been designed to meet the lighting
requirements contained in Sections 110, 119, 130 through 132, and 146 or 149 of Title 24, Part 6.

Please check one:

& | hereby affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this

document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am licensed in the State of California as a civil engineer or
electrical engineer, or | am a licensed architect.

] | affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or 6737.3
to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a
licensed contractor performing this work.

[j | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document

because it pertains to a structure or type of work described as exempt pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections
5537, 5538 and 6737.1.

'PRINCIPAL LI 7RWDE§I_G_NE~R-NAME SIGNATURE 7 , = DATE LIC. #
Wei Nan Chow M %pf (0-22-0] |EOI26T
T

Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures E - 5

ICANT

or detailed instructions on the use of this and all Energy ENiciency standards compliance forms, please refer to the
Nonresidential Manual published by the California Energy Commission.
LTG-1: Required on plans for all submittals. Part 2 and 3 may be incorporated in schedules on plans.
LTG-2: Required on all submittals.
LTG-3: Optional. Use only if lighting control credits are taken.
LTG-4: Optional. Use only if Tailored method is used.
LTG 5: Optlonal Use only if Tallored method is used

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number 1495 Job Number 7038325 ' o Page:11 of 25






|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

Part20of3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME o . - . ~IpATE
Control building expansio 10/22/2001
[[NSTALCED CIGHTING SCHEDULE
B ~ LAMPS BALLASTS o
LUMINAIRE TYPE wats (Lamp + Ballasth— gy
Code | DESCRIPTION | DESCRIPTION |, ;2o DESCRIPTION #| # | wans | Watts
A [(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec. F32T8 2| 32|Electronic |10 11 620 682
A-1  ||(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32t8 2| 32|Electronic 1.0 2| 620 124
A2 |[(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 2| 32|Electronic 1.0 5 620 310
A-3 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 B 2| 32 Electronic 1.0 2| 620 124
A4 |(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 2| 32|Electronic 1.0 1 620 62
A-5 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F3278 N . | 32|Electronic 1.0 6| 62.0 372
B (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec o F32T8 2| 32|Electronic  |1g e 620 372
E (1) 9w Compact Fluorescent Twin 2 Pin CFTOWI/G23 1 SMagnetic Standard 1.0 3| 130f 7739#
. 3 Subtotal from this Page 2,085
Lighting Schedule on Plans v | 2009
ow Exterior Lighting Meets Total 2,085
Portable Lighting (FromLTG-1) | 437|
H Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c) ————
D Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) | 19|
Control Requirements of &31(f) p——
Adjusted Actual Watts 2324]
[WANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS 1
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL | CONTROL TYPE NOTE TO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
|CUJ' TROLS FVUR Cﬁ VRf VE_ DL' o — ]
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
(Room # or Dwg. #) IDENTIFICATION (Occupant, Daylight, Dimming, etc.) E [ #OF LUMINAIRES FIELD
) anference Room - Occ Sensor > 250 sqft ) A ) 3 B .
Conferencgjoom B Occ Sensor > Zsoisgft A-2 1 i
Office Manual Dimming B 6
| Office Manual Dimming A5 6

[NOTES TO FIELD - For Building Department Use Only

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number: 1495

Job Number: 7038325

Page: 12 of 25






|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part2of3 LTG-1
PROJECT NAME o . - DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
LAMPS i BALLASTS L“miﬂglfr
LUMINAIRE TYPE Watts (Lamp + Ballast) ¢4
Code DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION | , |55, DESCRIPTION g # | wans | Watts
- - = Subtotal from this P
Lighting Schedule on Plans o mivispage | 0
ow Exterior Lighting Meets Total
Portable Lighting (From LTG-1) 437
D Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c) —
Less Control Credit Watts (FromLTG-3) | 198
D Control Requirements of g31(f) —
Adjusted Actual Watts 2,324
[WANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS |
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE NOTE TO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
[CONTROLS FOR CREDIT — ]
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
(Room # or Dwg. #) IDENTIFICATION (Occupant, Daylight, Dimming, etc.) [# OF L1 FIELD
Office Manual Dimming_ i A-1 2 Nl
B VOfﬁce ) Occ Sensor <= 2£>0§qﬂ B A-3 2 |
Office Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A4 1
Office | Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A 2
- For Building Depa nt Use Only
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1-495 - Job NumbeE 7938325_ Page:13 of 25






|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part2of3 LTG-1
PROJECT NAME _' ) o — o - TE ) |
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[[NSTALLCED LIGHTING SCHEDULE
B ) - . LAMPS | BALLAsTS Luﬁin;in— -
LUMINAIRE TYPE Watts (Lamp + Ballast)y— o
Code DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION |  |,Z% DESCRIPTION #| # | wans | Watts
p=——t Subtotal from this P 0
Lightin Schedule on Plans = omtnisPage | J
Show Exterior Lighting Meets Total | 2085
— Portable Lighting (From LTG-1) [ 437
[ ] Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c)
: Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) | 19|
D Control Requirements of &31(f)
Adjusted Actual Watts L 2 324J
[MANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS ]
CONTROL LOCATION| | CONTROL ~ CONTROL TYPE ] NOTETO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION ~ (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
e X aliisd booic M 1 (O .0 o o —
[CONTROLCS FORCREDIT — — e ———————p—
CONTROL LOCATION| | CONTROL CONTROLTYPE ||  LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
i(Rioom #or Dwg #) W IDENTIFICATION (occupalt. l):yllgh& Dlmmlnq. etc.) | [ TYPE [ #OF LUMINAIRES FIELD
__ Office || OccSensor <=250sqft A ]2 N
ST0 ~For Building Department Use Only - e
- Ejfmny 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Numbor 7038325 Page: 14 of 25






|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part3of3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
mmmmmm FEET ]
[A]
10y e = o
OR ZONE ID (Wisqft) (SF) (BXC)
Conference Room 0.2 300 60
Control Room 0.2 1,527 305
Office 0.2 193 39
Supply room 0.2 87 17
Locker room 0.2 80 16
TOTAL 2,187 437
= FEET |
[#]

LUMIN. TASK # OF TOTAL TOTAL

ROOM # PORTABLE LIGHTING #OF WATTSPER AREA TASK AREA (SF) WATTS
OR ZONE ID Description FIXT. FIXTURE (SF) AREAS (DxE) (CxE)
TOTAL 0 0
ROOM # TOTAL AREA
OR ZONE ID (SF) Designer needs to provide detailed documentation that the lighting

level provided by the overhead lighting meets the needs of the

space. The details include luminaire types, CU, and mounting

locations relative to work areas.

TOTAL 0
[BUICDING SUMMARY - PORTABLE LIGHTING ]
TOTAL AREA (SF TOTAL WATTS
BUILDING SUMMARY (FROM TABLES 1A+1B+1C) (FROM TABLES 1A+1B)
BUILDING TOTAL 2,187 437
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:15 of 25






|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY LTG-2
PROJECT NAME e T ~ |DATE
4 Control building expansion - ‘ 10/22/2001
R

LUMINAIRE | | NUMBER OF | | WATTS PER LUMINAIRE [CEC DEFAULT| [ Total Watts
NAME DESCRIPTION LUMINAIRES (Including Ballast) [Y][N]

A (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec 11 62.0 KI D 682

A-1 | (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec 2 62.0 m D 124

A2 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec 5 62.0 K] o 310

A3 (2) 4 Tt Fluorescent T8 Elec 2 62.0 E] ] 124

A4 (2) 4 1t Fluorescent T8 Elec 1 62.0 K] D 62

A5 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec I 6 62.0 [E D 372

B | (2)4ftFluorescent T8 Elec 6 62.0 m D 372

E (1) 9w Compact Fluorescent Twin 2 Pin B 3 13.0 E] I:I 39
]
L]

Subtotal from this Page

Building Total
Portable Lighting (From LTG-1)

Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3)

2,08
43

-
©
o]

Adjusted Actual Watts 2,324
oose One Method)
COMPLETE BUILDING METHOD
BUILDING CATEGORY (From Table 1-M) WATTS COMPLETE || ALLOWED
PERSF || BLDG. AREA WATTS
AREA CATEGORY METHOD
AREA CATEGORY (From Table 1-N) WATTS AREA ALLOWED
. PER SF (SF) WATTS
Convention/Conference 1.50 300 450
Office 1.30 1,887 2,453
paceToTa| 2,187 2,903
BUILDING TOTAL | 2.1 87| | 2,903]
- AREA  WATTS
TAILORED METHOD
TOTAL ALLOWED WATTS | S
(From LTG-4 or from computer run.) -
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EIGHTING CONTROL CREDIT WORKSHEET LTG-3
PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
ET
A © O B BH © ©H
ROOM DAYLIGHTING WATTS OF | | LIGHTING | | CONTROL
ROOM # LIGHTING CONTROL | PLANS AREA ROOM | GLAZING | | CONTROL | | ADJUST. | | CREDIT
ZONE ID DESCRIPTION REF. (SF) RATIO* VLT LIGHTING | | FACTOR || &% 1)
Conference Room A 300 186 0.10 19
—Conference Room | ensor > A-2 300 62 0.10 6
Office Manual Dimming B 1,527 372 0.10 37
Office Manual Dimming A5l 1,527 372 0.10 37
Office Manual Dimming A-1 1,527 124 0.10 12
Office Occ Sensor <= 250 A-3 193 124 0.20 25
Office OcG Samsar <= 250 A4 193 62 0.20 12
e Cee Emeey <o | A 87 124||  0.20 25
Office Occ Ser;:%r <=250 A 80 124 0.20 25

* For windows, use the Window Wall Ratio for the room.
For skylights, use the Skylight-to-Roof ratio for the room.

PAGE TOTAL
BUILDING TOTAL

Enter on LTG-1 and 2: Actual Lighting Power calculation

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number 1495
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 2 MECH-1

PROJECT NAME : DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy _
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - MECHANICAL TELEPHONE — |  Building Permit #
Simon Ko (415) 973-1876
TELEPHONE __ Faad
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (415) 973-5353 | e dOee
BUILDING CONDITIONED FLOOR AREA TL
2,187 sq.Ft. 12
BUILDING TYPE [E] NONRESIDENTIAL D HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL D HOTEL/MOTEL GUEST ROOM
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION D NEW CONSTRUCTION m ADDITION D ALTERATION D EXISTING + ADDITION
METHOD OF MECHANICAL m PRESCRIPTIVE D PERFORMANCE
COMPLIANCE
PROOF OF ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE E] PREVIOUS ENVELOPE PERMIT D ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE ATTACHED

This Certimicate of Comphiance Nists the bullding features and performance speciications needed to comply with Title 24,
Parts 1 and 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This certificate applies only to building mechanical requirements.

The documentation preparer hereby certifies that the documentation is accurate and complete.

[DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR SIGNATURE DATE
P. Kleiman Ml/ 10 -22-0]

The Principal Mechanical Designer hereby certifies that the proposed building/design represented in this set of construction
documents is consistent with the other compliance forms and worksheets, with the specifications, and with any other
calculations submitted with this permit application. The proposed building has been designed to meet the mechanical
requirements contained in Sections 110 through115, 120 through 124, 140 through 142, 144 and 145.

Please check one:

| hereby affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this
document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am licensed in the State of California as a civil
engineer, or mechanical engineer or | am a licensed architect.

] | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or
6737.3 to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a
licensed contractor performing this work.

D | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document
because it pertains to a structure or type of work described pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 5537,
5538, and 6737.1.

PRINCIPAL MECHANICAE DESIGNER - NAME SIGNATURE ", DATE LIC. #
Simon Ko %———-—7 ’(U/‘ (6-22-2 | |M (7467
Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures M -3
ANT

For detailed instructions on the use of this and all Energy Efficiency Standards compliance forms, please refer to the
Nonresidential Manual published by the California Energy Commission.

MECH-1: Required on plans for all submittals. Parts 2 may be incorporated in schedules on plans.

MECH-2: Required for all submittals, but form does not have to be completed if location of mechanical equipment schedule is
indicated on the form per Section 4.3.3.

MECH-3: Required for all submittals unless required outdoor ventilation rates and airflows are shown on plans per Section 4.3.4.
MECH-4: Required for Prescriptive submittals.

MECH-5: Optional. Performance use only for mechanical distribution summary.
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:18 of 25






EERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 2 of 2 MECH-1

PROJECT NAME |DATE S
r Control building expansion I 10/22/2001
[SYSTEMFEATURES
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS
ISYSTEM NAME JJ DHW Heater l I Office Mech System [ [ N?IEEJO
' TIME CONTROL S n/a Programmable Switch
SETBACK CONTROL n/a Heating Required |
ISOLATION ZONES n/a n/a
HEAT PUMP THERMOSTAT? n/a Yes
ELECTRIC HEAT? n/a 12.0 kW 4
FAN CONTROL n/a Constant Volume
VAV MINIMUM POSITION CONTROL? n/a No
SIMULTANEOUS HEAT/COOL? n/a No
HEATING SUPPLY RESET n/a Constant Temp -
COOLING SUPPLY RESET n/a Constant Temp
HEAT REJECTION CONTROL n/a n/a
VENTILATION - n/a Air Balance
OUTDOOR DAMPER CONTROL n/a Auto
ECONOMIZER TYPE n/a Fixed Enth (Non-Integ)
DESIGN AIR CFM (MECH-3, COLUMN 1) n/a 520 cfm |
HEATING EQUIPMENT TYPE Electric Res Heat Pump
HEATING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY L 98% 3.30 HSPF
COOLING EQUIPMENT TYPE RHEEM 81V40 D Packaged DX
COOLING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY n/a 10.0 EER
MAKE AND MODEL NUMBER B - Rl
HEATING DUCT LOCATION | R-VALUE | |n/a n/a| |Ducts in Attic 42
COOLING DUCT LOCATION | R-VALUE | |n/a n/a| |Ducts in Attic 42
PIPE/DUCT INSULATION PROTECTED? Yes Yes
PIPE TYPE (SUPPLY, RETURN, ETC.) Supply HW
PIPE INSULATION REQUIRED? Yes Yes
%ng | n/a 7 Yes
5‘ . CODE TABLES: Enter code from table below into columns above. B _J
HEAT PUMP THERMOSTAT? TIME CONTROL | SETBACK CTRL. | ISOLATION ZONES [ FAN CONTROL
eLECTRIC HeAT? S R T W
VAV MINIMUM POSITION CONTROL? Sensor B: Both V: VFD
SIMULTANEOUS HEAT / COOL? Y; Yes M: Manual Timer - O: Other  C: Curve
HEAT AND COOL SUPPLY RESET? VENTILATION |OUTDOOR DAMPER| ECONOMIZER O.A.CFM
HIGH EFFICIENCY? ‘B Air Balance At Auto A: Air nter Outdoor Air
PIPE INSULATION REQUIRED? ﬁ:: g"u?':; :,'::i:':; G-ty . ,‘ﬁt;',qm,,d S R
PIPE/DUCT INSULATION PROTECTED? D: Demand Control EC: Economizer |less than Col. H on
| SEALED DUCTS IN CEILING/ROOF SPACE? . cha:,%' saafecton pEEHY

- For Building Department Use Only
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|MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SUMMARY Part 1 of 2 MECH-2

[PROJECT NAME s . DAT
Control building expansion 510/22/2001
PUMPS
Tot. Motor | Drive Pump
Equipment Name Equipment Type Qty. | Efficiency |Tons | Qty |GPM | BHP | Eff. Eff. Control
Energy Factor | Standby
Rated | Vol. or Recovery Loss or Ext.
System Name System Type Distribution Type Qty| Input |(Gals.) Efficiency Pilot R-Val.
RHEEM 8140 D Storage Elec. Standard 1| 265000 40 0.91 na i
HEATING COOLING
Aux. le
System Name System Type Qty. | Output | kW Eff. Output |Sensi Efficiency Economizer Type
! Packaged DX 1/ 110,000 12.03.30 HSPF| 115,000/ 80,50010.0 EER Fixed Enth (Non-Integ)
CENTRA MARY
SUPPLY FAN RETURN FAN
Motor| Drive Motor| Drive
System Name Fan Type Motor Location| CFM| BHP | Eff. Eff. CFM | BHP | Eff. Eff.
Constant Volume Draw-Through 3,000 1.44| 825%| 97.0%|| none

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:20 of 25






MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SUMMARY Part 2 of 2 MECH-2
PROJECT NAME o . S DATE, /o
Control building expansion 0/22/2001
ARY
E— VAV TERMINAL BOX TERMINALFAN | [ BASEBOARD |
Min. CFM | Reheat Coil Motor| Drive
ZoneName | System Type Qty.| Ratio | Type |DeitaT|| CFM | BHP | Eff. Eff. Type Output
- —
| e —_— I —

5 EXHAUST FAN — — EXHAUSTFAN |

Motor| Drive B Motor| Drive

Room Name Qty.| CFM | BHP | Eff. | Eff. | Room Name Qty.| CFM | BHP | Eff. | Eff. |

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number: 1495

Job Number: 7038325
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IMECHANICAL VENTILATION MECH-3

ROJECT NAME . . DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
|
[A] e [E [F [ H [1] (K]
AREA BASIS OCCUPANCY BASIS REQ'D DESIGN
| COND. E R T MINT O.A. OUTDOO VAV | TRANS-
ZONE/SYSTEM AREA| CFM CFM OF PER CFM (MAX OF AIR MIN. FER
(SF) | PERSF| (BxC) | |PEOPLE PERSON| (ExF) D ORG) CFM RATIO | AIR
Conference Room 300| 0.50 150 15.d 15.0 237 237 237
Control Room 1,527 0.15 229 15.3 15.0 229 229 229
Office 193 0.15 29 1.9 15.0 29 29 29
Supply room 87| 0.15 13 0.9 15.0 13 13 13
Locker room 80 0.15 12 0. 15.0 12 12 12
Office Mech System Total 520 520

Minimum Ventilation Rate per Section 121, Table 1-F.

E Based on Expected Number of Occupants or at least 50% of Chapter 10 1997 UBC Occupant Density.

n Must be greater than or equal to H, or use Transfer Air. Design Outdoor Air includes ventilation from Supply Air System & Room Exhaust Fans.
m Must be greater than or equal to (H minus ), and, for VAV, greater than or equal to (H-J).
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PROJECT NAME o ] DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
FLOOR AREfS
Office Mech System 2,187
INOTE: Provide one copy of this form for each mechanical system when using the Prescriptive Approach.
[STZING AND EQUIPMENT SELECTION
1. DESIGN CONDITIONS: COOLING HEATING
- OUTDOOR DRY BULB TEMPERATURE (APPENDIX C) 99 °F 23(°F
- OUTDOOR WET BULB TEMPERATURE (APPENDIX C) 71°F
- INDOOR, DRY BULB TEMPERATURE SEE ASHRAE CHAPTER 8, 1993
OR APPENDIX B 75°F 701°F
2. SIZING:
- DESIGN OUTDOOR AIR 520/ cFM (MECH 3; COLUMN I) 12,848 26,101
- ROOM LOADS 68,579 26,444
- RETURN VENTED LIGHTING 0 n/a
- RETURN AIR DUCTS 3,429 1,322
- RETURN FAN 0 0
- SUPPLY FAN 0 0
- SUPPLY DUCTS 3 429 1.322
TOTALS 88,325 55,190
SAFETY / WARM-UP FACTOR 1.21 1.43
MAXIMUM ADJUSTED LOAD (TOTALS FROM ABOVE x SAFETY / WARM-UP FACTOR) 106.873 78,921
3. SELECTION:
INSTALLED EQUIPMENT CAPACITY (ADJUSTED FOR DESIGN CONDITIONS) 101 ’1 14 67'830
Btu / Hr Btu / Hr
IF INSTALLED CAPACITY EXCEEDS MAXIMUM
ADJUSTED LOAD, EXPLAIN
TION
DESIGN EFFICIENCY NUMBER PEAK WATTS CFM
FAN DESCRIPTION BRAKE HP MOTOR DRIVE OF FANS | |Bx E x 746 / (C X D) | (Supply Fans)
Supply Fan 1.440 82.5% 97.0% 1 1,342 3,000
TOTALS
NOTE: Include only fan systems exceeding 25 HP (see Section 144). 1 '342] 3'00q
Total Fan System Power Demand may not exceed 0.8 Watts/cfm for TOTAL FAN SYSTEM 1
constant volume systems or 1.25 Watts/cfm for VAV systems. POWER DEMAND 0.447
WATTS /CFM "Col F/Col. G
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:23 of 25






HVAC SYSTEM HEATING AND COOLING LOADS SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME . ATE
Control bulldlng expansion 10/22/2001
SYSTEM NAME o I . FLOOR AREA B
Office Mech System - 2,187
NGINEERING CHECKS EM LOAD
Numberof Systems | 1 | COIL COOLING PEAK | Fu. HTG. PEAK
Heating System - | [ CFMJSenslble] Latent J FMISensnble
Output per System 110,000 Total Room Loads 2,528| 68, 579 6 QJ L 991} 26 444
Total Output (Btuh) 110,000||| Return Vented Lighting 0
Output (Btuh/sqft) 50.3 Return Air Ducts 3,429 1,322
Cooling System Return Fan 0 0
Output per System 115,000 Ventilation [ 520 12,848 6.79% [ 520 26,101
Total Output (Btuh) 115,000 Supply Fan 0 0
Total Output (Tons) 96 Supply Air Ducts 3, 429 { 1,322
Total Output (Btunlsat) 528/ TOTAL SYSTEM LOAD [ 88132477 13731 | 5190
Total Output (sqﬂITon) 228.2 —— ) e N
Air sy""’" ___|[[AVAC EQUIPMENT SELECTION
CFM per System 3,000|| [— — T - — : —
e (ctm) 3.000 CARRIER 50HJQ01250/60 101,114 1,793 67,830
Al rﬂow (cfmlsqft) 137 12.0 kW SﬁuBPrlemental Electric . , 10 956
Airflow (cfm/Ton) 313.0 = — = l e ——
Outside Air (%) B 173 T&ﬁ,ﬁg’fj},ﬁaﬁ'gﬁgff r 101 114| 1 793] r 108,786
Outside Air (cfm/saft 024 TIME OF SYSTEM PEAK | wi3pm| [ Jant2am
Noto valuos abovo given at ARI conditions B -
rstream Temperatures at Time of Healing PeakK)
23.0°F 61.5°F 825°F 95.2 °F 95.2°F
> 5 > > Supply Air Ducts
Outside Air I I h g j
520 cfm 0
/ Heating Coil  Aux. Heat Coil Supply Fan 94.8 F
0 3000 cém | ROOMS |
70.0°F
69.6 |
< o < h Retun Air Ducts Y€
ETRICS [Airstream empera Gres at Time of Coo ng Peai)ﬁi e N
99.0/70.6 °F 80.0/61.3% 48.8/47.2°F 48.8/47.2°F
> > > Supply Air Ducts
T > % Supply Air Du
Out;de Air 4 = I M B g l
h f Cooling Coil Supply Fan 4981476 °F
b S wasry | ROOMS |
0
76.1159.2 °F 75.0/58.8 °F
“— o < % Return Air Ducts Y€ |
EnergyPro X By?mm;S;T — User @w 1495 = Job Number '7'653325 . }.ge:u of 25 ]





ROOM LOAD SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME - ] DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
SYSTEM NAME FLOOR AREA
Office Mech System 2,187
ROOM COOLING PEAK COIL COOLING PEAK COIL HTG. PEAK
ZONE NAME ROOM NAME Mult.| CFM sENSIBLEI LATENT | CFM |SENSIBLE| LATENT | CFM | SENSIBLE
Conference Room
Conference Room 1| 385| 10431| 3158| 384 10419 3158 238 6,338
Office
Control Room 1) 1,858| 50385| 3054 1848 50130, 3054 5% 15,891
Office
Office 1| 229 6220 38| 200| 543 386| 105 2,804
Office
Supply room 1 58 1,586 174 58 1,568 174 42 1,123
Office
Locker room 1 39| 1,050 160 38 1,026 160 11 289
PAGETOTAL | 25| 68579 6932| 901  26444|
TOTAL | 2528] 8570 e932| 901 26444
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1485 Job Number: 7038325 Page:25 of 25 ]






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
(415) 973-5353

Job Number:
7038325

Date:

10/22/2001 2 001 -04 872

The EnergyPro computer program has been used to perform the calculations summarized in this compliance report. This program has approval and is
authorized by the California Energy Commission for use with both the Residential and Nonresidential 2001 Building Energy Efficiency Standards.

This program developed by Gabel Dodd/EnergySoft, LLC (415) 883-5900.
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EERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 2 ENV-1

PROJECT NAME - - ) -

DATE ;
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
PROJECT ADDRESS = S—— - o= =
17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy _ _
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - ENVELOPE ————————TELEPHORE | N e
Norda Fong (415) 973-0276
DOCUMENTATIONAUTHOR === —|TELEPHONE |
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (415)073-5353 | o A2
N
|DATE OF PLAN BUILDING CONDITIONED FLOOR AREA N
2,187 sqFt 12
BUILDING TYPE p(] NONRESIDENTIAL [ ] HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL - L] HOTELUMOTEL GUEST ROOM
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION | | NEW CONSTRUCTION  [X] ADDITION [ | ALTERATION [ ] EXISTING + ADDITION
METHOD OF ENVELOPE [ ] COMPONENT ~ [X] OVERALL ENVELOPE [ | PERFORMANCE o
COMPLIANCE — :
TANCE

This Certificate of Compliance lists the building features and performance specifications needed to comply with Title 24,
Parts 1 and 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This certificate applies only to building envelope requirements.

The documentation preparer hereby certifies that the document is accurate and complete.

DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR SIGNATURE | ~ |DATE

P.Kleiman - ~ |[to-2z2-ol
The Principal Envelope Designer hereby certifies that the proposed buildifig design represented in this set of construction
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

‘ ] | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or
6737.3 to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a
licensed contractor performing this work.

D | affirm that | am eligible under Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document because it pertains to a
structure or type of work described as exempt pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 5537, 5538, and 6737.1.

PRINCIPAL ENVELOPE DESIGNER - NAME —‘sjcg(vw 4 DATE ~ [UC.#
Norda Fong &M&é’/ [D-22-0/ |€-2138

Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures l M - 3

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

Energymergys&tiﬁ ' User Number: 1495 - Job Number: 7038325 T
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ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part2of2 ENV-1
PROJECT NAME - i ATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[OPAQUE SURFACES
Solar
Surface |Framing Act. | _ Gains
#| Type | Type |Area U-Fac.|Azm. Tilt Y/N Form 3 Reference Location / Comments
1 |Roof Metal 300 0.077 0 T Metal Roof R-30 Conference Room
2 Wall [Metal 280 | 0.123 0 90 [X]| [R-19 Metal Stud Wall Conference Room
3 Wall |Metal 123 10123 90 90 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Conference Room
4 r [None 21 0.581 90 90 [X]|[ |Hollow Metal Door Conference Room
5 [Roof ]Metal 1,527 | 0.077 0 7 MetalRoof R-30 Control Room
6 [Wall ]Metal 168 0.123 1 90 [X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
7 Wall Metal 117 0.123 270 90 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
r one 21 0.581 270 90 X Hollow Metal Door Control Room
9 Wall Metal 70 0.123 0 90 |X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
10 Wall etal 605 0.123 90 90 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Control Room
11 [Roof Metal 183 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Office
12 Wall [Metal 177 0.123 180 90 X R-19 Metal Stud Wall Office
13 [Roof [Metal 87 0.077 0 7 X Metal Roof R-30 Supply room
14 Wall [Metal 84 0.123 90 S0 R-19 Metal Stud Wall Supply room
15 |Roof Metal 80 0.077 0 7 [X Metal Roof R-30 Locker room
F ITON SURFACES
. : Check box if Bui IS >= sqft vertical glazing then NFRC
Site Assembled Glazing | Follow NFRC 1006 Procedures andqsubmlt NFRC Label Certlf‘i'cata Form. . .
#| Type Area [U-Fac.|Act. Azm.| SHGC Glazing Type Location / Comments
1 Window 30 | 0.490 0 0.91 [Double Mti. Clear Conference Room
2 Window 6 0.720 270 0.73  |Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
3 Window 8 0.720 0 0.73 | Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
4 Window 15 | 0.490 90 0.91 [Double Mti. Clear Control Room
5 Window 25 | 0.720 90 0.73  |Double Mtl. Clear Control Room
6 Window 15 1 0.490 180 0.97  |Double Mtl. Clear Office
EXTERIOR SHADING
Window Overhang Ceft Fin Right Fin
# |Exterior Shade Type SHGC| Hgt. Wd. Len. Hgf_ LExt.RExt. ist. Len. Hgt. ist. Len. Hgt.
1 |None 0.76
2 |None 0.76 30 20 40 01 40 40
3 [None 0.76
4 [None 0.76
5 |[None 0.76
6 |None 0.76
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:4 of 25






lOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 1 of 6 ENV-2

PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001

[WINDOW AREATEST

A. DISPLAY PERIMETER f ol ftX6= r ﬁ sf DISPLAY AREA

B. GROSS EXTERIOR WALL AREA r 1 ,765] sfX 0.40 = l 7@ sf 40% AREA

C. GROSS EXTERIOR WALL AREA [ 1 ,765l sf X0.10= ﬁ 17q sf MINIMUM STND. AREA

D. ENTER LARGER OF A or B [ 7oq sf MAXIMUM STND. AREA

E. ENTER PROPOSED WINDOW AREA | gq sf PROPOSED AREA

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

176| + 99 = 1.783
GO TO PART 6 TO CALCULATE ADJUSTED AREAS.

2. IF LESS THAN C:

[SRYLIGRT AREA TEST

ATRIUM HEIGHT FT

IF<Js5FT  IF>55FT
|

L — —
. 0.05 x | 2,187|=| 10—

STANDARD % GROSS STANDARD
ROOF AREA SKYLIGHT AREA
‘_
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
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lOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD

Part 2 of 6

ENV-2

PROJECT NAME

Control building expansion

DATE
‘ 10/22/2001

[A]

8]

2] =

[E]

L

4]

PROPOSED STANDARD

TABLE

—  ASSEMBLYNAME | HEAT U- | VALUES| UA AREA* UA
(e.g. Wall-1, Floor-1) AREA |CAPACITY FACTOR[ Y [ N | (BXD) || (Adjusted) U-FACTOR| (FXG)

Roof 300 o7 o077 [X]|[] 231 300 0.057 17.1
North Wall 280 163 0123( [ ||[X] 345 257 0.182 467
Window 30 0490 [_]|[X] 147 53 0.490 262
East Wall 123 163 0.123([ J|[X] 15.1 123 0.182 24
Roof 1,527 o7l oorr|[X]|[]] 1174 1,527 0.057 87.0
South Wall 168 163 04123 [ J|[X] 207 168 0.182 306
West Wall 17 163 0123 [ ]|[X] 144 112 0.182 204
Door Fixed Window 6 0720 [_|[X] 43 11 0.490 52
North Wall 70 163 0123([ ||[X] 86 64 0.182 116
Fixed Window 8 o720/ [ ]|[X] 58 14 0.490 70
East Wall 605 163 0123| [ J|X] 745 574 0182 1044
East Window 15 0.490| [J|[X] 7.4 27 0.490 13.1
Fixed Windows 25 o.720| []|[X] 18.0 45 0.490 218
Roof 193 o7 oor7| [X]|[] 148 193 0.057 1.0
South Wall 177 163 0123/ [ ]|[X] 218 165 0.182 30.1
Window 15 0490 [_]|[X] 7.4 27 0.490 131
Roof 87 o7  oor7| [X]|[] 67 87 0.057 5.0
East Wall 84 163 0123/ []|[X] 103 84 0.182 153
Roof 80 o7 oor7| [X]|[] 6.2 80 0.057 46

L C]

L)C]

||

L|C]

LC]

L] C]

C|C]

L|C]

L C

O

LJC]
* If Window and/or Skylight Area Adjustment is Roquinl Column m“'sl 426/ This Page Total 493
use Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6. no greater than

Column H 426| Building Total 493

EnergyPro3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number: 1495

Job Number: 7038325
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|0VERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 3 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building exgansion 10/22/2001

%]

EI O] [E
PROPOSED

[F]

o] M [ U
STANDARD |

T ASSEMBLY NAME HEAT | U- | VALUES "é%ﬂ AREA* | U e
(e.g. Wall-1, Floor-1) AREA | TF CAPACITY/[FACTOR Yy T N | (BxCxE) |(Adjusted) FACTOR|TF | (GxHxI)

Roof 300| 45 o71| oor7|[X]|[]| 1038 300,  0.057| 45 770
North Wall 280| 45 163 o123 [ ||[X]| 1582 257| 0182 45 2,101
Window 30| 45 0490 []|[X] 662 53| 0490 45 1,179
East Wall 123] 45 163 0123 [ ]|[X] 682  123] 0182 45 1,007
Roof 1,527 45 0.71 0.077 E] D 5,284 1,527 0.057| 45 3917
South Wall 168| 45 163 0123 [ ]|[X] 931  168| 0182] 45 1376
West Wall 117, 45 163 o123 [ ||[X] 648 12|  0.182] 45 920
Door Fixed Window 6| 45 o720 [ ]|[X] 194 1| 0490 45 236
North Wall 70| 45 163 0123 [ ]|[X] 388 64| 0182 45 522
Fixed Window 8 45 0720, [ ]|[X] 259 14| 0490 45 314
East Wall 605| 45 163| o123 [ ||[X]| 3353  s74| 0.182] 45 4,698
East Window 15| 45 o.4s0| [ ]|[X] 331 271 0490 45 590
Fixed Windows 25/ 45 o.720| []|[X] 810 45| 0490 45 983
Roof 193| 45 o1 o.o77| [X]|[] 668 193| 0057 45 495
outh Wall 177) 45 163 o423 [ ]|[X] 981 165 0182 45 1,353
Window 15| 45 0.490| [ J|[X] 331 27| 0490 45 590
Roof 87| 45 o7 0.077 [X]|[] 301 87| 0057 45 223
East Wall 84| 45 163 0123/ [ ||[X] 466 84| 018245 688
Roof 80| 45 o7 oor7| [X]|[] 277 80|  0.057| 45 205

L0

L]

|

|

i

0]

|

|l

I

M|

L0
* If Window and/or Skylight Area Adjustment is RoquinT, m 22,167

use Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6. Gbtok SubioH

EnergyPro 3.1
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|OVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 4 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME DATE
‘—6' Control building expansion 10/22/2001

IUVERIEE HEAT GAIN FROM RADIATION OPAQUE SURFACES

[A] [¢]_1%] ] L . [M] '] [¥]
PROPOSED STANDARD
ASSEMBLY NAME WEIGHTING U- HEAT GAIN AREA* HEAT GAIN
(e.g. Roof-1) AREA | SF| FACTOR | FACTOR | Absorp [ (BxCxDxExF)| (ADJUSTED)| U-Factor | Absorp | (CxDxHxixJ)
Roof 300 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 1,872 300/ 0.057 0.70 1,388
Roof 1,527 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 9,528 1,527| 0.057 0.70 7,063
Roof 193] 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 1,204 193| 0.057 0.70 893
Roof 87| 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 543 87| 0.057 0.70 402
Roof 80 126 0.92 0.077 0.70 499 80| 0.057 0.70 370
SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergyPro User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:8 of 25






IOVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 5 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME DATE
‘ Control building expansion 10/22/2001

[OVERATC HEAT GAIN FROM RADIATION  FENESTRATION SURFACES

M CFE [

X

L

A] IE][EIEI

Adjustment is Required, use
Adjusted Areas from Part 6 of 6

less than column M

Part 5 Subtotal

PROPOSED STANDARD
WINDOW/SKYLIGHT NAME | WEIGHTING| OVERHANG | HEATGAIN ™ ,gea: [ RSHG N |
(e.g. Wind-1, Sky-1)  ORIENT| FACTOR | AREA | SF SHGC H | V [H/V|OHF |(BxCxDxExH)| (ADJUSTED)| (or SHGC*) | SF | (BxJxKxL)
Window N 0.55 30 126 | 0.91 1,892 53 0.61 126 2,261
Door Fixed Window w 1.21 126 | 0.73/4.0|3.1(1.29 0.43 287 11 0.47| 126 767
Fixed Window N 0.55 8126 | 0.73 405 14 0.61 126 603
East Window E 1.07 15 126 | 0.91 1,840 27 047|126 1,695
Fixed Windows E 1.07 25 126 | 0.73 2,460 45 0.47| 126 2,824
Window S 1.17 15126 | 0.91 2,012 27 047|126 1,853
**Only SHGC is
used |fy°r Skyll;hs Part 3 Subtotal Part 3 Subtotal 22,167
Part 4 Subtotal Part 4 Subtotal
*If Window and/or Skylight Area Column | must be

Total Heat Gain

I EnergyPro3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number. 1495

Job Number: 7038325
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EnergyPro 31 By EnergySoft

User Number 1495

Job Number: 7038325

OVERALL ENVELOPE METHOD Part 6 of 6 ENV-2
PROJECT NAME - ~ |pATE
- Control building expansion - 10/22/2001
D CHECK IF NOT APPLICABLE (See Part 1 of 6.) ﬁﬂ [F] [ﬂ
(0.9, Wail1, Wail-2) ‘NQTJ?‘T[‘? °'Jv . i?%is AREA | "AREA | (From Fod)| 1°X8 Beieeh)
- AN'grth Wall K] L1000 ] 310 0 30 1.783 53 - 25]
East Wall OXOO 144 21 0 1783 0 165
South Wall X[ | 168 0 0 1783 0 168
West Wall (10100 144 21 6 1783 11 154
Noth Wall X O010] I 0 8 1783 14 64
B East Wall X0 645 0 40 1783 71 574
South Wall | O C1X1 ] 192 0 15 1.783 27 165
 EastWal OX OO 84 0 0 1.783 0 84
HiRIRIE N
- 0000 ] *
____,,A oOooo -
] Ooooo -
(oo
- D HiNIE L
L LI i L
[] D NI ) -
B HEEIN i B I
- | OOgn ) -
Cromws | [ 1768 42 od WA 176 1630
L ) o o
KYLIGHT AREA ADJUSTMENT CALCULATIONS
[X| CHECK IF NOT APPLICABLE (See Part 1 of 5.) - [;D L B [E] [F]
LI o] el st | Seuer | Vhoor
(e.;gg;:fxoif-z) e | Yo (F‘:°'“ Pf“ 17| (€XD) (B-E)
=i = == e 4‘@’??'7f e
Totais || o | |
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lCERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME T ' — |pATE "T

Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[PROJECTADDRESS -

17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy b
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - LIGHTING - TELEPHO —— . DGy

Wei Nan Chow (415) 973 2401
'DOCUMENTATION AUTHO o ~ | TELEPHO Checked by/Date

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (415) 973—5353 B focanat Aosic Use

TION
ATE OF PLANS — BUILDING CONDITIONED FLOOR AREA CLIMATE ZONE
[ 2,187 sqre. L 12
BUILDING TYPE X NONRESIDENTIAL [ | HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL o D | HOTELUMOTEL GUEST ROOM
PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION [ | NEW CONSTRUCTION [X] ADDITION | | ALTERATION [ ] EXISTING + ADDITION
IMETHOD OF LIGHTING | | COMPLETE BUILDING [X| AREA CATEGORY TAILORED PERFORMANCE
COMPLIANCE L] A [ L]
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

DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR ) SIGNATURE S 7 DATE
P. Kleiman T Jo-22-0]

The Principal Lighting Designer hereby certifies that the proposed buildinﬁ aes:igh represented in this set of construction
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

m | hereby affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this

document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am licensed in the State of California as a civil engineer or
electrical engineer, or | am a licensed architect.

| affirm that | am eligible under the provisions of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or 6737.3
to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a
licensed contractor performing this work.

[ ] | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document
because it pertains to a structure or type of work described as exempt pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections
5537, 5538 and 6737.1.

PRINCIPAL LIGHTING DESIGNER-NAME | SIGNATU| DATE Lic.#
Wei Nan Chow %Mf [0-22-0] | EO11269

Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures E - 5

]

ANT

or detailed instructions on the use of this and all Energy Eficiency Standards compliance forms, please refer to the
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
LTG-5: Opt|onal Use only if Tailored method is used.

EnefgyPro 31 By EnergySoft User Number 1495 7 ~ Job Number: 7038325 o ) Page 110f25 |






|L|GHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

Part20of 3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME o i ~ |DATE
l Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[[NSTACLED LIGATING SCHEDULCE
W - _tawes | BALLASTS i
B LUMINAIRE TYPE Wats (Lamp + Ballasth—oea)
er
Code | DESCRIPTION | DESCRIPTION | 4 lamp|  DESCRIPTION #| # | wans | Watts
A [(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 2| 32|Electronic 1.0 11 620 682
A 4 ft M L ERE— P 0 o8
B 7A-1ﬁ J g)ift Fluorescent T8 Elec . Fs218 i 2| 32Electronic »71.0 2| 620 @ 124
| A2 [(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 2| 32[Electronic 1.0 5| 620 310
| A3 |[(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 | 2| 32Electronic 1.0 2| 620 124
A-4 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec F32T8 2| 32Electronic |10 1 620) - 62
A5  |(2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec ~ F3218 2| 32Electronic 1.0 6| 620 372
B |(24ftFluorescent T8Elec =~ F32T8 | 2| 32Flectronic == |10 6 620) 372
o E_ | iw- Compact Fluorescent Twin2Pin CFTOW/G23 E iMfgmﬁc Standard 100 3 130 39
L_ —— - —— d — JL, ——————— — —
- - v Subtotal from this Pa 2,085
Lighting Schedule on Plans v | 208
ow Exterior Lighting Meets Total [ 2,085]
= Portable Lighting (From LTG-1) | 437|
| | Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c) = =
- Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) 198
[ | control Requirements of g31(f) —
Adjusted Actual Watts [ 2324]
[WANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS ]
CONTROL LOCATION| CONTROL ] CONTROL TYPE ] | [NOTETO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
. . IR | SN — i =
‘{ I
ME— i i — - e J A= ——— e | ECS———
|§Uf NJEUFS_ FfU_‘RCR_EV D1l T I — = |
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
(Room # or Dwg. #) IDENTIFICATION (Occupant, Daylight, Dimming, etc.) | [ TYPE |# OF LUMINAIRES | | FIELD
B Cﬂ\ferenoe Room - | Occ Sensor >250 sqft A 3
. 'anfe_rgpceiRoom i —— OocSensor> 250 sqﬂA B A-2 _» 71 ]
Office Manual Dimming B 6
L Of_ﬁoe R || T Manual Dimming A-5 6 )

R —eRee S

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft

User Number: 1495

Job Number: 7038325
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|LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

Part2of3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME o ) DATE
Control building expansion . 10/22/2001
[[NSTALLED LIGHTING SCHEDULE
[ LAMPS BALLASTS : L"mjﬂgi?
LUMINAIRE TYPE Wats (Lamp + Ballasti—yoen

Lighting Schedule on Plans
ow Exterior Lighting Meets

|| Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c)

Subtotal from this Page
Total
Portable Lighting (From LTG-1)

; Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) @
{ J Control Requirements of &31(f) =
Adjusted Actual Watts 2,324
[WANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS ]
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE NOTE TO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
A _
= i e
[CORTROLS FOR CREDIT — |
CONTROL LOCATION TR CONTROL TYPE LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
- (Room # or Dwg. #) IDENTIFICATION (Occupant, Daylight, Dimming, etc.) | [ TYPE | # OF LUMINAIRES | | FIELD
~ Ofice ¢ Manual Dimming A-1 2 B B
L Qfﬁge Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A-3 2 |
Office Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A4 1
| ﬁfﬁ_ce ] B | Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A __2 ]
- For Building Department Use Only
Enfrgyf’m 3.1 By EnergySoft ) User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:13 of 25






ILIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

Part2of 3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME o ] DATE T
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[[NSTALLED LIGHATING SCHEDULE
- LAMPS BALLASTS [ [Luminaire |
LUMINAIRE TYPE | |wats (Lamp + Ballasty—gea1 ]
Code DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION | , 3% DESCRIPTION #1 # | wans | Watts
T T SYP Subtotal from this Page l 0
Lighting Schedule on Plans =
Show Exterior Lighting Meets Total | 2,085
Portable Lighting (From LTG-1) 437
|| Efficacy and Control Requirement of 430(c)
Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) 198
H Control Requirements of g31(f) ————
Adjusted Actual Watts Lv 2-324|
[WANDATORY AUTOMATIC CONTROLS ]
| CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE NOTE TO
(Room #) IDENTIFICATION (Auto Time Switch, Exterior, etc.) SPACE CONTROLLED FIELD
ICEN, 'RUES ‘FURFB ED‘“ — —_— _ ]
CONTROL LOCATION CONTROL CONTROL TYPE LUMINAIRES CONTROLLED NOTE TO
(Room # or Dwg. #) IDENTIFICATION (Occupant, Daylight, Dimming, etc.) | [ TYPE | # OF LUMINAIRES | | FIELD
Office Occ Sensor <= 250 sqft A 2
i 1 N . . SO DS, . R
oT ~For Bulding Department Use Only EEm——————
Enerpme 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325
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|LIGHT|NG COMPLIANCE SUMMARY Part30of3 LTG-1

PROJECT NAME = ] DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[TABLE 1A - PORTABLE LIGHTING NOT SHOWN ON PLANS FOR OFFICE AREAS >250 SQUARE FEET |
[A] €] | P
DEFAULT AREA TOTAL WATTS
OR ZONE ID (Wisqft) (SF) (BXC)
Conference Room 0.2 300 60
Control Room 0.2 1,527 305
Office 0.2 193 39
Supply room 0.2 87 17
Locker room 0.2 80 16
TOTAL 2,187 437
[TABLE TB - PORTABLE LIGHTING SHOWN ON PLANS FOR OFFICE AREAS >250 SQUARE FEET ]
LI L L
‘ZI LUMIN. TA S TOTAL T@L
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
SR TOTAL AREA (SF TOTAL WATTS —
BUILDING SUMMARY (FROM TABLES 1A+1B+1C) (FROM TABLES 1A+1B)
BUILDING TOTAL 2,187 437
EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:15 of 25






LIGHTING COMPLIANCE SUMMARY LTG-2
PROJECT NAME = o DATE |
~ Control building expansion B - ] 10/22/2001

R
LUMINAIRE NUMBER OF | | WATTS PER LUMINAIRE |CEC DEFAULT/ [ Total watts
NAME DESCRIPTION LUMINAIRES (including Ballast) | | Y [ N*

A (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Eleg 1 1 62 0 m L_] 682
A | (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec | 620 [)9 [j T 124
— A2 | (2)4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec — 5 S 620 X 310

A-3 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec 2 - 62.0 ‘Z] D 124
A4 | (2)4 f Fluorescent T8 Elec — 1 620/ X[ 62
A-5 (2) 4 ft Fluorescent T8 Elec 6 62.0 [E EI 372
B | (2)4ftFluorescent T8 Elec 6 620 LE [—I 372
E (1) 9w Compact Fluorescent Twin 2 Pin ‘7 3 i Ml i 13.0 m i] = '3_9‘
- | OO -
|
Subtotal from this Page --ZT@
Building Total E@
Portable Lighting (From LTG-1) | 432
Less Control Credit Watts (From LTG-3) | 188
Adjusted Actual Watts 2 324
[ALLO oose One od) -
COMPLETE BUILDING METHOD
~ BUILDING CATEGORY (From Table 1-M) WATTS COMPLETE || ALLOWED
- - PER SF BLDG. AREA WATTS |
AREA CATEGORY METHOD — —
AREA CATEGORY (From Table 1-N) || watts AREA ALLOWED
- o | PERSF || (SP) WATTS
QonventionlConference 777777 1.50 3_0(_) - 5150
%ce - - 1.30 1,887 B 2,4§§
PAGE TOTAL l a 2 187] [ 2,903]
BUILDING TOTAL ] 2 1 87] [ 279703]
B AREA  WATTS
TAILORED METHOD
% Pl

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page: 16 of 25






|LIGHTING CONTROL CREDIT WORKSHEET LTG-3

PROJECT NAME DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
HEET —
(Al (C] (D] [E] [F] Gl (H] 1]
ROOM DAYLIGHTING WATTS OF | | LIGHTING | | CONTROL
ROOM # LIGHTING CONTROL|| PLANS AREA | TROOM | GLAZING | | CONTROL || ADJUST. || CREDIT
ZONE ID DESCRIPTION REF. (SF) RATIO* VLT LIGHTING | | FACTOR || (& 1)
Conference Room A 300 186 0.10 19
—Conference Room |
onference RoOM sq A-2 300 62 0.10 6
Office Manual Dimming B 1,527 372 0.10 37
Office Manual Dimming A-5 1 : 527 372 0.10 37
Office Manual Dimming A-1 1,527 124 0.10 12
omes i Rl A-3 193 124/ 0.20 25
Office Occ Ser;:cf)tr <=250 A-4 193 62 0.20 12
Office Occ Ser;:%r <=7250 A 87 124 0.20 25
K e A 80 124/| 0.20 25

PAGE TOTAL 198
* For windows, use the Window Wall Ratio for the room. '

For skylights, use the Skylight-to-Roof ratio for the room. BUILDING TOTAL

Enter on LTG-1 and 2: Actual Lighting Power calculation

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number 1495 Job Number: 7038325 Page:17 of 25






CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 1 of 2 MECH-1
PROJECT NAME™ DATE

Control building expansion 10/22/2001

17545 Patterson Pass Road Tracy R
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER - MECHARICAL EURI0g Fema §

Simon Ko (415) 973-1876

TELEPHONE |
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (415) 973-5353 | rocommen aouney Use

BUILDING CONDITIONED FLOOR AREA CC

2,187 sq.Ft. 12

BUILDING TYPE [)S] NONRESIDENTIAL

D HIGH RISE RESIDENTIAL

D HOTELU/MOTEL GUEST ROOM

PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION D NEW CONSTRUCTION E] ADDITION [:] ALTERATION

D EXISTING + ADDITION

METHOD OF MECHANICAL @ PRESCRIPTIVE
COMPLIANCE

D PERFORMANCE

PROOF OF ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE D PREVIOUS ENVELOPE PERMIT D ENVELOPE COMPLIANCE ATTACHED

The documentation preparer hereby certifies that the documentation is accurate and complete.

igls gemgcate of Compliance lists the building features and performance specifications needed to comply with Title 24,

Parts 1 and 6 of the California Code of Regulations. This certificate applies only to building mechanical requirements.

'[DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR
P. Kleiman

SIGNATURE

DATE
-22-0!

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
D | affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code by Section 5537.2 or
6737.3 to sign this document as the person responsible for its preparation; and that | am a

| affirm that | am eligible under the exemption to Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to sign this document
because it pertains to a structure or type of work described pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 5537,

PRINCIPAL MECHANICAL DESIGNER - NAME
Simon Ko

SIGNATURE DATE
%&—7' ’6- lo-22-0 |

LIC. #

MIT7467

Indicate location on plans of Note Block for Mandatory Measures

[ M-3

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

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495

Job Number: 7038325
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|CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE Part 2 of 2 MECH-1
PROJECT NAME o o . - - |oATE )
Control building expansion 1 0/22/2001
[SYSTEM FEATURES ]
= ~  MECHANICAL SYSTEMS
SYSTEM NAME o i [ NOTE TO
[ - J DHW Heater I l i OMech System _ \ l - FIELD
TIME CONTROL nla Programmable Switch | | ¢
P_ETBACI@EONTROL - ~nla Heating Required
ISOLATION ZONES n/a n/a
HEAT PUMP THERMOSTAT? n/a Yes
ELECTRIC HEAT? n/a 12.0 kW
FAN CONTROL n/a Constant Volume
VAV MINIMUM POSITION CONTROL? na ) B No - o o
SIMULTANEOUS HEAT/COOL? n/a No
HEATING SUPPLY RESET n/a | Constant Temp
COOLING SUPPLY RESET n/a Constant Temp
e i ) [ e e
HEAT REJECTION CONTROL n/a n/a
VENTILATION n/a L, . ,Ai,r G;Iange
|OUTDOOR DAMPER CONTROL - . na Auto ) ) -
ECONOMIZER TYPE B ~nla Fixed Enth (Non-Integ)
DESIGN AIR CFM (MECH-3, COLUMN 1) n/a 520 cfm
HEATING EQUIPMENT TYPE Electric Res Heat Pump
HEATING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY | 98% ~ 330HSPF - -
COOLING EQUIPMENT TYPE ~_RHEEM 81v40D | | Packaged DX
COOLING EQUIPMENT EFFICIENCY n/a 10.0 EER
T nla CARRIER 50HJQO01250/60| | i
MAKE AND MODEL NUMBER
HEATING DUCT LOCATION | R-VALUE n/a n/a| |Ducts in Attic 42 - -
COOLING DUCT LOCATION | R-VALUE | |n/a n/a| |Ducts in Attic 42
PIPE/DUCT INSULATION PROTECTED? Yes Yes
PIPE TYPE (SUPPLY, RETURN, ETC.) Supply HW
PIPE INSULATION REQUIRED? Yes Yes
VERIFIED SEALEITDUCTS IN T B T
CEILING/ROOF SPACE - ~ na Yes L
’ o o CODE TABLES Enter code from table below into columns above. J
[' HEAT PUMP THERMOSTAT? a ~ TIME CONTROL SETBACK CTRL. | ISOLATION ZONES FAN CONTROL
S: Prog. Switch H: Heating Enter Number of I: Inlet Vanes
ELECTHIO HEAT? O: Occupancy C: Cooling Isolation Zones. P: Variable Pitch
VAV MINIMUM POSITION CONTROL? Sensor B: Both V: VFD
SIMULTANEOUS HEAT / COOL? I‘; YNas M: Manual Timer O: Other C: Curve
5. bt . No — o :
HEAT AND COOL SUPPLY RESET? VENTILATION OUTDOOR DAMPER| ECONOMIZER O.A.CFM
HIGH EFFICIENCY? B Air Balance A7 Auto A: Air nter Outdoor Air
- C: Outside Air Cert. |G: Gravity W: Water CFM.
| PIPEINSULATION REQUIRED? M: Out. Air Measure N: Not Required Note: This shall be no
PIPE/DUCT INSULATION PROTECTED? D: Demand Control EC: Economizer  lless than Col. H on
N: Natural ontrol See Section [MECH-3.
SEALED DUCTS IN CEILING/ROOF SPACE? 144(e)3

TOFIELD - For Building Department Use Only

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft User Number: 1495 Job Number: 7038325
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MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SUMMARY Part 1 of 2 MECH-2
PROJECT NAME o ) DAT
Control building expansion 510/22/2001
PUMPS
Tot. Motor | Driv Pump
Equipment Name Equipment Type Qty. | Efficiency |Tons | Qty (GPM | BHP | Eff. Eff. Control
Energy Factor | Standby
Rated | Vol. or Recovery Loss or Ext.
System Name System Type Distribution Type Qty] Input |(Gals.)| Efficiency Pilot R-Val.
RHEEM 8140 D Storage Elec. Standard 1| 265000 40 0.91 na nal
HEATING COOLING
Aux.
System Name System Type Qty. | Output | kW Eff. | Output |Sensi Efficiency Economizer Type
: Packaged DX 1| 110,000 12.0/3.30 HSPF| 115,000/ 80,50010.0 EER Fixed Enth (Non-Integ)
|
IEENTRAL SYSTEM FAN SUMMARY
‘ RETURNFAN
Motor, Drive Motor| Drive
System Name Fan Type Motor Location| CFM| BHP | Eff. Eff. CFM | BHP | Eff. Eff.
| | Constant Volume Draw-Through 3000, 1.44 825%| 97.0% | none
!
1
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MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

Part 2 of 2

MECH-2

'PROJECT NAME

Control building expansion

]"”El 0/22/2001

= VAVTERMINALBOX TERMINAL FAN “|[ BASEBOARD
Min. CFM Reheat Coil Motor, Drive
_ZoneName || SystemType |Qty. Ratio Type [DeltaT| | CFM | BHP | Eff. | Eff. Type Output
— - — s 1 — - —_—
fe——— — e e — — — e = =

Motor| I
Eff.

Room Name

— — s — = (| o=5 —— S -

EXHAUST FAN

el ot e L

CFM | BHP

or| Drive

Eff.

e

2 |(S—— —

EnergyPro 3.1 By EnergySoft
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MECHANICAL VENTILATION MECH-3

PROJECT NAME — _ DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
[MECHARICAC VENTICATION ]
(A] € B @B [F [¢ [H [ (]
AREA BASIS OCCUPANCY BASIS REQ'D DESIGN
~COND. MIN. | 3 —MIN. || O.A. | OUTDOOR | VAV | TRANS-
ZONE/SYSTEM AREA| CFM CFM OF PER CFM (MAX OF AIR MIN. FER
(SF) | PERSF| (BxC) | |PEOPLE PERSON| (ExF) D OR G) CFM | [RATIO | AR
Conference Room 300 0.50 150 15. 15.0 237 237 237
Control Room 1,527 0.15 229 15. 15.0 229 229 229
Office 193 0.15 29 19 15.0 29 29 29
Supply room 87 0.15 13 0.9 15.0 13 13 13
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
n Must be greater than or equal to (H minus 1), and, for VAV, greater than or equal to (H-J). |
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MECH-4

PROJECT NAME o .
Control building expansion

DATE
10/22/2001

Office Mech System

FLOOR I:??B?

[NOTE: Provide one copy of this form for each mechanical system when using the Prescriptive Approach.

[STZING AND EQUIPMENT SELECTION
1. DESIGN CONDITIONS: COOLING HEATING
- OUTDOOR DRY BULB TEMPERATURE (APPENDIX C) 99 °F 23/°F
- OUTDOOR WET BULB TEMPERATURE (APPENDIX C) 71°F
- INDOOR, DRY BULB TEMPERATURE SEE ASHRAE CHAPTER 8, 1993
OR APPENDIX B 75/°F 70/°F
2. SIZING:
- DESIGN OUTDOOR AIR 520 cFm (MECH 3; COLUMN 1) 12,848 26,101
- ROOM LOADS 68,579 26,444
- RETURN VENTED LIGHTING 0 n/a
- RETURN AIR DUCTS 3.429 1,322
- RETURN FAN 0 0
- SUPPLY FAN 0 0
- SUPPLY DUCTS
3,429 1,322
ToTALs | 88,325 55,190
SAFETY / WARM-UP FACTOR 1.21 1.43
MAXIMUM ADJUSTED LOAD (TOTALS FROM ABOVE x SAFETY / WARM-UP FACTOR) 106.873 78.921
’ ’
3. SELECTION:
INSTALLED EQUIPMENT CAPACITY (ADJUSTED FOR DESIGN CONDITIONS) 101,114 | 67,830
Btu / Hr Btu / Hr
IF INSTALLED CAPACITY EXCEEDS MAXIMUM
ADJUSTED LOAD, EXPLAIN
TION
[A] (€] [®] (€] [(F] [S]
DESIGN EFFICIENCY NUMBER| | PEAK WATTS l CFM
FAN DESCRIPTION BRAKE HP MOTOR DRIVE OF FANS | |B x E x 746 / (C X D) | (Supply Fans)
Supply Fan 1.440 82.5% 97.0% 1 1,342 3,000
TOTALS
NOTE: Include only fan systems exceeding 25 HP (see Section 144). 1,342 3'000]
Total Fan System Power Demand may not exceed 0.8 Watts/cfm for TOTAL FAN SYSTEM
constant volume systems or 1.25 Watts/cfm for VAV systems. POWER DEMAND 0.447
WATTS /CFM "Col. F/Col. G
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HVAC SYSTEM HEATING AND COOLING LOADS SUMMARY

[PROJECT NAME -
Control building expansion | 10/22/2001
SYSTEM NAME T T T B o N " | FLOOR AREA o
- Office Mech System 2,187 |
NGINEERIN HECKS YSTEM LOAD
Number of Systems | 1 _ COIL COOLING PEAK | [COIL HTG. PEAK
Heating System o 7 CFM §?nsibler Latent LCFM l Senisitixle_
~ Output per System | 110000 Total Room Loads | 2528 68579 6 932] [ 991 26,444
 Total Output (Btuh) - 110._009 Return Vented Lighting o
Output (Btuhlsqft) 50.3 Return Air Ducts 3 429 1,322
e RN SN RGOS

Cooling System Return Fan - 0 - 0

Output per Systom 115,000 Ventilation 520 12848 e,7§!| 520 26,101

Total Output (Btuh) 115,000 Supply Fan 0 0
| Total Output (Tons) 96 Supply Air Ducts 3429) 1322

 Total Output (Btuhisaft) 528/ TOTAL SYSTEM LOAD L 88 32% 13731 | ss19d

Total Output (sqfuTon) 2282 o ——_ = =
A" System _____|[AVAC EQUIPMENT SELECTION

CFM per Systom 3,000 e

g 3000/ | CARRIER 50HJQO1250%60 | 101114 1793

Airflow (cfmisaft a1l PO EIE SR EWCic |

Airflow (cfm/Ton) ] 313;04 | —— — =———

"~ Outside Air (%) 17.3 T&:ﬂg‘,‘f,‘,ﬁfk%ﬁ:ﬁmﬂ:‘ 101 114[ 1793 | 108788

Outside Air (cfmisqft) o TIME OF SYSTEMPEAK |  Ju3 pml | Jan12am
Note: values above givcn at ARI conditions ] { o

Tstream Temperatures at Time of Heating Peak)
23.0°F 61. 5 OF 825°F 952 °F 95.2 OF
> > >%  Supply Air Ducts§
Outside Air }
520 cfm o
/ Heating Coil  Aux. Heat Coil Supply Fan 94.8°F
A 3000 cfm rROOMSJ
70.0°F
69.6 %F |
€ o < % Retum Air Ducts Y€
rstream Temperatures at Time of Cooling Peak)
99.0/70.6 °F 80.0/61.3%F 488/47.2°F 488/472°F
> > > /‘_l > h Supply Air Ducts g
Outside Air U" ¥
SEom Cooling Coil Supply Fan | 498/476 %
3000 cim 37.3% RH. LBOOMS ]
0
7611592 °F 75.o|/ 58.8 °F
€ o < 8 Return Air Ducts g<
{ o Er;ergyPro 3. 1 sy_gn;myém ﬁngumber '14:9.; S Numbor 7033325 ' B 'Big;{éd of 25 :l





ROOM LOAD SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME o ) DATE
Control building expansion 10/22/2001
SYSTEM NAME FLOOR AREA
Office Mech System 2,187

T ROOM COOLING PEAK |  COIL COOLING PEAK | COIL HTG. PEAK |

ROOM COOLING PEAK COIL COOLING PEAK COIL HTG. PEAK

ZONE NAME ROOM NAME Mult. | CFM |SENSIBLE| LATENT | CFM |SENSIBLE LATENT | CFM | SENSIBLE

Conference Room

Conference Room 1| 385| 10431 3158| 384| 10419| 3,158| 238 6,338
Office

Control Room 1| 1,858| 50,385| 3,054| 1848 50,130| 3054 5% 15,891
Office

Office 1| 229 6,220 386| 200 5,436 386) 105 2,804

Office

Supply room 1| 58 1,586 174 58 1,568 174 42 1,123
Office

Locker room 1 39 1,050 160 38 1,026 160 1 289

PAGE TOTAL I 2,5281 68,579] 6.932JL 991L 26,444J

TOTAL | 2528 8570 6932| o991 26444
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399 ELMHURST STREET, ROOM 141, HAYWARD, CA 94544 Application Date: ~ 9/30/2004
OFFICE: 510-670-5440 / 24 HOUR INSPECTION LINE: 510-670-5434 Date Issued:  10/4/2004
COUNTER HOURS: Mon., Tue., Thu. & Fri. 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM; Wed. 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Expiration Date: 10/4/2005

This Permit is for: Building

Permit Address: 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, Livermore Permit Information
APN: 099B-7885-012-00 Valuation: $ 10,000.00
Thomas Guide: Page: , Grid: Type of Work: .
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
Permit Fee Total : $525.92

EXPIRED PERMIT:

¥ Letterto ‘M’”ef (follow-up required)
¥ Letter to Agency
O Expired/Ciosed (no further action required)

X) Lh‘%

Plan Checker: ART MATEO BID Tech: DONNA BUSH
White - Inspector's Cop Yellow - Audit Co Green Customer Co Pmk F||e Co
e B S 5 (abr 3t 3

mit Number: BLD2004-03532 I






ALAMEDA COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTION RECORD
THIS CARD SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT THE JOB SITE
24 HOUR INSPECTION REQUEST : 510 670-5434

INSPECTIONS SHALL BE REQUESTED BEFORE 12 A.M. ON THE DAY THE INSPECTION IS NEEDED

JOB ADDRESS: PERMIT NUMBER:

INSPECTION TYPE INSPECTOR DATE NOTES

100 [INVESTIGATION/SITE-VISIT

101 |PIERS

102 [UNDERGROUND PLUMBING

103 [UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

104 [UFER GROUND

105 |JUNDERGROUND HVAC

106 [FOUNDATION

107 [RETAINING WALL FOOTING

108 [RETAINING WALL

DO NOT POUR CONCRETE UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

109 [DRAIN ROCK

110 |DRAIN TILE

111 [DAMPROOFING

DO NOT BACKFILL UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

201 |UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING

202 |UNDERFLOOR ELECTRIC

203 |[UNDERFLOOR HVAC

204 |JUNDERFLOOR FRAMING

DO NOT INSULATE UNDERFLOOR UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

205 [UNDERFLOOR INSULATION | |

DO NOT SHEATH FLOOR UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

301 [MASONRY - STEEL

302 |[SHEAR WALLS

303 [FLOOR DIAPHRAGM

304 |ROOF SHEATHING/TEAR OFF

305 |ROUGH PLUMBING

306 |SHOWER PAN TEST

307 |[ROUGH ELECTRIC

308 |[ROUGH HVAC

309 |FRAME

310 |[EXTERIOR LATH

DO NOT PLASTER OR INSULATE UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

401 |WALL INSULATION

402 |ATTIC/CEILING INSULATION

403 [T-BAR CEILING

DO NOT COVER UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

501 [DRYWALL/TILE BACKING

502 [INTERIOR LATH

DO NOT TAPE UNTIL ABOVE ARE SIGNED

600 |RE-ROOF DECKING

601 |RE-ROOF FINAL

602 |GAS TEST
603 |WATER HEATER OTHER AGENCY SIGN-OFFS
604 |FINAL PLUMBING DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR & DATE
605 |FINAL ELECTRIC FIRE DEPARTMENT
606 [FINAL HVAC PLANNING DEPARTMENT
607 |FINAL BUILDING GRADING DEPARTMENT
608 |PG & E ELECTRIC RELEASE ENCROACHMENT
609 |PG & E GAS RELEASE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
650 |VIOLATIONS CORRECTION OTHER
SWIMMING POOL - GUNNITE
700 [PRE-GUNITE
701 |PRE-DECK

702 |PRE-PLASTER & FENCE APPROVAL TO OCCUPY

703 |FINALGUNNITE |DATE: llNSPECT OR:

SWIMMING POOL - OTHER NOTES:

704 [INSTALLATION & FENCE

705 [FINAL/SWIMMING POOL







From: Lee, Rebecca

To: Scott Meyers

Cc: Kelly Strain

Subject: RE: Energy Project - Tesla Substation Sewer Question
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 10:46:55 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image001.png

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Hello Scott,

The address associated with APN# is listed below:

APN 99B-7885-6 - 17585 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE, CA 95377

17545 PATTERSON PASS RD PERMIT CARDS.pdf

APN 99B-7885-12 - 17545 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE, CA 95391

17585 PATTERSON PASS RD PERMIT CARDS. pdf

Report Suspicious

Due to large file size of both APN# permit history, click the above links (Expire on 12/13 5:00pm) to download.
That unincorporated area is not served by a Sanitary District, so they have septic tank system. Please contact
Alameda county Health Care Services Agency Division of Environmental Health (Tel: 510-567-6700 & Email:

dehowts@acgov.org for more information.

Thank you.

Rebecca Lee | Specialist Clerk I

Building Inspection Division

Alameda County Public Works Agency

399 Elmhurst St., Hayward, California 94544

Office: 510-670-5440 | Fax: 510-293-0960 | QIC 50501
https://acpermit.acgov.org/portal/#/ | www.acpwa.org

From: Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Lee, Rebecca <Rebeccal@acpwa.org>

Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>

Subject: Energy Project - Tesla Substation Sewer Question

Good Morning Rebecca,

This is Scott Meyers with Capstone Infrastructure, following up on our call yesterday regarding the building

permit records request on the Tesla Substation (located on Patterson Pass Rd).
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mailto:dehowts@acgov.org
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mailto:SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:Rebeccal@acpwa.org
mailto:KStrain@capstoneinfra.com
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As discussed, | wanted to provide a map and APNs of the site in question. The APNs are color-coded
according to the parcel outlines below: APN 99B-7885-6 AND APN 99B-7885-12

As you saw yesterday, both lands are owned by PG&E and contain the Tesla Substation, which Google Maps
has marked as the Altamont Pass Wind Farm Substation. Our key question is whether you have any building or
permit records that show that the substation (on either APN) is serviced by wastewater or public sewer
infrastructure.

Let us know if you have any thoughts or questions. As you suggested, we will also coordinate with Livermore
on this question.

Thank you,

Environmental & Permitting Associate
CAPSTONE INFRASTRUCTURE CORPORATION

Direct +1(310) 986-8099

Facsimile  +1 (416) 649-1335

Email smeyers@capstoneinfra.com
Web www.capstoneinfrastructure.com

155 Wellington Street West, Suite 2930 | Toronto, Ontario M5V 3H1 | Canada

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or
attachments. **
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https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.capstoneinfrastructure.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSMeyers%40capstoneinfra.com%7C0a67318999424c9622a808dd16265464%7C2dca16fe357e47e29db872d8d95c6c14%7C0%7C0%7C638691076097958695%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QmBPGvK4nr62llpsWUtREu8QmefapcSbpZ2bHk7uqYA%3D&reserved=0




From: Fan Yu

To: Scott Meyers

Cc: Bonnie Hernandez; Stephanie DiSerio

Subject: RE: Energy Project - Tesla Substation Sewer Question
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1:24:57 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious
Hello Scott,
You project location is over 15 miles away from Livermore and definitely outside of our City Limit.

Unfortunately, we do not have any information on file for your project site.

Fan Yu

Engineering Division | Community Development Department
925-960-4549

City of Livermore | www.LivermoreCA.gov

From: Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:23 AM

To: wrd_info <Wrd_info@livermoreca.gov>

Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>

Subject: Energy Project - Tesla Substation Sewer Question

You don't often get email from smeyers@capstoneinfra.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning,

My name is Scott Meyers with Capstone Infrastructure, following up on our call this morning. To reiterate, our
team is building a BESS energy project within unincorporated Alameda county between Tracy and Livermore.
We’re reaching out to your staff to request information about the present wastewater or public sewer
infrastructure near our site. Representatives from Alameda County Public Works have advised us that
Livermore is responsible for the public sewers in our area.

For reference, our project is sited directly east of the Tesla Substation (located on Patterson Pass Rd). This
substation is owned and operated by PG&E. Below is a map and the APNs of the Tesla Substation in question.
The APNs are color-coded according to the parcel outlines below: APN 99B-7885-6 AND APN 99B-7885-12
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mailto:fyu@LivermoreCA.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3096ef7714dd4752872ed6497864f501-f4c2c93a-9b
mailto:bmhernandez@LivermoreCA.gov
mailto:smdiserio@LivermoreCA.gov
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.livermoreca.gov%2F__%3B!!P0uvKIZyrw!5eeGG_LYq3k7VtzoJ34nhhCZqPvYbrjDD4TjHBxgZvdrzoTS8G0G1eVUXHOwG6PYV6fwg8CKHDxOQkVxyXZx%24&data=05%7C02%7CSMeyers%40capstoneinfra.com%7C0f158a8eeb3e412c1ca408dd15733f59%7C2dca16fe357e47e29db872d8d95c6c14%7C0%7C0%7C638690306969529123%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iJ0tTAFLNLCC8zggxFlyt8Fsc6QETpa1KZfe1apVfgQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:Wrd_info@livermoreca.gov
mailto:KStrain@capstoneinfra.com

cccccc
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Our key question is whether you have records that show that the substation (on either APN) or any parcels in
this area are serviced by Livermore wastewater or public sewer infrastructure. Let us know if you have any
thoughts or questions. Thank you in advance!

Best,

Scott Meyers

Environmental & Permitting Associate
CAPSTONE INFRASTRUCTURE CORPORATION

Direct +1 (310) 986-8099

Facsimile  +1(416) 649-1335

Email smeyers@capstoneinfra.com
Web www.capstoneinfrastructure.com

155 Wellington Street West, Suite 2930 | Toronto, Ontario M5V 3H1 | Canada


mailto:NKocheril@capstoneinfra.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.capstoneinfrastructure.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSMeyers%40capstoneinfra.com%7C0f158a8eeb3e412c1ca408dd15733f59%7C2dca16fe357e47e29db872d8d95c6c14%7C0%7C0%7C638690306969549511%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Oj82TORNVnXcOrVLYQqlDOqpYKur2YBlDIQQMTgyk6Q%3D&reserved=0

From: David Lennier

To: Rocio Perez

Subject: Water service

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:01:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Rocio,

Sorry to say Livermore Municipal Water has no water service in the area you are requesting service.
From google maps, you are closer to the City of Tracy than Livermore, you may want to contact them.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

David Lennier

Water Distribution Operations Manager

Water Resources Division | Public Works Department
925-960-8138

City of Livermore | www.LivermoreCA.gov


mailto:dblennier@LivermoreCA.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=24ed209750da403c91f1b9a745c54d3c-df91d1b2-60
http://www.livermoreca.gov/

cccccc

P,




From: EOD

To: Rocio Perez

Subject: Re: Public Works Form submitted on City of Pleasanton - New Water Service for Project
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:52:22 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.pna
image006.png
image007.png
Outlook-0mqtt515.png

The City of Pleasanton does not supply water outside of city limits.
Zone 7 was referring to the closest retailer, which in your case may be Livermore, Cal Water or possibly the City of Tracy. | am not sure of the area of
service for those agencies.

Engineer on Duty, Public Works Department, Engineering Division
C: (925) 437-4005

F:(925) 931-5479

eod@cityofpleasantonca.gov

City of Pleasanton | P.O. Box 520, 200 Old Bernal Ave., Pleasanton, CA 94566

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:05 PM

To: EOD <EOD@cityofpleasantonca.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Works Form submitted on City of Pleasanton - New Water Service for Project

*#% [EXTERNAL] This message comes from an external organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. ***
Hello,

We are requesting new water service for our project located at 17257 Patterson Pass Rd., per the email below from a Zone 7 representative new
turnout facilities can be requested through one of Zone 7’s Municipal & Industrial Water Supply retailer - City of Pleasanton. Could you please confirm
if you can provide new water service? Or direct me to the right contact?


mailto:EOD@cityofpleasantonca.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=24ed209750da403c91f1b9a745c54d3c-df91d1b2-60
mailto:eod@cityofpleasantonca.gov

From: Li, Junming <{li@zone7water.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>
Ce: Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>; Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>

‘Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - new water service for project in Alameda County

HiRocio,

New turnout facilities can be requested through one of Zone 7's Municipal & Industrial Water Supply retailers (City of Pleasanton, City of
Livermore, DSRSD, and Cal Water), the turnout facilties shall be designed, constructed, and paid for in accordance with the Municipal and
Industrial Water Supply contract agreement between Zone 7 and the applicable retailer.

Thank you,

Junming Li | Water Supply Engineering
p: (925) 454-5017
zeneTwater.com f O in
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

From: EOD <EOD@cityofpleasantonca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Public Works Form submitted on City of Pleasanton

Good morning,
| believe you have the wrong email address. This is for the city of Pleasanton not Mountain House.

Engineer on Duty, Public Works Department, Engineering Division
C: (925) 437-4005

F: (925) 931-5479

eod@cityofpleasantonca.gov

City of Pleasanton | P.O. Box 520, 200 Old Bernal Ave., Pleasanton, CA 94566

From: City of Pleasanton <noReply@cityofpleasantonca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:05 AM

To: EOD <EOD@cityofpleasantonca.gov>

Subject: Public Works Form submitted on City of Pleasanton

*#% [EXTERNAL] This message comes from an external organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. ***


http://www.eurowindenergy.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/eurowind-energy-a-s/mycompany/?viewAsMember=true
https://twitter.com/EurowindEnergy
https://eurowindenergy.com/data-protection-policy
mailto:eod@cityofpleasantonca.gov
mailto:noReply@cityofpleasantonca.gov
mailto:EOD@cityofpleasantonca.gov

Send
Message
To

Your
Name

Your
Email

Subject

Message

Engineering

Rocio Perez

rpe@eurowindenergy.com

New turnout facilities request - please assist

Good Morning,

We are requesting new turnout facility for our project located at 17257 PATTERSON PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377. Could you please provide
the right contact to coordinate this request? We also need to know the requirements. Thank you.

Rocio Perez


mailto:rpe@eurowindenergy.com

From: EOD

To: Rocio Perez

Subject: RE: Public Works Form submitted on City of Pleasanton
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:19:37 AM
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

**%* IEXTERNAL] This message comes from an external organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders. ***

Send Engineering
Message
To

Your Rocio Perez
Name

Your rpe@eurowindenergy.com
Email

Subject New turnout facilities request - please assist

Message Good Morning,
We are requesting new turnout facility for our project located at 17257 PATTERSON
PASS RD, MOUNTAIN HOUSE 95377. Could you please provide the right contact to
coordinate this request? We also need to know the requirements. Thank you.
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





From: Water Resources

To: Rocio Perez

Subject: FW: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:14:59 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.pna

Hi Stina,
The City of Tracy doesn’t provide services in this area; this includes use of water from hydrant meters for construction related projects. You
will need to contact Alameda County.

Robin Kloepfer, Management Analyst | Operations and Utilities Department
3900 Holly Drive | Tracy, CA 95304
Office (209) 831.6366 | Main (209) 831.44801 Water Conservation (209) 831.6333

From: Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Customer Service <CustomerService@cityoftracy.org>

Cc: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist

You don't often get email from stra@eurowindenergy.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Tracy Customer Service Team,
My name is Stina Trast, and I am contacting you because we are doing preliminary research for a renewable energy project in Alameda County, CA.
Could you please assist with the following questions regarding the water services in the area.

Do you know if there is a water source near this prospective area (Latitude: 37°42'36.57"N, Longitude: 121°34'22.32"W)? Please see below for
a map of the project site.

Could you please provide the location of the water source? Also, provide a map in case you have it.

Where are the water pipelines located near this address: 17257 Patterson Pass Rd, Tracy, CA 95377?

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in this matter, it is greatly appreciated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require further information.

Best regards,

Stina Trast
Associate Project Developer


mailto:stra@eurowindenergy.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:WaterResources@cityoftracy.org
mailto:rpe@eurowindenergy.com
mailto:stra@eurowindenergy.com
mailto:CustomerService@cityoftracy.org
mailto:rpe@eurowindenergy.com
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Mobile US: +1 442 330 9825
Office: +1 (760) 291-8603
E-mail: stra@eurowindenergy.com

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

Megan Crist

From: Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Stina Trast; Referrals

Cc: Rocio Perez

Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist
Attachments: 24-003 Response Letter.pdf

Hi Stina,

Please review the attached response letter 24-003. Let us know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Junming Li
Water Supply Engineering
Phone: 925-454-5017
Zone 7 Water Agency | 100 N. Canyons Pkwy., Livermore, CA 94551

From: Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>; Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>
Cc: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist

CAUTION — This email came from outside of Zone 7 Water Agency. Do not open attachments or click on links in suspicious emails.

Good morning Junming,

I just wanted to follow up on this and ask if you need any more information in order to assist us with our
questions regarding the water source near the project area.
I also attached the project area again.

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

Eurowind processes personal data in accordance with applicable general data protection regulation. Please review Eurowind s Data Protection
and erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.

From: Stina Trast

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>; Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>
Cc: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist

Dear Junming,

I attached a map of the parcel that the project will be located in.
Thank you in advance and let me know if you have any more questions or need any more information.

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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 1:12 PM
To: Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>; Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>



Cc: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist

Stina,
Please clearly identify the boundaries of your project limits.

Thank you,
Junming

From: Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>

Cc: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>; Olmsted, Mona
<molmsted@zone7water.com>; Rank, Elke <erank@zone7water.com>

Subject: Water Source near prospective project area - please assist

CAUTION — This email came from outside of Zone 7 Water Agency. Do not open attachments or click on links in suspicious emails.
Dear Zone 7 Water Team,

My name is Stina Trast, and I am contacting you because we are doing preliminary research for a
renewable energy project in Alameda County, CA.

Could you please assist with the following questions regarding the water services in the area.

e Do you know if there is a water source near this prospective area (Latitude: 37°42'36.57"N,
Longitude: 121°34'22.32"W)? We don't have exact project limits yet but the pictures below show
the estimated project location.

Could you please provide the location of the water source? Also, provide a map in case you have it.
Where are the water pipelines located near this address: 17257 Patterson Pass Rd, Tracy, CA
953777






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
erase personal data and how to exercise rights as data subject.



Megan Crist

From: Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Rocio Perez; Referrals

Cc: Paul Miller; Stina Trast

Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - one more request please assist
Attachments: WellReports.pdf

Hi Rocio,

1. Attached are the well completion/destruction reports for cathodic protection wells 2S4E31Q1-4. Zone 7’s
Groundwater Map was plotted based on the information in these reports.

2. The Patterson Run appears to be within the unincorporated area of Alameda County. Please reach out to
Alameda County Public Works Agency for more information.

Thank you,
Junming

From: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Li, Junming <jli@zone7water.com>; Referrals <referrals@zone7water.com>

Cc: Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>; Stina Trast <stra@eurowindenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Water Source near prospective project area - one more request please assist

CAUTION — This email came from outside of Zone 7 Water Agency. Do not open attachments or click on links in suspicious emails.

Good Afternoon Junming,

Thank you so much for providing your response letter and the map. Is it possible to provide us a KMZ
map where we can have the exact location of the cathodic protection well (31Q4) and the destroyed
cathodic protection wells (31Q1, 31Q2,31Q3)?

When we prepare our project design, we need to make sure our project location won't affect these
cathodic protections.

Also, could you please confirm if there is a water run in Patterson Pass Rd (please see below). Coud
provide a contact information for this water run?



Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in this request, it is greatly appreciated.

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

e Could you please provide the location of the water source? Also, provide a map in case you have it.

e Where are the water pipelines located near this address: 17257 Patterson Pass Rd, Tracy, CA
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



From: Rocio Perez

To: Scott Meyers; Lauren McLeod; Paul Miller

Cc: Kelly Strain; Mili Naik; Mariana Pires; Dwain Boettcher
Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in - see responses in blue
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 9:55:00 AM
Attachments: 24-003 Response Letter.pdf

image001.png
image002.pna
image003.png

Hello Scott,
Please see below my responses in blue,

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Lauren MclLeod <LMclLeod @capstoneinfra.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires <MPires@capstoneinfra.com>
Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Thanks Rocio, sounds good!

As far as graphics (if you’re referring to the sewer line), that’s not something we have. That’s essentially what we’re asking the county for. Two helpful things
would be for them to:

1. Expedite our building permit records request to public works. I will ask my contact from Alameda County Public works department to expedite this
request.

2. Confirm what sewer/wastewater infrastructure (if any) is closest to our project site. I just talked to my contact from Zone 7 Water Agency, he
confirmed that there is not sewer/wastewater infrastructure closest to our project site. Also, he referred to the letter provided to us in February
specifically the Flood Protection part (see attached).

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>; Lauren MclLeod <LMclLeod @capstoneinfra.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires <MPires@capstoneinfra.com>

Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Hello Scott,

Sure, I will ask about the sewer line. Could you please provide a graphic showing that? This will help asking to the AC Department.

Best regards,

Rocio Perez
Permitting & Development Specialist


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=24ED209750DA403C91F1B9A745C54D3C-DF91D1B2-60
mailto:SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:LMcLeod@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f623557e15dc4b969da72c80094368ba-c2b386c9-91
mailto:KStrain@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:mnaik@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:MPires@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e35459e976604477b0a00a5445704c67-108639c8-5d
http://www.eurowindenergy.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/eurowind-energy-a-s/mycompany/?viewAsMember=true
https://eurowindenergy.com/data-protection-policy
mailto:NKocheril@capstoneinfra.com
http://www.capstoneinfrastructure.com/
mailto:rpe@eurowindenergy.com
mailto:SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:LMcLeod@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:pam@eurowindenergy.com
mailto:KStrain@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:mnaik@capstoneinfra.com
mailto:MPires@capstoneinfra.com

ZUNE WATER AG E NCY 100 North Canyons Parkway

Livermore, CA 94551
Delivering Quality, Reliability and Safety (925) 454-5000

February 21, 2024

Stina Trast, Associate Project Developer
Eurowind Energy US Development LLC
16875 W. Bernardo Dr., Ste 200

San Diego, CA 92127

Subject: Renewable Energy Project
17257 Patterson Pass Rd, Tracy, CA 95377
Zone 7 Referral No. 24-003

Dear Stina Trast,

In response to your referral letter regarding the subject project, we offer the following
comments:

Water Supply Facilities
There are no existing nor planned Zone 7 water supply facilities at this project site.

The scope of this review by Zone 7 does not include an analysis of potable water supply
availability or source of sufficient water supply for the proposed project; the project proponent
should coordinate with the appropriate water service provider (City of Livermore, City of
Pleasanton, Dublin San Ramon Services District, or California Water Service Company) to
identify availability and source of potable water supply for this development. If the proposed
project includes the installation of water supply wells, please contact Zone 7
(wellpermits@zone7water.com) for more information.

Groundwater Management

Wells - Our records indicate that there are no water wells but one cathodic protection well
(31Q4) at the subject site (Figure 1). Please verify these results in the field and report any
unknown wells to Zone 7 Water Agency. Also, please be advised that a Zone 7 drilling permit
is needed for any water well or soil boring work that may be planned for this project. The
drilling permit application and permit fee schedule can be downloaded from our website:
https://www.zone7water.com/post/well-drilling-and-soil-boring-permits. For additional

information please email wellpermits@zone7water.com.

zone7water.com
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WATER AGENCY

Delivering Quality, Reliability and Safety

Figure 1 also shows the approximate locations of three destroyed cathodic protection wells in
or immediately adjacent to the project area. No permit or notification is required for these
wells, however, please note that these wells have likely been backfilled with cement and may
be encountered during future grading activities. For additional information please email
wellpermits@zone7water.com.

Groundwater Basin — Please be advised that the project area overlies a portion of the Tracy
Groundwater Subbasin managed by the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID) for
groundwater sustainability. While a new well will require a permit from Zone 7 for
construction, it will also require approval from BBID.

Water-wise Landscaping - Zone 7 encourages the use of sustainable, climate-appropriate, and
drought-tolerant plants, trees and grasses that thrive in the Tri-Valley area. Find more
information at: http://www.trivalleywaterwise.com.

Flood Protection
There are no existing Zone 7's flood protection facilities at this location.

Developments creating new impervious areas within the Livermore-Amador Valley are subject
to the assessment of the Development Impact Fee for Flood Protection and Storm Water
Drainage. These fees are collected for Zone 7 by the local governing agency: 1) upon
approval of the final map for public improvements creating new impervious areas and/or 2)
upon issuance of a building or use permit required for site improvements creating new
impervious areas. Fees are dependent on whether post-project impervious area conditions are
greater than pre-project conditions.

If you have any questions regarding comments from Flood Protection, please contact Jeff
Tang at (925) 454-5075. If you have floodplain-related questions, such as whether the
project is located within a natural floodplain, please contact the Floodplain manager at the City
of Tracy.

In an effort to ensure that mailed notices and referrals from your agency make their way to
the appropriate staff at Zone 7 in a timely manner, we are requesting that your
databases/mailing lists are updated to reflect the following points of contact, specifically for
routine development referrals and for CEQA / environmental reviews.

Page 2
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WATER AGENCY

Delivering Quality, Reliability and Safety

For CEQA / environmental review:
Zone 7 Water Agency

Attn: CEQA Review / Elke Rank
100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551
cega@zone/water.com

Staff contact:
Elke Rank, erank@zone/7water.com

For development review / referral:
Zone 7 Water Agency

Attn: Dev Referral / Junming Li
100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551
referrals@zone7water.com

Staff contact:
Junming Li, jli@zone7water.com

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the person identified per section

comments or me at (925) 454-5017.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
Junming Li

Junming Li pae 20201

Junming Li
Junior Engineer
Water Supply Engineering

Attachments:
Attachment 1 — Groundwater Map, Figures 1

Ccc: Ken Minn, Water Resources Manager

Page 3
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		Junming Li










Eurowind Energy.












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

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Lauren Mcleod <LMclLeod@capstoneinfra.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires <MPires@capstoneinfra.com>
Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Hi Rocio,
Going off the below, could you also ask about sewer line proximity to our site? | believe that was one of our original questions for the county.

As a reminder to everyone, we have also requested the historical building permits for Tesla Substation from Alameda County Public Works. It will take 5-10
business days for them to process our request. So, we’re approaching the proximity question from both ends.

Thanks all,

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

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:53 PM

To: Lauren Mcleod <LMclLeod@capstoneinfra.com>; Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires <MPires@capstoneinfra.com>

Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Hello Lauren,

Per your email below, I will reach the County about the septic tank on the project site.

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

From: Lauren Mcleod <L Mcleod@capstoneinfra.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>; Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>
Cc: Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires <MPires@capstoneinfra.com>
Subject: RE: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Hi Rocio, Paul,

| also want to check in on your outreach to the county about the septic tank being on site. Did you get a chance to find out how they’ll react to that one?

Lauren McLeod
Director of Development, California
CAPSTONE INFRASTRUCTURE CORPORATION

From: Scott Meyers <SMeyers@capstoneinfra.com>

Sent: November 26, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Rocio Perez <rpe@eurowindenergy.com>; Paul Miller <pam@eurowindenergy.com>

Cc: Lauren MclLeod <LMcLeod@capstoneinfra.com>; Kelly Strain <KStrain@capstoneinfra.com>; Mili Naik <mnaik@capstoneinfra.com>; Mariana Pires
<MPires@capstoneinfra.com>

Subject: PV - Sewer Line Check-in

Hi Rocio/Paul,

Hope you’re both doing well. We wanted to check-in on the sewer line proximity question for PV. Have you folks uncovered any new information based on
conversations with county contacts?

If not, let us know how CIC can support to close the loop on this one. Thank you!

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
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